FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 12/16/25 at 5:30 PM*
3" Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest
Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illinois

. RollCall:
Il.  Presentation: Nick Bava, Sikich; Fiscal Year 2025 Audit

lll.  Old Business: Commission minutes November 18, 2025** pg 2

IV. Public comment:
V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims:**
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $41,218.30 pg 11 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $77,081.19 pg 20
Forest Preserve Liability Fund claims @ $111.00 pg 33 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $635,438.79 pg 34
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $753,849.28

VII. Transfers
There are no transfers of appropriations this month

VIIl. Resolutions
Consider a resolution regarding Designation of Banks or Other Depositories** pg 35

IX.  Ordinance
No ordinances this month

X.  OtherNewBusiness:
Consider approval of Final Draft of Fiscal Year 2025 Audit** pg 91
Consider 2026 regular meeting dates** pg 37
Consider 2026 holidays** pg 38
Consider IMEG proposal for survey, design & bidding phases for Golf Course parking lot resurface; not to exceed $16,500** pg 39
View and consider the bids for the EV Charging station** pg 48
Consider IMEG proposal for Construction Administration services for the EV Charging station project not to exceed $21,500.00** pg 50

Xl. CommentsfromCommissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 52 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 65

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 68 Todd Collins pg 74 & Jay Verstraete pg 75 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 76 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 77

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report** pg 79 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 87

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel
for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to
determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary
schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether
a particular parcel should be acquired.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (11)-Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or
administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered
into the minutes of the closed meeting.

Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, lllinois 61201 on Tuesday,
January 20t at 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.
*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board
**|tems in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 12/12/2025

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 18th, 2025 - 5:58PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll:

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 18

TOTAL ABSENT 0

PRESENTATION:
There was no presentation tonight.

Commissioner Mielke moved to approve the October Commission Minutes, as
presented. Commissioner Adams seconded.

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)

PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, "I hope you had the chance to read the reports this
particular cycle. The parks were just beautiful over the past month, as the leaves
were turning. They've pretty much all dropped, and that rain we had is helping
that process. The staff now works on a lot of winter maintenance projects.
Remember, our parks are still open for hiking, fishing, and those kinds of activities. |
hope you get out and enjoy them. They are their own kind of beauty in the winter,
when there aren't any leaves. So, if you get a chance, get out there. We'll have
a few more things with Jeff (Craver) when we get to the reports with Directors and
Department Heads, but that'll do for now.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-18-2025 PAGE 1

002



Commissioner Layer moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and Treasurer’s
Disbursements in the amount of $613,649.92, as presented. Commissioner Enburg
seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Foster moved to approve the Transfers of Appropriation, as
presented. Commissioner Moreno seconded.

(Note** Transfers of Appropriations begin on the next page.)

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-18-2025 PAGE 2

003



Transfers of Appropriation

: WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
{liinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
penod beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that centain
adjustments be made belween Appropriation kems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, linois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised
§3.285.00 from 130-32-22 638 Repars & Maintenance $11,745.00
$338500w 1303202 782 Infrastructure §2 000-14 804 $3,285.00

§27 000.00 from 131-32-08 767 infrastructure over $15.000 $18.000.00
$30,000.00 from 131-32-18 767 Infrastructure over $15,000 $0.00

$1.248 82 frorn 131-32-18 638

Fepairs & Mahlenance

$30261 00w 131.32-10 768 WMachne & Equipment > §5 000 §70.054.00
§302000%  131.32-18764 Ma & Equipment $1000-4000 $3.820.00
$600000 0 1313218766 Building Remodeling over £,000 $6.000.00
§0.064 52t  131-32-18 768 Machine & Equipment over $5,000 $24.072.66
§1,536.26 from 130-32-02 523 Repairs & Maintenance Supplies $27.21374
$16362614%  130-32-62 788 Machine & Equipment > §5,000 $55.036.2¢

Rock lsland, linois on the 18th day of November, 2025,

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-18-2025 PAGE 3

004



Commissioner Layer moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Simmer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Woods moves to waive the reading and approve the Resolutions
regarding the Niabi Zoo Fund Additional Appropriations, the DFCI Fund Loan from
the General Fund in the amount of $56,854.13, and the DFCI Fund ~ EV Charging
Station grant improvements in the amount of $21,500.00 in expenses and
revenues., as presented. Commissioner Dewith seconded.

(Note** Resolutions begin on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-18-2025 PAGE 4

005



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Additional FY 28 Appropriations

WHEREAS, addilional funds gre required for ARPA project expsnses in
the Niabl Zoo Fund # 131 for FY 26, and

WHEREAS. revenue has been collected over budget including a
transter of funds to be received from the F orest Praservae General Fund Lo
the Niabl Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Furest Praserve
Commission of Rock isiand County, Rock istand, iHlinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency axists as cullined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $04,220 18 be transferred from unappropriated
gdditional revenue funds in the Niab! Zeo Fund #1351 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

584 22016 131-32-35 381,60 Transfer from General Fund
CARPAZ4-00-38160

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$94,220.16 131-32-35 765.00 Infrastructure over $15,000
ARPAZ4-60-785

SECTION3: This resolution to become effective tmmeadiately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserveg Commission,
Rock lsland County, Winois, this 18 day of Novembar, 2025,

Ka: Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secratary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Corsission

RdCK |SLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-18-2025 PAGE 5

006



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 26 Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund Loan from
the Forast Praserve Genaral Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are requited In the Development of Foresls &
Construction of fmprovements Fund #3735 for the necessary expenses incured in the
202¢ Fiscal Year, and :

WHEREAS, the Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements is
awaiting reimbursement from the state for matching funds from the Bike Path Grant,
and

WHEREAS, funds are available from wapproprsated funds within the District's
Ganeral Fund #130 to ban lo the Development of Forest & Construction of
Improvements Fund #3385 unté such matching grant funds are received, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Presene Commission of
Rock Island County, Rock Island, Hinois, as follows:

CTION 1. An emengancy exists as outined above.

SECTIONZ An amourd of $56,854.13 be loaned from the District's
General #130 to the Development of Forest & Construction
of Improvements Fund #3358,

SECTION 3. The above amount to be repaid to the District's Genaral
Furd #130 as the matching grant funds become avallable,

SECTION 4. This Resolulion to becomes effective immediataly.

ADOPTED by the Fock Island County Forest Pressrve Commission, Rock Hlerwh
County, linais, this 15° day of Novems &, 2076

Kai Swanson, Prasident Karen Kineey, Secretary
Fores! Praserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

%
5

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-18-2025 PAGE 6

007



RESOLUTION
FY 2028 Development of Farests & Construction Fund-Elsctrie Vabhicle
Charging Station Grant Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forast Praserve District was awarded grant funds to
ingtall efactric vehicle charging stations st District facilitios and

WHEREAS, claims and sxpenditures for the desinn and construction
documeants have been received, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Presarve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Hlinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exisls as outiined above.

SECTION 2. Funds in the amount of $21,500 00 are available frum
unappropriated funds within Fund #3386 Development of Forest and
Construction of Improvermenis until the grant award is recelved to the
Fordtoweing. -

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
£21.500.00 335-3 G5 60 Construction in Progress

COFI31-00-7

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $21,500.00 shall be ingreased from
grant funds 1o be received to the Development of Forasts & Construction
Fund 8335 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
221.500.0¢ 338-32-35% 33170 Faderal Grant - Elactric Vahlcis
CCFI31-00-33470 Charging Station Grani

SECTION 4 This resolution to hecome sfective immadiatsly.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lilinois. this 18 day of Novembar, 2025

Kat Swanson, Pregidant rKaren Kinney, Secrelary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commisaton
e

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-18-2025 PAGE 7

008



Commissioner Adams moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Brunk seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

No ordinances this month.

No new business this month.

No comments from Commissioners this month.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve all routine reports from the Director and
Department Heads to the Forest Preserve Commission. Commissioner Vyncke
seconded.

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

No Closed Session or related action this month. No closed session or related action
this month. No closed session or related action this month. No closed session or
related action reported this month.

President Swanson stated, “Mr. Craver, thank you for being here in case we have
any questions. | do want to lift up the good work of Niabi's team. Mr. Jackson
appeared a couple times on local television media, which is a little bit outside of
his comfort zone but it's a great way to get the word out about all the good things.
Also, if you're not following them on their various social media channels, | don't
even know how many they have, but our wonderful colleagues, Jessica Lench-
Porter and Joel Vanderbush fraveled to Zimbabwe. You know we have some
Painted Dogs at Niabi, they are part of a global effort to save the Wild Painted
Dog population. So maybe, we'll get a future slideshow from them, but it does
help fo understand the path that we're trying to get started, right here in Rock
Island County. Just so you know, that trip is made possible through funds raised by
the Niabi Zoo Foundation. The only other thing from the zoo, you'll notice under
the deaths, it's listed that on October 4, we lost a Blue Death-feigning Beetle. |

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-18-2025 PAGE 8

009



did confirm, they waited until October éth to make sure it wasn't faking. With that,
any further questions or discussione”

President Swanson continued, “Friends, the next meeting of the Forest Preserve
Commission will be Tuesday, December 16th at 5:30 pm, following the County
Board meeting in these chambers. Until then, | wish you.and all your families a very
Happy Thanksgiving.”

President Swanson declared the meeting in recess at 6:04 pm.

* KAREN KINNEY |
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

KK: td

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-18-2025 PAGE 9

010



€2 40 1 abed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/2T uo Aie3 1peis Aq uny

T¥19 7680 # pled

!Sz//1/07!Mmens!jeaddy

0b'€8¢ GZ0Z/61/1T STOT/6T/IT  S20Z/6T/T1 usdo ginD T180/9  1SNMYL ANV YNVE ALID QVNO - 2Z&90T
THT19 2680 o
# p4ediGZ/91 /0T PIING
8988 G20Z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uado  MoJD B4edS!||IMPO0D 65/6L1 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
THT9 2680
# p4e2GZ/91/0T°PIING
90'8€T G20Z/61/1T  ST0T/6T/1T  S20Z/6T/T1 usdpo  MoJD B4edS!||IMPO0D €9211¢ 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1233p 13[q0
MaMiuliI - 06 Juswpiedsqg gns
66'SOP'ET$ ZT suonoesuel| 3D10AUT S|ejo) uones3siulwpy - QT Juswedaq gng
10466 1T$  suopdesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] |enjoeajuo) apiIsInQ - 00 H9 [1e318p 93[O
169/0°€ G20Z/Se/1T  ST0T/Se/1T Seoz/se/ti uado G20z Jequisdeq £S68TOSA DNI SWALSAS LNOWY3IA - 6¥6£0T
Jauiejal
TH'589'9 SC0Z/vT/1T  Se0T/ve/IT SeoT/ve/it usdo  Bunalew 9z0z-520C 0212z SNOLLVDINNWWOD FAIHANIW - bE£Z0T
v'0/6'T GZ0Z/6T/TT  S20T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T uado 994 Alyjuow 9S/8T0OSA DNI SW3LSAS INOWYIA - 6v6/0T
ST'T19¢C G20z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uado s394 879500-NI D711 ONVYIWAYA - 9TT80T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3vp 199[q0
06'SE€$  suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e32p 199[q0
6z/sz/ot - [449'¢
9T'Lb G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdO S2/92/6 7865998TE/8C 7865998TE/8C DT1II ALITISOW 181V - 8£080T
7802 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo #£90TS2CT00 d4S20ZAON SdIN SYFYL-NITWYD ™ - GEE/0T
z6°CT G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo abe3sod 07-S20d ANNA TVYINID SYFUL-NITWYD ™ - S9EH0T
STHT 2TE0
# p1ed!GZ/91/0T s904A|
00°SS¢ G20Z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uadQ YjuowpeuoDueIsuo)  JJSZ0T9T0T 1SNAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O
S/'89¢$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13(q0
G/'89€ G20Z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uado 994 Ajyauon 0t9¢ D711 INVNALVLVA - $T180T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
00°'599% T suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) uonzeonp3 13 buluiel] - 00°0€9 '€39p P3(qO
juswRsINquiny wigy
00°'STH S20Z/¥2/1T  ST0T/be/1T  S20Z/ve/Tl usdp 9ouaIBUOD 9207 AdVI 920z advI NOSNYMS S I¥) - 68080T
STHT TI€0 # pied!
GZ/E€T/1T 9ouaiajuodiu
00°0S¢ §20Z/1T/11  SC0T/1T/11T SeoT/te/it uadQ opestaAuODRIeISBHIRYd  DSASZOTETTT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
uoneonp3 1 buulel] - 00°0£9 [123SP 13O
£€°201$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT siejo| saiddns 22130 - 00°TZS 1123°p 13(q0
€201 GZ0Z/6T/IT  STOT/6T/IT  SC0Z/6T/TT uado Jaded Adod 8/T-SZNS  SNISYHOUNd SYFUL-NITANVD™ - ZZEHOT
saiiddns 2230 - 00°TZS [1233p 93[O
uonedjsiviwpy - ot u:wcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250902','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250903','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 7 abeq WY 00:/p:TT S202/20/ZT uo Ajies 10eis Aq uny

80°/9% T suopoesuel] S210AUT siejo) Buysiqnd - 00°¥€9 1e39p 199[q0

ST

2T€0 # pledisg/re/

0T ‘uonedignd’aiemios

80°£9 GZ0Z/12/11  ST0T/1T/1T  S20T/1e/1T usdo uwnjo) ST00-£19/3VI0 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
Buysiignd - 00°'¥E€9 1'€39p 193[q0

012

L1'80b$ € suopnesuel] 9210AU] S|e30] suopedIUNWWO) - 00°ZEI (1e39p P3(GO
STHT TIE0 #
p1e2iSz /b /0T RuUIRUI
S6'6C€ S20T/12/TT  S20T/Te/1T S20T/1e/1T usdo v_m;_:__:wsw%vnmz GZ0T G0£0600  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVYNO - 22Z£90T
se/se/ot - 4554
80°¢r §20z/0Z/11  S20T/0T/1T  S20T/0T/it uadO S2/92/6 786S998TE/8C C865998TE/8C DT1 11 ALITIGOW 181V - 8£080T
$1°9€ 6Z0Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/T1 usdo 90152100 TISZ0ZAON SdIW SYTIL-NITWVD ™ - GEE/0T
suoneduNWwWo) - 00°ZE9 1e1sp 13[q0
9.'C1$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
9,71 SZ0Z/b2/1T  ST0T/bT/1T  S20T/ve/TT usdo SHq [P S08%0 ONI @QdVNAW - Z6£20T
000’T$ 19pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
89'616'T$ 0T suondesuel] 8210AU] siejo| saiddns aoueujuie /11eday - 00*€ZS [1239P 93[O
ONILLYAVOX3
0S°%9 S20T/be/TT  ST0T/ve/1T  S20T/be/iT usdo los do. £8/8¢ ANV SNDIDNYL ¥3TIIN - 298407
¥8°0¢T S20T/ve/1T  S0T/vT/IT  ST0T/ve/TT usdo SsHed Jiedsy dsiW ¥85+0 ONI QYVNAW - 26/£20T
¥8'7S S20T/ve/1T  S0T/vT/IT  ST0T/ve/TT uado SsHed Jiedsy dsiW 1/S52LS) ¥AAWNT YOHONY - 260801
[4WX44 S20T/ve/1T  S0T/vT/IT  ST0T/ve/TT uado SsHed Jiedsy dsiW 1/5€80%C ¥AAWNT YOHONY - 260801
0z'8 S20T/be/TT  ST0T/ve/1T  S20T/ve/iT usdo aiempley 1/482LS) ¥AAWNT YOHONY - 260801
9£'520'T G20Z/6T/TT  ST0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo iSM00Y 69EEHPT ONI dNOYD ANOLSHIATY - 6GEE0T
woze G20Z/6T/TT  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdQ  sal|ddns Jiedas snoliea /42958 ¥AAWNT YOHONY - 260801
1o
£6'88 G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdp  pue ‘agn| ‘azasy-ue 1/569958 ¥AGWNT YOHIONY - 260801
87921 G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo sope|q mesbi 1/2£895) ¥AGWNT YOHIONY - 260801
(to°'sT) GZ0Z/61/11 ST0T/6T/1T  S20Z/61/T1 usdo ulnjal T/v£895M ¥3AINNT JOHONY - Z6080T
saljddng @oueuquiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
$9'0£8$ G suopoesuel] 9210AU] sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°CZS I'e39p 193[q0
TTE0 6020
#pledisz/6z/01 onberd
|eowsw!buneujwe
00°08¢ SC0Z/6T/TT  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo 20 218799  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - Z2€90T
THT19 7680
# paedisz//1/0T Apued
0S°0v G20Z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uadp USaMO||eH R103S Jejjog PTI9%09  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - ZZE90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€240 ¢ obeg WY 00:£bTT STOT/T0/TT UO Ae3 e3s Aq uny
89491 §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado souemojje buiylop  SZ/TT quiIRy AJSSYIN YIAMVYS - £ZT80T
16'¥9C §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0zT/1T  S20T/oZ/it uado 2ouemoyje buiyiop STIT quisy AJSSYIN YIAMVYS - £ZT80T
88'8C¢ §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado 2ouemoyje buiyiop STIT quisy 9Y3973SSIH L1Tdg - £/Q80T
Buyyod /wosun - 00°YTY I1239p 199[q0 S
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
65 v/H'9$ GE suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT S|eIOL MMIUl||I - 06 JuswHedaq gns
97°'€6$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [1238P 123(q0
9JIAIDS 3)SeM doMIUl||T
GZ0Z JaquianoN ONI SIONITII 40 SNOLLDANNOD
97'c6 G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo ‘86bHE06-TSOE # 308 18012/6978€ J1SYM/ALSYM WNINNITIIW - 80T80T
|en3oe3uo) apisINQ - 00"k9 [1239p 13(q0
LS'€L0'T$ T suonoesuel | 910AU] S|elo sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep 13O
Yomiulr
(SE6b §20z/ST/1T  Sc0T/ST/1T Seoe/se/it uado [e3uay joderiod 7€8/81 DNI S3STYdYIINT €Sd - £T080T
SoMIullT
00°08S G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo - |e3uas amodeyiod 9981 ONI SASTYdYILNT £5d - £T080T
s|ejuay - 00'6€9 [1233p 93[O
00°200°T$ € suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E€9 (12I9P 199(G0
00°0+9 G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T uado 0IAIBS Jjedal L1661 HO3L NIvVdd 938 9 - ¢0T80T
00°0€€ G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T uado 0IAIBS Jjedal £9/861 HO3L NIvdd 938 9 - ¢0T80T
00°C€ G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T uado 0IAIBS Jjedal 1/605958 ¥3GIWNT YOHONY - 26080T
dueuUIRK 1B sdieday - 00°8EI [12IP 13(G0
£2°/90'T$ 6 suonoesuel] 2/0AU] s|ejo) saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 13(q0
S2/1€/0T - S2/1/01 G201
ceey GZ0Z/6T/1T STOT/6T/IT  S20Z/6T/TT usd0  ‘00000TTOLT # 3008 00000TTOZT NOLdWVYH 40 IOVTIIA - 8Z8€0T
S2/TI/TT - ST/pT/oT
98°£0¢ G20¢/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo '80096-08589 6/EST8ELS ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
S2/TI/1T - S2/pT/oT
19'G€C G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo »00/£-18259 18G£T8ELS ADYANT NVOT¥AWVAIW - 6/820T
SZ/TI/11 - ST/bT/01
6£°S0C G20z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uado '60020-18£0€ 6¥0T08ELS ADYANT NVOIMIWVAIWN - 6/820T
ST/TI/TT - ST/bT/0T
€595 G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T uado $10£9-0v2hC G9/S6/ELS ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
S2/TI/1T - S2/pT/oT
STt GZ0Z/6T/1T STOT/6T/IT  S20Z/6T/TT usdo '$T0£9-0T9€C 9bTS6/LELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
S2/TI/TT - ST/pT/oT
01T G20¢/6T/1T  Sc0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo '€T0£9-00vEC £S0S6LELS ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
S2/TI/1T - S2/bT/0T
6b'6CT G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo /10£9-0S18T LSE06LELS ADYANT NVOI¥AWVAIW - 6/820T
SZ/a1/11 - ST/bT/01
[9°€8 G20Z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uado 1920£9-0v6LT 9/T06LELS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
}amiul|I - 06 uswedsq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 { abed WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/2T uo Aie3 1peis Aq uny
ST/Y/TT -
GT'S8 G20Z/8T/1T  SC0T/8T/IT  ST0T/8T/TT uado  §Z/9/0T ‘ZT0¥9-006+0 TH89SPELS ADYINT NYORMIWYAIW - 68201
S¢/Y/TT - 3
118 GZ0Z/8T/IT  STOZ/8T/IT  S20Z/8T/TT uado  §Z/9/0T ‘£Z0¥9-069+0 1899SH€/S AD¥ANT NVORIAWYAIN - 6/820T
ST/t -
S0+0T G20Z/8T/1T  SC0T/8T/IT  SC0T/8T/TT usdo 52/9/0T ‘£bT6v-0£620 GTTSSPELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/Y/TT -
18°/¢ GC0Z/8T/1T  SC0Z/8T/IT  ST0T/8T/TT uadO  §Z/9/0T ‘€606S-TELTO LSTYSYELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
S¢/v/TT -
€€°0ET GC0Z/8T/1T  SCO0T/8T/IT  ST0T/8T/1T uado  §Z/9/0T ‘THOTE-18800 S0SESPELS ADYANT NVOIMAWYAIW - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 199[q0
$/'5£9% T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e32p 199[q0
££0T 0TE0 # piedisy/ 1925708
0059t G202/02/1T  S202/0Z/1T  S202/02/1T usdO  97/0T BUSIIIHUIEIS -8T2SbTLS 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
§e/se/ot - TIIX
vL'0LT §202/02/11T  S20T/0T/1T  S20T/0T/it uadO S2/92/6 786S998TE/8C  8659981E/8¢ DT1 11 ALITIGOW 181V - 8£080T
suoneduNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1233P 13[q0
00'59¢$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT s|ejo uoneonp3 13 buluiel] - 00"0€9 [1€39p 13(GO
££0T 02€0
#p1e2152/02/0T3uU0D
|enuuy:20ssy
00°S9€ §202/02/1T  S202/0Z/1T  S202/0Z/1T uado sHoquy 1 9€7S-61CT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
uoneonp3 1 bujulel] - 00'0€9 [12ISP 93[O
86'6v$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0
L£0T
0z€0 # piedisg/ge/
86'6b §202/0Z/1T  S202/0Z/1T  S202/0T/1T usdo QT‘sis3eay Iea|dguiIe 866bT9  LSNMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
000‘T$ 42pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 393[q0
€c'16$ T suoppesuel| 3J10AUT s|ejo] saijddng acueuajulep /1eday - 00°€CS 1219p 109(q0
£€0T 0Z£0
# paedisz/62/0T W
burds
€€°1S §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado ‘133enigJediuozewy 870//S8  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
sa1jddng @oueuajuieyy /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
05°90T$ T suonpesuel] 3010AU] sjejo] seiddns bunjeradQ - 00°CZS I'39p 193[q0
68°CS §20z/ST/1T  SC0T/ST/1T Seoe/se/it uado aus|Aleay SbEP/86F  DNI INAWAINOI 8 SYO IANIT - £90+0T
S9°€S §20z/ST/1T  Se0T/ST/1T Seoe/se/in uado ausjAleay 6769/£ES  ONI INAWAINOI 8 SYO IANIT - £90+0T
sa1jddng bunesadQ - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
GE'T8L$ $ suonoesue.] 30/0AU] siejo Buiyzo /wiiogiun - 00 HT (1239P 1930
78°€CT §20z/0T/11  S20T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado souemojje buiylop  GZ-TT quiIRy AJSSYIN YIAMVYS - £ZT80T
Buyyod /wosun - 00°YTY I1239p 199[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
GZ/0S/TT - G2/10/TT abuey 91e@ anQ 32I0AU] IATISIIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250983','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 G abeq

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

60'v10'T$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo] @oueuajulely 1B sateday - 00789 |1239p P30 0
60'¥T0'T G20T/ST/TT  S20T/ST/11 S20z/se/it uado Jiedsy 1991SppiS 99GSTM DNI LNIIWAINDI 0DXIY - S9&20T
doueudjuiel B siieday - 00"8EI [12Ip 13(GO
[9'6/6'T$ € suonoesuel| 3210AU] S|ejo] se2IAIRS AMIIN 211qnd - 00°ZE9 [1238p 199(q0
szl -
79°'15¢ G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/02/T1 uado  §Z/9/0T ‘TT0H9-02ES0 $98989¢£/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/ -
20°SS GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOZ/8T/IT  SC0Z/8T/T1 usdo S2/9/0T *¥00ZS-16S0% CE0SLPELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
STl -
7T98 GC0Z/8T/1T  SCO0T/8T/IT  ST0T/8T/1T uadO  §Z/9/0T ‘T00ES-0T86E 80LbL¥ELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/t -
¥9°0€ GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOZ/8T/IT  S20Z/8T/TT usdo 52/9/0T ‘80069-T£90€ PTLOLYELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/t -
8/'80T GZ0Z/8T/IT  STOTZ/8T/IT  ST0Z/8T/TT usdo S2/9/0T ‘SO0FH-1£68C 18669+££S ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
Szl -
Pb'6CT GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOT/8T/IT  SC0Z/8T/TT uado §Z/9/0T ‘£112S-TE80C TT659VELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/ -
6t°'G8 GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOZ/8T/IT  Sc0Z/8T/T1 usdo S2/9/0T ‘S0069-TE/9T €9/E9¥€/S ADYANT NVOIMAWYAIWN - 6/820T
STl -
0b'6€ GC0zZ/8T/1T  SCO0T/8T/IT  ST0T/8T/1T uado §Z/9/0T ‘Z10T6-08HCT CEYTOPELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/ -
vTS GZ0Z/8T/TT  ST0Z/8T/IT  SC0Z/8T/TT uado S2/9/0T ‘0b0SE-TLOTT 19909+€£S ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
STl -
4 N4 GZ0Z/8T/TT  ST0T/8T/TT  S20Z/8T/TT usdo S2/9/0T ‘S00S/-0T60T SHS09bELS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
szl -
[8°0S GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOZ/8T/IT  STOZ/8T/TT uado  §Z/9/0T ‘99TET-0£H80 0906SH££S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/ -
4 34:] GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOZ/8T/IT  SC0Z/8T/T1 usdo S2/9/0T ‘20TZ0-TTE80 9T06SHELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
Szl -
98'9¢ GC0Z/8T/1T  SCO0T/8T/IT  ST0T/8T/1T usdo S2/9/0T ‘$T0+9-000£0 T/18SHELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/ -
€T°bS GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOZ/8T/IT  S20Z/8T/TT usdo 52/9/0T ‘STO¥9-0690 LY08SHELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
STl -
vb'6¢ GZ0Z/8T/TT  ST0T/8T/TT  S20Z/8T/TT usdo S2/9/0T ‘H10¥9-0S650 88/SbELS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
szl -
PETLT GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOTZ/8T/IT  SC0Z/8T/TT uado  §Z/9/0T ‘£T0¥9-01£S0 9GE/SPELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/ -
$€'90¢ GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOZ/8T/IT  Sc0Z/8T/T1 usdo S2/9/0T ‘£00T9-0/+S0 69T/SPELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
STl -
wse GC0zZ/8T/1T  SCO0T/8T/IT  ST0T/8T/1T usdo S2/9/0T ‘0TO¥9-0TTSO £G69SHELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japunyyl pnoT - T6 juswyedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 9 abeq

WY 00:/p:TT S202/20/ZT uo Ajies 10eis Aq uny

sa|iddns

©

S6°CIT §20Z/Se/11  S20e/st/1T S20z/se/it usdo  @dueudjulely g Jledsy 0LT16T IUYMQUVH 989 - 501301
SdvD 4109 STH¥VH
1AWA4S S20Z/ve/1T  S20T/vT/IT  S20T/ve/1T usdo syed peD jjo9 S/bPTH-10 / S140dS YOLOW STHYVH - 898T0T
88'viT S20Z/ve/1T  S20T/vT/IT  S20T/ve/1T usdo Sued Jieday dsiy SS0T6T FAYMAIVYH 989 - SO0T00T
A1ddNS YO.LOW ATONAY
96'6S SZ0Z/b2/1T  ST0T/bT/1T  S20T/ve/TT usdo sHed Jleday osi - ZTETTPANOS  / SNOILLNTIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 82001
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
6156 S20T/ve/1T  S0T/vT/IT  S20T/ve/1T usdo Sued Jieday osIn- 800TTHANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
75°0S SC0Z/¥T/1T  S20T/veT/IT  S20e/ve/it uado sHed Jleday osIl - £280THANOS  / SNOILLNTIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 82001
96'9¢ §202/02/1T  S202/0Z/1T  S202/0Z/1T usdo lo pue 3y 0ST+0 ONI QYYNAW - Z6£20T
0/4'ST 6702/02/11  ST0Z/0T/11T  S202/02/11 usdo salddns Jjedas GSTH0 ONI @QdVNAW - 26£20T
[b'96 6702/02/11  ST0Z/0T/11T  S202/02/11 usdpo  sel|ddns Jiedas snolea 948 ONI @QdVNAW - 26£20T
861 §202/02/1T  S202/0T/1T  S202/0Z/1T usdo agn| 922061 FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
o9v'1€ 6702/02/11  ST0Z/0T/11T  S202/02/11 usdp  sel|ddns Jiedas snoliea 769061 JYVMAAVYH 989 - SOTO0T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
9€°/S §20z/0Z/1T  S202/0T/11  S20Z/0T/11 uado 0 $ZSZ0PANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY O1NY - 842001
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
06°'€99'S$ G suopesuel] 3210AU] siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 93[O
S3dvYISANYT 3¥33d
9/'8St G202/02/1T  S202/0Z/1T  S202/02/1T usdo JPW ! T00-0v268S09T  NHOC WM 3dv¥DOSANVT INOILIS - +0S20T
oM
0S°0p 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo AsaA1I3p Yes Jejos /TT9€  ONINOILIANOD ¥ILVM AGHIM - G88/0T
SV
9T'¥6S'T §202/02/1T  S202/0Z/1T  S202/0T/1T usdo seb papeajun 0£99T0TTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
01'88€'C §202/0Z/1T  S202/0Z/1T  S202/0T/1T usdo  s|ea1waYyd SN0 Job NIES/96 S10NA0¥d M8aA - S6500T
8781’1 §202/02/1T  S202/0Z/1T  S202/0T/1T usdQ  s|ea1wayd 3SIN0D Jjob 00-55+8¢ DNI N3S3T0 dNHLAVY - 668401
saljddns BunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 13(q0
4n|g uelpur - g6 uswiedsq gns
50'960'6$ /€ suoppesuel] 3J10AUT S|e10] Japunyl pnoT - T6 Juswiuedaqg gns
¥6'€L$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|e301 |enjoeIU0D BPISIND - 00" FH9 (1239p 13(GO
§2Z/91/21 - ST/T/TT
¥6'€L §202/02/1T  S202/0T/1T  S202/0Z/1T usdo 90IAIBS wely AJUN2BS  /6STO9S/TT SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T/ZL0T
|en3oe3uo) apisINQ - 00"kH9 [1239p 13(q0
Sb'LES T suopdesuel] 210AU] S|elo sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep 13O
NI OZH
Sb'L€ §20z/0Z/1T  S202/0T/11  S20T/0T/11 uado [E3US] JUORIPUOD  SZTT 090b/Z SBM / L4OdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8£0T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 1239p 12[q0
Jopunyl pnoi -T6 u:wc.b\_mgwa gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLISI(q
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250993','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 £ abeq

WY 00:/p:TT S202/20/ZT uo Ajies 10eis Aq uny

s¢/Le/ot -
9¢'/19 G20Z/61/1T  STOT/6T/1T  S20Z/6T/T1 usdo Sz/92/6 uosmw-owan YLEL9TELS ADYINI NVOTYIWVAIN - 6/820T
se/Le/ot - o
69°LTC G20Z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uado Sz/97/6 Nsmw-owmwn 0TEL9TELS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIW - 6/820T
s¢/Lz/ot -
79°'1€8 GZ0Z/61/1T STOT/6T/1T  S20Z/6T/T1 uado 52/92/6 N:omw-owmwm 6¥C/9TELS ADYANT NYOIMAWYAIWN - 6/820T
sz/og/oT -
19'G GZ0Z/6T/IT STOT/6T/IT  S20Z/6T/TT usdo SZ/T/0T ‘£1089-0LETT 999€87£/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
s20IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
1€°265$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) suonedlunwWwWo) - 00°ZE9 |1e3dp 193[q0
STHT TIE0 #
p1ediSz/6/TT 3oulR3Ul
LT°E6p G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 uado ts_m“EwUmvB_\,_ GCTT 2920000  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
se/se/ort - ZTIX
4574 §20z/0Z/11  S20T/0T/1T  S20T/0T/it uadO S2/92/6 786S998TE/8C C865998TE/8C DT1 11 ALITIGOW 181V - 8£080T
7802 6Z0Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/T1 usdo 90152100 4IGZ0ZAON SdiN SYIIL-NITWYD ™ - SEE/0T
suonedunWwwo) - 00°ZE9 'e12p 13(qO
$S'STHS € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13[q0
STHT TIE0 #
p1e2iSz/62/0T9SU0IT
00°SZT G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo DD417 olpey ssauisng  SZ0Z 669940M  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥ND - 2Z£90T
[TSPT G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo Sa0IAMBS [omo} doys  LLOT/ESYTY Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVYINID - 168/0T
[TSPT G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 uado S90IAIBS om0} doys 1858€£86bCH Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVINID - 168/0T
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TEI [12Idp 13([q0
(s5°2$) T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT s|ejo) saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1e3sp 13(q0
NI OcH
(ss'20) 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo Ja3em pamoq 97£9550 S / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 018207
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS [eop 193[q0
TV 2LED$ LT suonoesuel| 3D10AU] siejo| saiddns aoueujuie /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
G/°09 G202/ST/TT  ST0T/ST/IT S20e/se/Ti uado sbuueaq |leg 0v292/9 1v3¥D / INAIWAINOI TIVM NVA - G5590T
Jiedaus Juswdinba ¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
15°9¢S G20Z/Se/1T  ST0T/Se/1T Seoz/se/ti usdp 104 B0ys pue 3j1ux paq ££292/9 1VFYD / INAIWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5590T
T€9€bCSY 'S202/L2/0T
$7'88¢'T G207/ST/1T  ST0T/ST/IT S20T/st/Tt usdo ‘1eyseb a_:ﬁ__w\s,“m> £695£/9 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
seoz/Lz/ot
08°'SS€ G20Z/S2/1T  ST0T/ST/1T Se0z/se/Ti usdo ‘Buieaq ‘dinb3jepmuen 8895£/9  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
TT€9EbTSH
'§202/2/0T 030w
¥S'v66 §20z/ST/1T  Sc0T/sT/1t Seoe/st/it uado  duPB3PR ‘dinbzjlepmues €89S€/9  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZE90T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250992','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 Jo g abed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/2T uo Aie3 1peis Aq uny

79'59% € suopdesuel] S2I0AUL s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13(q0 =
SZ/PT/TT - S2/91/01 °
96°LE §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0zT/1T  S20T/oZ/it uado '9T0b/-0589€ 96£6£6£LS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/LT/TT - Se/LT/0T
vT'8 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 uado 'ST0/9-028€¢ 9EHT66ELS ADYANT NYOIMAWYAIWN - 6/820T
S2/0T/1T - S2/0T/01
w6l 6Z0Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo "»T0v£-090L€ TT9TTLELS ADYINT NVOTIIWVAIW - 6/820T
sa0IMI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
66'56$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 193(q0
THT9 7680 # pled!
66'G6 G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/02/T1 uadO Sz/T/TT!Ulsulepens €0768  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZE90T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 13O
yded aduedloq - £6 uswpedaq gqns
'pe8'sT$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejol yn|g uelpug - g6 uswpedsg gns
$0°785$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) IpISINQ - 00" H9 |1238p 13(q0
SDIAISS DNI SIONITII 40 SNOILDINNOD
¥0°28S G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20z/0Z/T1 usdo  @1sem Jnigd GZ0Z AON  T80.LEZ09Z8E J1SYM/ALSYM WNINNITIIW - 80T80T
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
¥£'698'T$ € suopdesuel] S2I0AUL S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
IDIAY3S TV.LNIY OSY
65°992'T §20z/ST/1T  SC0T/ST/1T Seoe/se/it uedp  |ejusy JossaudwoD Ay TO0-HE0SH/SST ATIIWYOL STVINIY AILINN - $8YEOT
NI OcH
SLLT G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo [e3ua4 Jssuadsip TET9SS0 S8 / LYOANIAVYA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8Z0T
NOILLYYIDATY4TY
00°'S8 6Z02/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo JuaJ 3ulydewW 0| £500T.1D0S¢ 3 ONINOILLIANOD ¥IV V8Y - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I'e3ep 13[q0
8/'65€$ € suoipesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 13 siieday - 00°8E9 (12I9P 193(G0
08'v¢ ST0Z/b2/1T  ST0T/bT/1T  S20T/be/TT usdo Jiedal aun £9/b¢ JYIL SFHONH - ZTT80T
8T°06T 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo S0IAI9S Jledau a1y 0€LbT JYIL SFHONH - ZTT80T
08'bCT 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/T1 usdo S0IAI9S Jleda a1y 95E£bT JYIL SFHONH - ZTT80T
soueudjuiely B sireday - 00°8E9 [1233P 1930
S9'166'T$ [/ suoipesuel] 9010AU] sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13(q0
s¢/Le/ot -
9/°8S GZ0Z/6T/1T  STOT/6T/IT  S20Z/6T/TT usdo Sz/92/6 uosmw-owmow 689/9T€/S ADYANT NVOIMAWYAIWN - 6/820T
se//z/ot -
[{\WA4 G20Z/61/1T  STOT/6T/1T  S20Z/6T/T1 usdo Sz/92/6 amomw-owmn $0S/9TELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
se/Le/ot -
65°€€T G20Z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uado  §Z/92/6 ‘Z1059-00v6L LEVLITELS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€7 10 6 9beg WY 00:/t:TT §202/20/2T uo Ape3 10eis Aq uny

@
o
0S'81Z'1v$ ZET suoipesuel| aI0AUT S|e10] DAIRSId 1S2404 - OET pund
0S'81Z'1H$ ZET suonpesuel| a210AUT S|e10] DAIRSId 1S2404 - Z€ Juswedaqg
Sh'/SES G suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|e10] Hjded duelloq - £6 Juswyedaq gns
¥8'S6T$ T suopoesuel] 2010AUT S|ejo] @dueuajulely B siieday - 00°8€9 [1€19p 13(q0
- ded pue
9|ddiu mau pajjesul
¥8'36T 6Z02/Se/11T  ST0T/se/1T Se0T/sT/Tt uado pue ulelp pjo parowy L6T1CT 0D AQVdd 1C - 90€£20T
soueudjuiel B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 1930
yied duelloq - £6 uswedaq gns
9AI3SAId 359404 - ZE wawpedaq
9AI3SAId 359404 - OET pund
JUNOWY S0I0AUT 938 JUSWARd o3 paAldday 31ed 1/9 91eg ong o3eq 9JI0OAUT  Uosesy pleH smejs uondidsaq 9010AUT "ON 92I0AUT JOpUSA
stout([[ 41unod) puesy Yooy
PLIISI(q
GZ/0E/TT - S2/10/11 2buey a3eq anQ 210AU] IAIISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 0T 9bed

WY 00:/p:TT S202/20/ZT uo Ajies 10eis Aq uny

00°69€ G20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T  ST0T/90/1T uado saleq zi Aey sseib GZ0Z£00T S14390Y NVAY - 96801
so|eq G¢ - melys
00'¥S/ G20Z/90/1T  S20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T usdo  ‘ssleq z/ - Aey sseib GZ0ZE0TT S14390Y NVAY - 968201
7€ 49T G20Z/90/1T  S20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T usdo suopedipaw jewiue 1£9/82+9 0D A1ddNS AYYNINILIA IMW - 69€20T
YILINTD TUYD
TT°€LT GZ0Z/¥0/TT  STOTZ/Y0/TT  S2T0Z/PO/TT usdo uonedipaw |ewiue LT€62TT AVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD VD
ST'8€ S20Z/¥0/1T  SC0T/¥0/TT  ST0T/0/TT uado SaUIDeA [ewiue 0€€62TT AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
sinoy S3LLID avnd JHL
00°81 G20Z/¥0/1T  SC0T/¥0/1T  ST0T/+0/TT uadQ 19A ‘uonedipsw |ewjue ZT#09T 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TVIWINY - 65T00T
sinoy S3LLID avnd IHL
S/'6b S20Z/¥0/1T  SC0T/¥0/IT  ST0T/0/TT uadO  39A ‘uonedipsw jewiue 08909T 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TYWINY - 65T00T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O
judwiYydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
19'6/£$ 8 suopoesuel| 90I0AUT S[e10] SjUdA3 |eads 1§ weibodd 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq gns
66'6/$ ¢ suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|EJ0] SOJIAIDS |BUOISSDI0d - 00 TEI |1eIvp P3(q0
78096980
'S2/9/1T ‘eseqeiep
00°St ST0T/LT/TT S20T/LT/1T S20T/LT/TT usdo  Je33UN|oA So1SIBIOA (47451 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
78096980
Sz/ve/oT ‘edemyos
66'PE SC0Z/LT/1T  SCOT/LT/TT S20T/LT/in uado ubisep ‘aqopy  7£88TT9STE  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 199[q0
20°0S$ T suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 13(q0
78096980 ‘S2/b2/0T
20°0S S20Z/LT/1T  SC0T/LT/IT S20T/LT/in usdp  ‘pooj Juans ‘Hewlem 02/7T89  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS 'e3op 193[q0
09'6v¢$ G suopoesuel] 210AU] sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°ZZS 'e39p 193[q0
78096980
'sz/6z/0T ‘sayddns
06'St SC0Z/LT/1T  SCOT/LT/TT S20T/LT/in uado uopedNPs {uozewy TbE89S 1SMAL ANV JINVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'Se/6e/0T ‘seyddns
16'8P SC0Z/LT/1T  SCOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usado uoneINPd ‘uozewy 7S8T2//  1SMYL ANV JINVE ALID AvnO - 2Z€90T
78096980
'5z/91/0T ‘saiddns
66CT SC0Z/LT/1T  SCOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/in usdo uopedNPs ‘uozewy GE9Z8S9  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnO - ZZE90T
78096980
'5z/9z/01 ‘sayddns
06'CC ST0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT ST0T/LT/in usdo  juaAS ‘|esauly Jejjog ZIST09  1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
06'8TT G20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T  ST0T/90/1T uado saiddns juans S91¢ ONI QYVYNAW - 26£20T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
SjUaAJ Jerads B welboid 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels :o_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 11 9bed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

450 S20Z/LT/TT  STOT/LT/IT S20Z/LT/TT uado @onpoud |ewjue LLL99T6EY VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
(sv's2) S20Z/LT/TT  STOT/LT/IT S20Z/LT/TT usdo Apa.d 2I8TTZ6EY VMOI 0DSAS - #08£01
/01020 ‘S2/ST/0T N
!buippaq dway
00°0T9'T ST0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT ST0T/LT/in usdo  ‘dwsH uoluiwoq p|0 441144 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
[¥¥0T020 ‘S2/9T/0T
‘19ul] 2uIged Yb)|
£The G20Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/Ti usdo  -juBWIYDHUS fuoZewy 9¢Sbe6 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
L¥H01020
'sz/ze/ot ‘seyddns
J9A ~m:o_umu_va
95°0£9 G20Z/LT/TT  STOT/LT/IT S20Z/LT/TT usdo [ewliue IsniyAa) YETHLHI 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
P10 'ST/E/TT
suonedipaw |ewiue
TL0ve SC0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT ST0T/LT/in usdo saliddns 39A {sniBA0) 06T0H(3 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
[¥¥0T020 ‘S2/L2/0T
u:o_umu_UwE lewiue
ST¥LT ST0T/LT/TT S20T/LT/1T S20T/LT/TT usdo ‘Adew.eyd poomabpam 90S5£68T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
L¥H01020
'se/zz/ot ‘eonpoud
20°€e G20Z/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S2OT/LT/TT uado [ewiue pewjep S+0209 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
[¥¥01020
‘Se/e/1T ‘seyddns €€
00°'665 ST0T/LT/TT ST0T/LT/1T S20T/LT/TT usdo  JazAjeue - 39A 'WMSTIH  /S6SE'S9EL09E 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
[vH0T020 ‘ST/E/TT
uco_umu_UwE lewiue
$€°10€ G20Z/LT/TT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usdo ‘sel|ddns 39A !Sn1BAOD 91Sb/(3 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
/¥bT020:52/9/TT poW
Jewiue ‘sanddns 19
0S°'6/€ GT0T/LT/TT  ST0T/LT/TT S20T/LT/TT usdo  ‘Ajddns 318/ 3SSMPIN 66£9189C 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID avnd - 2Z€90T
[¥¥0T020 ‘ST/ET/TT
u:o_umu_UwE lewiue
0S°€L ST0T/LT/TT S20T/LT/1T S20T/LT/TT usdo ‘Adew.eyd poomabpapm £2782£00¢ 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID QSW - 7T£90T
DONSANIT
00°9¢/ GT0T/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usdo s,buineys suid 08 6TvL 3 LNIM) STUOV DONSANIT - +0£90T
ST'8SL GCOZ/ST/1T  SCOT/ST/IT  STOT/ST/iT uado sonpoud [ewjue G/890T6£h VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
80°€/S GCOZ/ST/T1T  SCOT/ST/IT  STOT/ET/iT uado sonpoud [ewjue 100£0265Y VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
(\YAVA4 GCOZ/ST/TT  SCOT/ST/IT  STOT/ST/iT uado 181p [ewiue 69/£17 DNI TIIIW ITAIVYd ¥ITLSIN - 2ZE20T
00°S9T G20Z/0T/1T  SC0T/0T/IT  ST0T/0T/1T uado sano|b £8£9S¢ 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 959101
/5959 G20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T  ST0T/90/1T uado sonpoud [ewjue TELV6T6EY VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
S0'G€E8 G20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T  ST0T/90/1T uado sonpoud [ewjue 02986165 VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 J0 ¢1 9bed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

0STTEESO :ST/T/TT

S24n3X14 ‘sp1od N
79'86¢ §20z2/02/1T  S20T/0T/1T  S20T/0T/1t usdo -sal|ddns spieus|y T€0£9699  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID VN0 - 228307
0SCTEER0 ‘ST/E/TT
H UOXJIA-JuRlO3JUISIP
95°EbE G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 uado ‘Ajddns 39/ As|leA 0£859276T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEES0 ‘ST/H/TT
00°6T 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo ‘synuead ‘uozewy 8/8/£SY 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0STTEE80
'GZ/9/1T ‘puess
86°€TC G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdpo ooz bupad ‘uozewy 7990T/L 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZT ‘S2/9/TT ‘swby
‘sain| ‘pooy |ewjue
60'9 §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado -sal|ddns ‘uozewy 67997+0 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEES0
'S2/L/TT 'sMooq
66'8 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20z/0Z/T1 usdo  ysiueds sppy ‘uozewy 1-95+/808 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEE80
ST/LITT s
66'CE G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/02/T1 uado 159} Jajem {uozewy /720826 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZTEE80
'ST/L/TT susdIyd
£6'vC 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/T1 usdo -19Ip |ewiue-AmayD 8188016105 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SCTEER0 ‘ST/T12/0T
1193snp gemqod
66°9C G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo -sal|ddns ‘uozewy 1-9590£2¢€ 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0 ‘S2/12/0T
86°00T 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo  ‘ss|gelepur ‘uozewy #90182¢€ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SCTEER0 ‘ST/T12/0T
H UOMJIA-JuRlO3JUISIP
757181 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 uado ‘Ajddns 39/ As|leA vLIYPT6T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZT ‘Ssefee/ot
/sp10d uoIsuXd
¥8'6TT §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado -sal|ddns {uozewy SSPE9EL 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEES0 ‘S2/Te/oT
£8°99 G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdp  'sIDA0D ped! ruozewy 818/19/ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0 ‘Se/ee/oT
!siaul| Joop wnuenbe
Sb'ST §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado ‘winuenby 20y LLTL 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
1S°€TC §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado 9Jzzou Aeuds SS6E£L£696 YIONIVID - £09T0T
76°'ST1S SC0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT ST0T/LT/in uado sonpoud [ewjue 0ZTTTT6EY VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250936','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250937','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250939','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250941','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250942','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250943','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250944','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250945','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 Jo ¢1 abed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

0SZT ‘SZ/0T/1T

99°G8¢ G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/02/T1 usdp  ‘sysew gpu ‘uozewy 0SbSE6F  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID avNO - 2z<QoT
0SCT ‘ST/0T/1T e
!syjuswis|ddns
00°68T 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo ‘ABojouyds | Nd 0TSSC 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZT ‘ST/TT/11
66'HCT G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/02/T1 uado ‘pooy plig ‘uozewy 7997¥89  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - 2Z£90T
0S¢T
'ST/TT/11 ‘103egnou
66'68T §20z2/02/1T  S20T/0T/1T  S20T/0T/1t usdo B6a !uozewy 65979€¢ 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
0SZT ‘ST/TT/11
LTET G20Z/02/TT  ST0T/0T/1T  S20Z/02/T1 uado Ispelixe {uozewy $ZOTO06E  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SZT ‘SZ/TT/11
431 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20z/0Z/T1 usdp ‘4suesp ulelp ‘uozewy 2201891 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0S¢T
'ST/TT/TT ‘sudppiyd
£6'8b G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/02/T1 usdo  -11p [ewiue ‘AmayD 1606/6050S 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0S¢T
!GZ/TT/1T “auswsa|ddns
66'0v6 6Z0Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/T1 usdp ‘eduewLIOuRd wnuneld 6TL0ETT00C 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZT ‘S¢/T/11
1€°/1 G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/02/T1 usdo ‘auln ain| ‘uozewy PSOPETY  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SZT ‘SZ/ET/TT
00°ST G20Z/02/1T  ST02/0T/1T  S20Z/0Z/T1 usdo 1| Jes ‘uozewy LTr/9ES 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0SZT ‘ST/ET/1T
¥9°0S §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it usdo  ‘deos umep ‘uozewy £20/S20  1SMYL ANV MINVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZT ‘SZ/PT/TT
#0°69T G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo  ‘deos puey ‘uozewy 90666/  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEES0 ‘Se/82/0T
80°98T 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo 'sqIng ‘uozewy 7€78898 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0STTEER0
'sz/8/0T ‘edey
86'H€ G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo  ‘syby Bumis ‘uozewy 0S2Z£0S 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0
'sz/8z/01 ‘sqing
0€°£T¢ §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado jesy 399}4 B wied 6VES6CE  LSMYL ANV INVE ALID AVYNO - 2Z€90T
0SZTEES0 ‘ST/1E/0T
08'v6¢ G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo Yonw ‘semo’ ¥80¥6  LSNYL ANV MINVE ALID Av¥ND - ZZ€90T
0SCTEER0 'ST/T/TT
suonedipaw |ewiue
06'+TT §20z/0T/11  S20T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it usdp  ‘|euoissajold epueuy T9E6ET 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
jusawWIYdIug B dJe) |[ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsaq qns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 pT abed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

0S¢TEE80
'S2/91/01 ‘sped!

78911 §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it usdo  -JusWYdLUS fuozewy 798€/86  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2zF0T
0SZT ‘se/ze/ot e
!/SpJ0d UOISUDIXD
66'CT 6702/02/11  ST0Z/0T/11T  S202/02/11 usdo -sa||ddns ‘uozewy SSbE9EL 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
0SCTE€80 ‘52/2z/0T
!(43ua0 uonLnu)
00°699 §202/0Z/1T  S202/0Z/1T  S202/0T/1T usdo 19z931) 'SoMOT 7666/  1SNYL ANV MNvE ALID AVNO - ZZ€90T
000‘T$ 42pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 393[q0
8£'99% T suopesuel] 3J10AUT s|ejo] saijddng acueuajuliep /41eday - 00°E€CS 12I9p 109(q0
0S2TEES0
'52/02/01 ‘2lempiey
8€'99 6Z0Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/T1 usdo -JUSWIYDLIUD SOMOT LLST 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
saijddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
$S'E48'0T$ 0/ suonoesuel] 30I0AUT sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS I'e39p 193[q0
84°919'T SC0Z/ve/1T  Se0T/ve/1T  SToT/ve/it uado sonpoud [ewiue 61962165 YMOI 0DSAS - #0801
10°/8¢'T SC0Z/ve/1T  Se0T/ve/1T  S2oT/ve/it usdo 1apJo ysy 66980015d DNI 0D ST1VS SLYIF0UOW - +18/0T
02’12 §20Z/12/11  S20T/12/11  S2oe/te/it usdo buippaq uadse 9G/86€€ DNI SN3SI3HL - ST6/0T
W LbS SZ0Z/12/11  ST0T/1T/1T  S20T/1T/1T usdo 9onpoud |ewiue 900STZ6EY VMOI 0JSAS - #0820T
0S¥SL4¥0 ‘ST/ST/0T
s3095U] JOpoD)
€5°1CT G20Z/12/1T  S20T/1T/1T  S20T/1e/1T usdo  ‘wied 32D ey dot GE/Z/0TAUL 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - Z2€90T
0S+S4/%0 ‘S2/Te/oT
!syo9sul Japasy
¥8'CSt S20Z/1T/11  SC0T/1T/1T Seoe/te/it uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH doy €HT80TAUL  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - ZZ€90T
0SbS4£40 'S2/Te/oT
s1095U] JOpaR)
AV §202/12/1T  S20T/12/1T  S20e/1e/1T usdo 'SauaYsld auIaWIL 0£92+290T 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
0SbSZLP0 'ST/S/TT
s3095U] JOpaR)
18°T¢h S202/12/1T  S20T/1T/1T  S20T/Te/1T usdo  ‘wied 3D jeH doL 9/680ZAUl  1SMIL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - 2ZE90T
0SbSZ/b0 'ST/S/TT
5309sul J9pa3y
st GZ0Z/12/11T  ST0T/1T/1T  S20T/1e/1T usdo  ‘sauBYsY dullRquIlL £18525790T 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0S¥SLLb0 ‘ST/TT/TT
s3095U] JOpoD)
9 12T G20Z/12/1T  S20T/1T/1T  S20T/1e/1T usdo  ‘wied 39D ey dot T8€602AUI  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
0S¢T
5z/ot/11 ‘s=aeld ‘sbeq
vL'LT §20z/0T/11  S20T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it usdo  -jusWYdLUS fuozewy 9790T9S  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
juswiyoniug 33 aJde) jewliuy 00Z d4 - 80 u:wc.b\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLISI(q
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251032','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 GT 9bed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

YILINTD TUYD
05°95¢ GZ0Z/¥0/TT  STOTZ/Y0/TT  S2T0Z/PO/TT usdo sinoy yos) 19A £982CT AJVNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TUD
05°95¢ GZ0Z/¥0/TT  STOT/¥0/TT  S2T0Z/PO/TT uado Sinoy yoaj 1A 9898¢CT AYVYNIYALIA ATIWVL TYWINY - 0480T
YILNTD YD
00°'TZT G20Z/¥0/TT  STOTZ/YO/1T  S20Z/vO/TT uado Sinoy yoaj 1A 806221 AYYNIYALIA ATINYH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
00°68¢ S20Z/¥0/1T  SC0T/¥0/TT  ST0T/¥0/TT uado Sinoy Y29} 197 62£6CCT AYYNIYILIA ATIWVSH TVIWINY - 0££90T
sisAjeue YILINTD FUVD
1€'76 G20Z/¥0/TT  STOTZ/YO0/TT  S20Z/bO/TT usdo BU0JS-SADIAIDS J2A 7956221 AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
sinoy S3LLID avnd IHL
00°080°'T GZ0Z/¥0/TT  STOTZ/Y0/TT  S2T0Z/PO/TT usdo 19A ‘uonedipaw |ewjue ZTH09T 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIINT TYWINY - 6GT00T
sinoy S3LLID avnO IHL
00°068'T GZ0Z/¥0/TT  STOT/¥0/TT  S2T0Z/PO/TT uadO 19A ‘uonedipsw |ewjue 08909T 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd JHL
00'029'T G20Z/¥0/TT  STO0T/Y0/1T  S20Z/b0/TT uado Snoy 1A 86661 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd IHL
00°0SE'T S20Z/¥0/1T  SC0T/¥0/TT  ST0T/v0/TT uado Sinoy 19A 80T09T 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIWI TYWINY - 6ST00T
S3LLID avnd JHL
00°'S/9 G20Z/¥0/TT  STOTZ/YO0/TT  S20Z/bO/TT usdo SN TREN TET09T 40 YILNIAD ADNIDYIWI TYWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd IHL
00'SSZ'T GZ0Z/¥0/TT  STOTZ/Y0/1T  S2T0Z/PO/TT usdo sinoy 19A TSE09T 4O YILNID ADNIDYIAWI TYIWINY - 6GT00T
S3LLID avnO IHL
00°'S/9 GZ0Z/¥0/TT  STOT/Y0/TT  S20Z/HO/TT uado SInoy 19A SZH09T 40 YILNAD ADNIADYAWT TYWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd JHL
00°SSZ'T G20Z/¥0/TT  STOT/Y0/1T  S20Z/v0/TT uado Snoy 1A 06S09T 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
SDIAIDS |RUOISS3J0.Id - 00" TE9 12I3p 13([q0
66'€9% T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] s|eaipoliad 13 soog - 00°LZS 'e¥ep 193[q0
0SCTEER0 ‘ST/E/TT
66'€9 §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado  H00q BuNy {uozewy 9Eb6TTHy  LSMYL ANV INVE ALID AVYNO - 22E90T
S|ed1poLidd 8 $)00g - 00°£TS [1239p 13[q0
£8°€EE'T$ £ suonesuel] 3210AU] s|elol 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'+S [1e3ep 3[40
0S¢T
'ST/TT/11 103eqnoul
66'68T G20z/02/T1  S202/0Z/11 S20Z/0T/1T usdo B66e EwvaE /985061 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZT ‘Se/ci/1n
869t §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado oy youd ‘uozewy 8T0SHOF  LSMYL ANV INVE ALID AVYNO - 2ZE90T
0S¢T ‘SZ/TT/TT ‘[PAoys
66PTT G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo Bunys ‘sisdwsn 9090£9  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnND - Z2€90T
0SZTEES0
'52/91/0T ‘sped!
90287 §20z/0T/11  S20T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it usdo  -jusWYdLUS fuozewy 6541565 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250946','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250760','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250761','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 91 abed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

0SZTEES0
'Se/9/1T ‘Ieny
08'9¢ §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uadQ -J3ysued} [ewiue UOXx3 989220  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - Z&80T
0SZTEES0 ‘ST/LT/0T S
Ulp-32U3I9JU0d
S8’y G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20z/0Z/T1 usdo 1007 YJed ujooun ST/10T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEER0 ‘ST/8T/0T
{|910Y-22U.49ju0d
08078 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/02/T1 uado ‘ojesayS Ag Sjulod Jno4 908/1T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZT ‘Sz/L1/01
3 UlIp-90UIBJU0D 007
Py 6Z0Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/T1 usdo  >Hed ujodul] ® Ara [4444 ) 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEER0 ‘ST/LT/0T
!|esw-20uUa.19ju0d
6 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 uado Ut aALQ SAIN 0ST000  LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID @vnd - Z2€90T
0SZTEES0 ‘S2/8T/0T
£e o 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdQ  {[aNy-30UBIRJU0D {||3YS G//S8C 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
0SCT ‘ST/8T/0T
e |ejual-20ua.dajuod
Sb'8/€ G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo ‘aie) ejusy asudiRlul  TTZT-68G/T06  LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - Z2€90T
/01020 ‘ST/9/1T
95°19T SZ0Z/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usdo ‘ybyy [ewiue Uiy BYeA  £46£5908-900 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
I2AeIL - 00°€E9 1e19p 193[q0
Y0¥l 1S T¢ suopdesuel] 3D10AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 1B[q0
0S¥SZLH0
GT/LT/0T ‘esiA
amgequiiz wwuLwEEOUm_
LL0€ G20Z/12/1T  ST0T/12/1T  Seoe/1e/Tl uado uone.biwwg 3/0pgd  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnO - 22€90T
00°S6 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo Asdosdsu ‘c660T# 1922 9ZT0:TZESTAL SIONITII 40 ALISY3IAINN - £TZE0T
0S¢T
Sz/T1/171 ‘uoneynsuod
Jjuswiyouua
0S'TTH'y G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo ‘bunnsuo) Jebpa 8100  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID Av¥ND - ZZ£90T
00852 0
9'EvEC G20Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/IT  S20T/0T/1T usdQ sjewiue dsiw - yiom gej -015¢20¢- SOILSONSVIA HOJLNY - 9££90T
00°0T€ GZ0Z/90/TT  STOZ/90/1T  S20Z/90/TT usdo Asdouosu buoimulq  0£T0:90TST:AI SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - €TZE0T
S3LLID avnO IHL
00°09T°C GZ0Z/90/TT  STOTZ/90/TT  S20Z/90/TT usdo sinoy 1A 8G/SbT 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIAIWI TIWYWINY - 65T00T
YILNTD FUVD
05°95¢ G20Z/¥0/TT  STOTZ/YO/1T  S20Z/vO/TT usdo sinoy o9} 197 7899271 AYVYNIYILIA ATIWYS TIVWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
05°95¢ S20Z/¥0/1T  SC0T/¥0/TT  ST0T/¥0/TT uado SInoy yoay 1A 88¢c/TTT AYYNIYILIA ATIWVS TVIWINY - 0££90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250769','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250932','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250933','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€7 40 /1 9beq

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/2T uo Aie3 1peis Aq uny

L¥H01020
'Se/L/TT evseq

Sb0T GZ0Z/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usdo  |lyes-buiddiys ‘sdsn €/£T69 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALDD avnO - NN@:
8102£09£0T009
6/'66S G20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T  S20T/90/1T uado 201Al9s suoyd -NI 3INOHdITAL STHONH - £8T2Z0T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 93[O
66'90T°€$ T suondesued] 8210AU] S|e10 SIAIDS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 1=(q0
65/9
‘Gz/s/171 ‘uondudsgns
66'61 SZ0Z/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usdo Jpd ‘aqopy 0£7+97892€ 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
[¥¥0T020 ‘ST/ST/0T
‘aseqejep Jouop-poob
00°£80°€ SC0Z/LT/1T  SCOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/in usdo  J0jjiomisu ‘eisiuog 8Y9bEE  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
S@DIAIBS |RUOISSB0.d - 00" TEY 1e39p 13(G0
00'87$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejol seseydind pood - 00°9¢S |1e32p 13(q0
00°/bT §20z/0Z/11  S202/0T/1T  S20e/oZ/it usdo 133em uojjeb g €58//TL ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
00°'T6 G20Z/90/1T  S20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T usdo 133em uojjeb g €/9/1TL ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 193[q0
(08'+9¢%$) T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT siejo| salddns asipueydsaw doys P9 - SO'TTS |18I9P 13(q0
d¥0D NOISSIDONOD V1S3l
(08'%9€) ST0Z/b2/1T  ST0T/bT/1T  S20T/be/TT usdo Upa.D 99927  v4d ONIUINLOVANNYIN YYHVYIW - +6080T
sa1|ddns asipueydsow doys P19 - $9°ZTS [1€I8P 193[q0
80'+9% T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] siejo| saiddns BunetadQ - 00°2ZS I1e32p 12[q0
L¥H01020
!sz/62/0T by sj0d
80°'%9 SC0Z/LT/1T  SCOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/in usdo beyy ‘wod's2403S BUIjUO 60876560S  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AYNO - 2Z£90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1833p 93[O
uonensuIWpy - OT uswyedsqg gns
€8'€9/'sp$ TTT suonoesuel] 32I0AUL S[ej0] JudwiydLIug 1@ d4e) |ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 1uswiedsq gns
$2'857$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejo Bulysiiqnd - 00°€9 1e3ap 3[40
0SZT-£€80 ‘ST/L/TT
$T'85¢ 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/T1 uado ‘abeubis uudelsip Mazomoge 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥£9 1'€39p 13[q0
18° €' TS 0T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|el0] [oAedL - 00"EE9 [1e39p P3AGO
oV iy 0STTEE80
'S2/9T/0T ‘lesw
68't §20z/0Z/11  S202/0T/1T  S20c/oZ/it usdp  -soualaju0d ‘epodiyd G/20T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEES0 ‘ST/LT/0T
!|leaw-20uaJa4u0d
L6'TT §20z/0T/11  S20T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado 004g YeQ-1oy 769509  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
I9ARAL - 00°EEY [1239P 393[q0
jusWIYdHIUF B BJe) [eWIUY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250935','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

£ J0 g1 abed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

[ee)
9v'681$ G suoipesuel] 9010AU] s|ejo] Buiysiiqnd - 00°¥E9 I'e39p 193[q0 S
0STT
'ST/ET/TT 1JuUdAS smed
00°9¢ G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 uado ejueS-pe 500qa0e [\l aVA:[x:74 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
'GZ/L/TT 1udAS smed
00°'SC 6202/02/TT  ST0T/0T/1T  S20Z/02/T1 uado BIURS-pY 300q30e 78E/ST1T66 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
6G/9 'ST/61/0T
‘syjuow ¢-uondrosgns
00°09 S20Z/LT/TT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/Ti usdo ‘Ajewwers ¥v692676 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
6529
!GZ/1/11 ‘sassep npa
9b'e G20Z/LT/TT  STOT/LT/IT S2OT/LT/TT usdo  Jsjum-pe joogeded 26VSETOYTT 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
6529
'6Z/e/T11 ‘sessep npa
00°SZ SZ0Z/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usdo  JSjum-pe oogeded  Z66ZE/TMASS 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
Buysiignd - 00'¥E€9 1'€39p 193[q0
9T'€ST'T$ 6 suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 193(q0
0SZTEES0
'Gz/0z/0T *We
01’11 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 uado _ms_cm.mc_&_r_m\wma\m: LT40959T9T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
6G/9 ‘Se//1/01
0T'L SZ0Z/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usdo ‘buiddiys ‘sdsn 70v289 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
6679 'S2/82/01
Eo_un__‘_umnsm SMaua
00°'STH S20Z/LT/TT  STOT/LT/IT S20Z/LT/TT usdo oeIuU0) JueISU0) §202870T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
[P¥01020
'S2/81/0T ‘82188
0T°06¢ GT0T/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT uado auoyd |22 {11V §20Z£00T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'G2/62/0T “19seq
ST6T ST0T/LT/TT S20T/LT/1T S20T/LT/TT usdo  s|yes-buiddiys ‘sdsn 66¢119 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
L¥b0T020
GT/6T/0T ‘221MBS
¥6°95¢ G20Z/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usdo JpuUlB)Ul fWodelpay GZ810T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
/¥¥01020 ‘S2/2z/oT
19DIAIBS JPUIRUI
suonesunwwo)
£CEPS GT0T/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT uado 09S3URH 0SbH9T0T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250938','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 6T 9bed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/2T uo Aie3 1peis Aq uny

ONI ONLLYAYIX3

61°CLS S20T/12/TT  ST0T/Te/1T S20T/1e/it uado pele)] ¥S92120¢ 3 ONIIDNYL NVINdOOD H - 9Z8T0T
Jauies3s yuis
68'8ST §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado ‘ssueneg-salddns doys £99%0 ONI QYVYNAW - 26£20T
68'SCT §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado deos weoy 895/S¢ 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIFAD - 9£9T0T
A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
66'€9 §20z/0Z/TT  S20T/0T/1T  S20T/0T/1T usdo aum Buiplem  8ETOTHPANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842007
96TH/160
'Gz/12/07 ‘suonelodsp
86'9¢ ST0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/in uado US3MOJ|eH ‘uozewy G08S9S9  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnNO - ZZE90T
96TH/160
'Sz/12/0T ‘suonelodsp
96'6TT SC0T/LT/TT STOT/LT/TT S2OT/LT/TT uado usamojeH EMNEE 67868FF  1SMIL ANV MNVE ALID AVYNO - 2Z£90T
S9]0] abelols
SS'ep G20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T  S20T/90/1T uado ‘ssueneg-saliddns doys GETE0 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O
8v'1¢$ T suonpesuel] 210AU] sjeoL sa1jddns 22140 - 00°TTS 11232p 13(q0
808C 'ST/TI/TT
66'TT S20T/12/TT  S20T/Te/1T  S20T/1e/1T usdo ‘pieogAsy ‘uozewy 0Sb/b2E  1SMAL ANV MNVE ALID AVYNO - TZ£90T
96TH/160
'Se/et/11 ‘sayddns
66 SC0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/in uado 201440 {uozewy Sb8S8/E  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZE90T
sa1|ddns 20130 - 00°TTS e3P P3(G0
QdueuduIRK /SaNjIPded - 8T Juswnedaq gns
9T THE' LS G suopnoesuel| S210AUT S[ejo| uoneJjsiuiwpy - QT jJuswpedsq gns
06'€/5'T$ € suopdesuel] S210AU] S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [1238P 123(q0
S0'€8 §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado #+90TSCT00 ZNSZOZAON SdIN SYFYL-NITWVYD ™ - SEE/0T
G8'ETT GZOZ/ET/IT  STOT/ET/IT  STOZ/ET/TT uado % ssa.d Auuad $¥80S2ID ONI SNTdNN3A - #8201
00°££T'T GCOZ/ST/1T  SCOT/ST/IT  STOT/ST/iT uado 9% J1eydeaym ‘19jj0s L¥8£0STID DNI 5NgY3L00DS - 98//0T
len3de3uo) dpISINQ - 00 HH9 [12IP 13(q0
00°59%$ T suonoesuel| 3DJ0AUT sieol sdiysisaquiawi 13 sang - 00°ZH9 (1232 13(q0
LbH01020 ‘S2/62/0T
00°59 SC0T/LT/TT  SCO0T/LT/1T S20T/LT/TT usdo  ‘diysiequaw {02350) G20T620T 1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID AvNO - 22Z£90T
sdiysiaquiaw 3 sanq - 00°CH9 [1e3ep 13(G0
[b91E$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1239p 03[0
LbP0T020
'5z/st/0T ‘sseasod
[P9TE SC0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT ST0T/LT/in uado diy pipy Quudelsin - $2/0909T dA LSNYL ANV MNVE ALDD avnd - 2Z£90T
Bunyeorjdnq 13 bunuid - 00°SEI 1€39p 193(q0
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 0 9bed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

b€'997'v$ 9T suonoesuel| 3010AUT siejoL selddns soueusjulel/4teday - 00°€TS I1233P 3[40 3
808¢ ‘5¢/12/01 ]
65°C€ §20Z/1T/11  SC0T/1T/11T SeoT/te/it usdo  ‘ebneb [ony ‘uozewy SP0SP89  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZE90T
808¢ ‘S¢/12/0T ‘Weys
v1CeT G20Z/12/1T  S20T/1T/1T  S20T/1e/1T usdo Bunas)s ‘uozewy Tb209Sy  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - 2Z£90T
96TH/160 ‘ST/L/TT
'soyeuq/s|Eaym yoeod
S0'+96'C ST0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/in uado ureJ} ‘sapry sduey) 065040  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
96THL160 ‘ST/ET/TT
1Ud3IMS J3ol
w43 SC0Z/LT/1T  SCOT/LT/IT  S20T/LT/TT uado 133)s ppis ‘uozewy IS2hP0Z  LSMAL ANV MNVE ALID avnO - 2ZE90T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
S6't ST0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/in uado deo Jojeipel-sped yoniy  96960bANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
86°81 G20Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/IT  S20Z/0T/1T uado aum Aewnd  Zp8/0PANOS  / SNOILLNTIOS HSINIAIY O1NY - 82001
A1ddNS YO.LOW ATONAY
[T0T GZ0Z/0T/TT  STOZ/OT/IT  S20Z/0T/TT usdo adey [eou3PR pINbll  §9/0PANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
(00'v2) G202/0T/1T  S20Z/OT/IT  S20Z/0T/1T usdo W2 0ZZ090¥D0S  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8%200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
00°9S G20Z/0T/1T  S20Z/OT/IT  S20Z/0T/1T usdo I 9ppeys-uer  HOT8OPANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 8+200T
10 ‘1231 ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
(\raraz G20Z/0T/1T  SC0T/0T/IT  ST0T/0T/1T uado  io suibus-sped yoniy  OET8OPANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
MB3IA A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
09°ST G20Z/0T/1T  S20Z/OT/IT  S20Z/0T/1T usdo papad-sped yonil  §/Z8OYANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YO.LOW ATONAY
£9°G6S GZ0Z/0T/TT  STOZ/OT/IT  S20Z/0T/TT usdo sued pni  $6Z80KANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIJ3Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONIY
S0'€CT G202/0T/1T  S20Z/OT/IT  S20Z/0T/1T usdo WYDQH  T8E80PANOS  /SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNV - 8+200T
10 ‘1231 A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
LLTE G20Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/IT  S20Z/0T/1T usdo 1o suibus-sped yonil  9HS8OLANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8%200T
10 ‘1231 ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
wLE G20Z/0T/1T  SC0T/0T/1IT  S20T/0T/1T uado  lo suibus-sped Ny G6G80VANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
$1°€02 G20Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/IT  S20Z/0T/1T usdp  dwnd jpnj-ueA moys  TOLZOPANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng asueuajuiely /41eday - 00°€TS 1€I9P 193[q0
9£'8ST'T$ 8 suoioesuel] 3/0AU] siejo| saiiddns bunetado - 00'TTS [1239P 3[q0
2edat }» 808¢
S2/9/1T ‘siexiew
66'9% §20Z/1T/11  SC0T/1T/11  Seoe/te/it uado Mous {uozewy 008/£76  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
saljddns 6unesado - 00°ZZS 11239p P30
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250782','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€T 40 T 9bed

WY 00:/p:TT S202/20/ZT uo Ajies 10eis Aq uny

86°¢0T Se0e/1Z/11
00'0£2'€ S20e/1Z/11
€6'66€"Y Se0e/1/11
G/'88¢'€ S20eT/ET/11
00°08¢ Se0z/eT/11
00'T0L'T Se0e/eT/11
9£°500'7$ 7 suonoesue.| S210AU]

STH0S'T Sz02/12/11
TT°T0S §20z/0z/11
S/'699% / SUOIDBSUR.| SDI0AU]

00°Sy Sz02/12/11
66°6T Se0e/12/11
00'¢ct Se0e/1/11
89'69 Se0e/1/11
00°S0T §202/0z/11
89°69 Se0eT/eT/11
0b'8vE §202/90/11
S6°//% T suonoesuel] 92I0AU]

S6'/LL Sz0e/ve/11

S202/12/11
S20T/12/11

Seoz/1e/11

ST0T/ET/1T
GT0Z/ET/TT

Seoz/eT/1n

S202/12/11
S202/12/11

Seoz/1e/11

S20T/ET/1T
ST0T/ET/TT

Seoz/ET/1T

8087 ‘SZ/0T/11 5
LSNYL ANV 3NVE ALID avnd - 22€90T

uado ‘uswubije 7 pue 9 L00bTE
adid Ja3em uayjo.q
usdQ J0j SDIAISS UOIRARDXD 88€TCT 0D AQYdd IC - 90€£¢0T
sliedal/aoueuauiew
usdo {deulny [enuue 9/€T¢CT 0D AQVdd IC - 90€£¢0T

aul| J93em punoibispun
uaxo.q padiedal

uado -leydsoy jewiue PE£60CT 0D AQVdd 1C - 90£20T
uleq pat ur buiddin

usdo  Jayeauq 300ysa|qnos 9T/£££00 ANVdINOD QYO4MVID - SE£00T
Uqiyxa

usdp a|bes Jeau 319)3n0 ||eIsul 66££00 ANVdINOD QHO4MVED - SE£00T

doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0

s|e10 S3JIAIRS AN 1IqNd - 00°ZEY [1239p 19[q0

seoe/1e/11

qeoz/oz/11

seoz/Te/11

Seoz/oe/1t

G20T ST/T1-ST/0T S20T

uado 1amas 100600605 S2/11 ST/0T
s¢/Lz/ot -

usdo  §2/92/6 ‘6T0£9-00bL

AJTIVA V0D 40 JOVTIIA - 928€0T

G/6S9TELS ADYANT NVOTHIWVAIN - 6/820T
S22IAI3S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0

S|E10 SIJIAIDS |EUOISSDJ04d - 00" TEI [1€39P 1[0

seoe/1e/11

Seoz/1e/11

Seoz/1e/11

Seoz/1e/11

qeoz/oz/1t
Seoz/eT/1n
S20z/90/11

seoz/Te/11

Seoz/1e/11

Seoz/1e/11

Seoz/1e/11

Seoz/oz/1t
Seoz/ET/1T
S20Z/90/11

808¢

'S¢/62/0T ‘Usem uea
usdo  ‘ysem JeD ues|) 0id  S8/LTESHYLTTT
808¢
'S¢/1/171 ‘uonduosqns
uado !wodeyep||\v
808¢
'ST/S/TT ‘ysem pniy
usdo  ‘ysem JeD UES|D OMd  68667C9I6ECT 1SMIL ANV YNVE ALID AvNO - Z2€90T
uado [043u0 3s3d ApjPam 65€6¢C SNOILNTOS 1S3d A3DNVAQY - 8+000T
pays soueusjulew JOVIVO

1SMAL ANV YNVE ALID @v¥NO - Z2Z€90T

9/64CCTT 1SN¥L ANV YNVE ALID @vND - 72€90T

uado 0} ule.y paAow |4 VAZ4 8 dOHS AQO4 STIFYLNVYD - 66601
usdo [013u0D 353d ApiRam €026¢ SNOILNT0S 1S3d d3ONVAQY - 80001
usdo  |onuod 3sad Ajuow 9506¢ SNOILN10S 1S3d IDNVAQY - 8+000T

S9DIAIDS [BUOISSDJ04d - 00" TEY (1239 19340

S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0

seoz/ve/tt

seoz/ve/1t

A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
uado siaydjel s|puey SEL0THPANOS / SNOILNT0S HSINI4IY 01NV - 842001
000°'T$ +4opun dinb3 13 sjooy jjlews - 00"¥ZS [1232p 13(q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9

918Q oNQ__ 91eQ 9DI0AU]

S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT

1/9

snjels uondidsaqg 9210AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]

1S310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250813','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250959','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€7 Jo 7z abed WY 00:/t:TT §202/20/2T uo Ape3 10eis Aq uny

032

61°180'2L$ T6T SUODBSURIL SDIOAU] S|eJ0L 00Z IGeIN - TET Pund

61180228 16T SuoldesuRl] 9210AU] S|e101 9AIBS3Id 359404 - Z€ Wwawpedsq
6b's65°ces /b SUONDESUR.]| SDI0AUT S|e101 @dueuduIR| /SanIjDed - 8T Juswpedsq gns
6SEELs T SuonoesuRI 3DI0AU] S|EJ0L [eN3PR.IUOD SPISINOD - 009 [1239p 1240

[¥¥0T020 ‘S2/L2/0T
!buipAdal/ysen
6S°€EL ST0T/LT/TT S20T/LT/1T S20T/LT/TT usdo 's901AI3S Dl|qnday 95+091¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
lenjoeq3uo) apisingo - 00" ¥H9 1123ep 13[q0

00'092'T$ € suopoesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo| sjeauay - 00°6€9 [1239p 13[q0
00°6SS SC0Z/¥T/1T  S20T/vT/IT  S20T/ve/it usdo [e3UD4 Yi| wooq 6vC€TS-T SAND VINIY IHL - 99//0T
00°065 SC0Z/vT/1T  S20T/veT/IT  S20T/ve/it usdo [e3UD4 Yi| wooq £STETS-T SAND VINIY IHL - 99//0T
IVLNIY YOSSIFAdWOD
00°STT §202/0T/1T  S20T/0T/1T  S202/0T/1T uado YIV 13S3I1a  T00-9£2S8T9/T DNI STVANIY LT3GNNS - $S6E0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1233p 93[O
99'20b'€T$ / suoiesuel] 9210AUT S[ejo] dueudjuie B sieday - 00°8E9 |1L9p 13(q0
00°09€ ST0T/vT/1T  S0T/vT/IT  ST0T/ve/1T uado ulelp Jooly paypsl 06£66T HO3L NIvdd 93 9 - 201807
doueudjuiely g siteday - 00°8€9 e3P 13(GO
ddueUdUIR /SaI|IDeY - 8T 1uswiedag gns
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIJ

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€7 Jo €7 abed WY 00:/t:TT §202/20/2T uo Ape3 10eis Aq uny

™
™
o
6v°0T+'811$ GCE suolpesuel| 10AU] S|ejol puels AYAIOY JeBA [eSl] Jold = «
00'TTI$ ¢ suonoesuel] 3210AU] S|e10] suT qel] 9AI9Sa4d 1s2404 - £ET pund
00°'TTI$ ¢ suonoesuel] 3210AU] S|e101 DAIBSAId 352104 - ZE swiledaq
00°TTT$ ¢ suonoesuel| 90I0AUT S|e10] SIIIAIBS [eUOISSDJ04d - 00"TEI [!2I8p 13(q0
Lbb0:ST/9/TT ‘|oA-SY
punoibxoeq !Apjes
0S°SS S20T/LT/TT Se0T/LT/1T Se0T/LT/TT uado 410§ J=3ua) |euonenN LTHE9 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T

L¥10020
S2/9/1T ‘dwa-sxp
punouboeq !A1ajes
0S°SS SZ0T/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT uado J10J 19us) |euoneN 800€9 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID avNO - 22€90T
SDIAISS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P P3(G0
9AI3S3Id 358404 - ZE Juswedaq
Suj qerq 9AI9sald 3S3104 - EET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
GZ/0S/TT - G2/10/TT abuey 91e@ anQ 32I0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STALE OF ILLINUILS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

*®

* 88

®

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

IHE FP COMMITTEE 12/9/25
SESSION

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 [LLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.
APPROPRIATION NUMBER

VYENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 11/3/25 AWD 574.19
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 | 11/3/25 AWD 569.21
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 | 11/3/25 AWD 1,818.34
lllinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 11/14/25 ACH 3,325.00
Amalgamated Bank 130 32 10 872.00 [ 11/26/25 ACH 65,526.25
Amalgamated Bank 130 32 10 871.00 | 11/26/25 ACH 215,000.00
CardConnect 130 32 9 347.02 9/5/25 AWD 40.00
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 | 11/3/25 AWD 5,973.80
[linois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 11/14/25 ACH 2,587.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 872.00 | 11/26/25 ACH 20,025.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 871.00 | 11/26/25 ACH 320,000.00

Total| 635,438.79

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

034




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
Resolution
Re: Designation of Banks or Other Depositories

WHEREAS, Nick Camlin, County Collector and County Treasurer, of the County of Rock Island, State of
Illinois, and being appointed Treasurer, of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District by the Board
of Forest Preserve Commissioners of the County of Rock Island, State of lllinois has pursuant to the
terms of an Act of the General Assembly of the State of lllinois, 70 ILCS 805/8b, requested this Board of
Forest Preserve Commissioners of Rock Island County to designate a Bank or Banks or other Depository
in which the Funds and Public Monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and monies received by
him in the collection of taxes may be kept, and,

WHEREAS, the following designated banks have furnished copies of the sworn Statements of Resources
and Liabilities, as furnished to the Comptroller of currency or to the Commissioner of Banks and Trust
Companies of lllinois.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK
ISLAND COUNTY, IL aforesaid, that the following named Banks are hereby designated as Depositories in
which the funds and monies received by Nick Camlin, County Collector and County Treasurer, and in the
collection of taxes may be deposited to-wit:

American Bank & Trust of Rock Island, lllinois

Bank Orion of Moline, lllinois

Blackhawk Bank & Trust of Milan, lllinois

BMO Harris Bank N.A. (IPRIME custodian) of Chicago, lllinois

CBI Bank & Trust (fka SENB Bank) of Moline, lllinois

CBI Bank & Trust of Buffalo Prairie, lllinois

Clock Tower Community Bank (Morton Bank) of Hillsdale, lllinois

Commerce Bank of Kansas City, Missouri

DuTrac Community Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

First National Bank of Moline, lllinois

IH Mississippi Valley Credit Union of Moline, Illinois

Illinois Metropolitan Investment Fund (IMET) of Westchester, lllinois

Illinois Public Reserve Investment Management Trust (IPRIME) of Naperville, lllinois

JP Morgan of Moline, lllinois

Kone Employees Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

Midwest Bank of Andalusia, lllinois

Moline Municipal Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

Old National Bank (fka First Midwest Bank) of Moline, lllinois

People’s National Bank (fka Reynolds State Bank) of Reynolds, Illinois

PFM Asset Management LLC (lllinois Trust) of Chicago, lllinois

Quad City Bank & Trust of Moline, lllinois

Service Plus Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

The Bancorp Bank (Paymerang LLC vendor payment services) of Richmond, Virginia

The Illinois Funds, US Bancorp Fund Services LLC of Milwaukee, Wisconsin

US Bank N.A. (IMET custodian) of Minneapolis, Minnesota

US Bank N.A. (lllinois Trust custodian) of St Paul, Minnesota

035



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each bank herein designated as a depository for such funds or monies
shall furnish the said Board of Forest Preserve Commissioners of Rock Island County with a copy of all
Statements of Resources and Liabilities which it is required to furnish to the said Comptroller of
Currency or Director of Financial Institutions of the State of lllinois while acting as such Depository and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if such funds and monies are deposited in a bank herein designated, as a
Depository, the amounts of such deposits shall not exceed sixty-five (65%) of the Capital Stock and
Surplus of such Bank and such County Treasurer shall not be discharged from responsibility for any such
funds or monies deposited in any bank in excess of such limitation.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ROCK
ISLAND, ILLINOIS, DECEMBER 16, 2024.

Kai Swanson, Commission President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

ATTEST:

Karen Kinney, Commission Secretary
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

[Seal]

No.

036



Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District and Forest Preserve Executive Committee meetings for the calendar
year 2026 pursuant to the Open Meetings Act

Pursuant to Section 2.03 of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.03, the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District has prepared and makes available this Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates for the
calendar year of 2025. The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District may schedule other special
meetings, emergency meetings, and reconvened meetings as deemed necessary and as allowed by law
pursuant to Section 2.02 of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.02, in addition to any amendments or
other modifications to the regular meeting date schedule. All regular meetings unless otherwise
notified shall take place at 5:30 PM in the Rock Island County Chambers in the Rock Island County
Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, lllinois, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island

County Board as follows:

Tuesday, January 20
Tuesday, February 17
Thursday, March 19
Tuesday, April 21
Tuesday, May 19
Tuesday, June 16

Tuesday, July 21
Tuesday, August 18
Tuesday, September 15
Tuesday, October 20
Tuesday, November 17
Tuesday, December 15

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee will meet at 9:30 AM in the Rock Island County Chambers in
the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3" Avenue, Rock Island, Illinois unless otherwise noted.

Tuesday, January 13
Tuesday, February 10
Tuesday, March 10
Tuesday, April 14
Tuesday, May 12
Tuesday, June 9
Tuesday, July 14
Tuesday, August 11
Tuesday, September 9
Wednesday, October 14
Wednesday, November 10
Tuesday, December 8

These schedules of regular meeting dates as adopted pursuant to a vote of the Forest Preserve
Commission, of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, at the regular meeting on December 16,

2025.

ATTEST:

Karen Kinney, Secretary
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

Kai Swanson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

037



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
HOLIDAY POLICY

SECTION 19

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Board of Commissioners recognizes the following days of
calendar year 2026 as days in which full-time employees shall receive holiday pay. It is the policy of the
District to recognize the following days:

New Year’s Day, January 1, 2026
Martin Luther King’s Birthday, January 19, 2026
Presidents Day, February 16, 2026
Good Friday, April 3, 2026
Memorial Day, May 25, 2026
Juneteenth June 19, 2026
Independence Day, July 4, 2026

Labor Day, September 7, 2026
Columbus Day, October 12, 2026
Veterans Day, November 11, 2026
Thanksgiving Day, November 26, 2026
Friday after Thanksgiving Day, November 27, 2026
Christmas Eve, December 24, 2026
Christmas Day, December 25, 2026

The day on which members of the House of Representatives are elected. November 3, 2026

Additionally, no other day shall be considered unless designated by the Board of Commissioners. Only
active full-time employees shall qualify for holiday pay. Non-exempt, non-bargaining unit part-time
regular or temporary employees shall not qualify for holiday pay.

Full-time exempt employees required to work on District observed holiday due to seasonal or
continuous operations requirements, shall be allowed to take another day off within a thirty (30) day
period following the worked holiday. Holiday pay is not cumulative for full-time exempt employees,
therefore, if another day off is not taken in lieu the worked holiday within the thirty-day period, the day
of paid time off will be forfeited.

When a holiday occurs on a Saturday it shall be observed on the proceeding Friday and when a holiday
occurs on a Sunday it shall be observed on the following Monday with the exception of Niabi Zoo which
will observe the actual day the holiday falls for full-time exempt employees required to work.

Full-time non-exempt non-bargaining unit employees shall receive two and one-half times their
regularly hourly rate of pay for all hours worked on Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day,
Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day in lieu of holiday pay or compensatory time off. If an employee
does not work a full eight hours shift, those hours not worked shall be considered holiday pay.

ATTEST:
Karen Kinney, Secretary Kai Swanson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

038



SIMEG

11/24/2025

Jeff Craver
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Via Email jcraver@ricfpd.org

Re: Proposal for Services

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Indian Bluff Golf Course Patching-Overlay Plans
Ilinois City, Illinois

Dear Jeff:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a Proposal for engineering services for the final plans,
specifications and estimates for the Indian Bluff Golf Course. The project will consist of
addressing sink holes and settlement, correcting ADA parking spaces, HMA patching & overlay,
and relocation of a section of the entrance road to the maintenance building. This section of
road is about 325 feet long. The settlement areas will be excavated during construction to
determine the overall depth of the repair needed to bridge these unsuitable fills. IMEG will add
contingency items to the plans for additional removal of unsuitable soil and rock fill if needed.

Civil Design Phase Services
1. Design of civil services including:

a. Construction documents to include the following plan sheets: Cover, General notes and
Summary Quantities, Typical Standards & Sections, Removal & Layout Plan, and Grading
and Erosion Control Plan. Note: Elevation and Slope requirements will follow ADA
requirements and will be included as part of these deliverables.

2. Prepare front end and applicable civil specifications.
3. Prepare contract documents that are suitable for pricing and construction purposes.

4. The soil and pavement disturbance is less than an acre therefore we do not anticipate the
Rock Island County Grading and Drainage Class 2 permit and NPDES permit will be
required.

5. Prepare an opinion of probable construction cost for civil systems. Note that IMEG has no
control over 1) the cost of labor, material, or equipment; 2) the means, methods and
procedures of the Contractor’s work; or 3) the competitive bidding market at the time the
project goes out to bid. IMEG’s opinion of probable construction costs will be based on the
firm’s experience and qualifications and represents our judgment as Design Professionals.
IMEG makes no warranty, express or implied, that the bids or the negotiated cost of the work
will not vary from our opinion of probable cost.

6. Project design meetings:
Page1of9g

039



a.

b.

Participate in approximately 2 project conference calls / web conferences as required.

Attend approximately 1 design coordination meetings at RI County Forest Preserve
District office.

Survey Phase Services

1. Topographic survey services including:

a.

Perform topographic survey of approximately 38,000 square feet of parking lot that is
located NE of the club house. Also conduct a topographic survey of a potential relocation
of the entrance from the parking lot to the maintenance building. This entrance length is
approximately 325 feet.

IMEG to submit a One Call design locate and provide a summary table of existing utilities
provided by requested design locate.

IMEG to set a minimum of three control points on project site.
IMEG to set a minimum of two benchmarks on project site.

Show contours at one-foot intervals.

f. Note spot elevations at street intersections and at 25-feet on top or bottom of ditch bank,
bottom of ditch, edge of pavement and shoulder, and centerline of street.

g. Show plotted location of structures, power poles, and other visible permanent features.

h. Show visually observed evidence of subsurface structures.

i. Show elevation of street side entrance into each building on project site.
Show utility information marked by One Call design locate.

k. Show utility information based on maps provided to the surveyor by Client.

1. Show locations, size, depth and direction of flow for sanitary and storm sewer systems.

m. Note water elevations in any excavation, well, or body of water on project site.

n. Show location of any recent soil boring(s) and note their existing ground elevations.

o. Show outline of large, wooded areas.

p. Show individual bushes larger than 12”.

q. Outline larger landscaped areas.

r. Prepare AutoCAD format drawing for Client use.

s. Perform site visit to establish patching area limits with the Client.

Bidding Phase

Page2o0fg

040



1. Issue documents to prospective bidders.
2. Conduct Prebid meeting, if necessary.
Respond to contractor questions.

Prepare addenda information as required.

Conduct bid opening.

A U T

Assist with bid evaluation and recommend award to successful contractor.

7. Prepare Agreement Between Owner and Contractor.

Assumptions

The following assumptions are in addition to those listed under IMEG’s scope of services above.

General

Documentation (e.g., design drawings, maintenance records, etc.) of the existing systems
relevant to our scope of work, which accurately represents the existing conditions, will be
provided to IMEG.

Documents prepared by the Engineer will be prepared based upon reasonable assumptions
derived from existing information provided by the Owner and from limited observation of
accessible and visible existing conditions by the Engineer without the benefit of extensive field
measurements and investigation prohibited by expense and inconvenience to the Owner. It is
understood and agreed that unforeseen conditions uncovered during the progress of the project
may require changes in the project, resulting in additional cost and delay.

The project will be awarded as a single prime contract for construction. Phased design and/or
issue of early documents are not required.

Compensation

We propose to provide the services described above on a time and material basis using our
standard hourly billing rates (attached), with a not-to-exceed fee of $16,550. Should we
anticipate exceeding the not-to-exceed fee amount during the course of the project, we will
notify you and await direction before proceeding.

Survey Phase $3,800

Design Phase $9,750

Bidding Phase $3,000

Total Fees Not-to-Exceed $16,550
Project Expenses

The following reimbursable expenses are not included in the above fee and will be invoiced with
a 1.1 multiplier of actual cost:

Page 30f9g

041



« Payment of plan review fees, permit fees, filing fees, or other imposed governmental
agency fees.

« Necessary consultants as approved by Client.

« Project specific insurance coverage riders or amendments necessary to comply with
required insurance requirements above current IMEG limits and conditions.

« Travel expense: Automobile mileage will be invoiced at the IRS rate in effect at the time of
travel. Travel expenses include mileage, tolls, parking fees, taxi, train, airfare, rental car
and fuel, and other out of pocket travel related expenses.

« Expenses for safety training, background checks, vendor registration sites, and drug
testing to access the site.

The following direct expenses are included in the above fee:
« Reproduction costs for four (4) sets of drawings, specifications, and reports.
« Postage and delivery charges.
« For Civil services, per diem for meals and incidentals, mileage, lodging, airfare, tolls,
parking fees, taxi, train, and other out of pocket expenses.

Additional Services

IMEG can include the following as additional services. Additional services will be performed on
a time and material basis using IMEG’s standard hourly rates in effect at the time the service is
performed, or for a negotiated fee, and only after approved in writing.

General
Services within IMEG's expertise not included above.

Condition assessment surveys or invasive field takeoff to determine existing conditions that are
not readily accessible or visible.

Assistance with grants and other related funding applications.

Value engineering or negotiating construction cost/scope/alternates with contractors and
related document revisions after Design Development documents are complete.

Additional effort to support expedited, segmented, and/or express building permit process.
Revising IMEG design documents as a result of equipment lead times or supply chain delays.

Revising IMEG design documents arising from contractor’s failure to comply with the contract
document requirements.

Continuous updates to the design drawings throughout the construction administration period
based on RFIs, box walk changes, Authority Having Jurisdiction/building inspector field
comments, and other field changes.

Preparing as-built and/or record documents from markups or files provided by contractors or
verifying the accuracy and completeness of same.

LEED, WELL, or building certification criteria evaluation, energy modeling, calculation,
justification, and documentation.

Structural, mechanical, electrical, or technology design of any kind.
Page 4 of 9

042



Survey services related to property (e.g., boundary, platting, etc.).
Geotechnical services.
Assistance with grants and other related funding applications.

Construction phase services.

Value engineering or negotiating construction cost/scope with contractors and related document
revisions after documents are complete.

Preparing record documents from as-built markups or files provided by contractors or verifying
the accuracy and completeness of same.

Closing

The attached Terms and Conditions dated 09.2024 are made a part of this Proposal. This
Proposal is valid for 45 days from the date of this offer.

We will begin our services following acceptance of this Proposal for Services. Acceptance may be
conveyed via email or by signing this offer and returning it to our office. Notwithstanding the
foregoing sentence, if you or members of your firm engage IMEG for services for the referenced
project, either verbally or by actions that imply acceptance of this Proposal, such as providing
drawings, submitting questions, requesting engineering information, etc., without returning a
signed copy of this Proposal, it is expressly agreed that acceptance of all terms and conditions of
this Proposal will be implied and contractually binding.

IMEG Consultants Corp.

200~

Loren R. Rains, PE | Loren.R.Rains@imegcorp.com

Accepted: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Jeff Craver

Page 50f 9

043



Terms and Conditions

1. Definitions:

“Agreement” - Collectively IMEG’s proposal, these Standard Terms and Conditions, IMEG’s Standard Hourly Rates,
and any exhibits incorporated expressly by reference, herein.

“Change Order” - Any additional Services or change in schedule related to the Project requested by IMEG or Client.

“Client” - The party for whom Services are being provided, and its directors, officers, affiliates, employees, and
agents.

“Day(s)” - Any day other than Saturday, Sunday, or any other day on which banks in New York are closed.
“IMEG” - IMEG Consultants Corp., and its directors, officers, affiliates, employees, and agents.

“Losses” - Any loss, liability, claim, damage, cost, expense, and reasonable attorney’s fees.

“Party” - Each of IMEG and Client; “Parties” means IMEG and Client collectively.

“Project” - The specific project for which Services are performed pursuant to this Agreement.

“Project Owner” - The party responsible for the initiation, funding, and oversight of the Project.

“Services” - The services or work performed by IMEG in any office location for Client on the Project.
“Standard Hourly Rates” - The current hourly rates set by IMEG for Services performed under this Agreement.

2. Standard of Care/Performance: Services provided by IMEG under this Agreement shall be performed in
accordance with the professional skill and care ordinarily exercised by professionals practicing under similar
circumstances in the same or similar location (“Standard of Care”). It is explicitly understood and agreed that the
Standard of Care does not demand perfection, and IMEG will not be responsible for any cost escalations, separate
and apart from IMEG’s negligence as defined in Section 11, throughout the Project's duration. Nothing contained in
this Agreement or within any certification/representation statement shall obligate, bind, or require IMEG to
exercise professional skill and judgment greater than the Standard of Care. IMEG makes no warranty or guarantee,
express or implied, and shall not be responsible for any failure to follow or apply any knowledge or techniques -
which are not generally known or accepted. Should Client seek additional design parameters in contemplation of
future climate change, such parameters shall be explicitly outlined in the Services. IMEG shall perform Services
pursuant to an agreed-upon schedule as is consistent with the Standard of Care.

3. Information: Except as otherwise defined in the Services, Client shall facilitate the exchange of information
among the Project Owner, IMEG, and other service providers as necessary for the coordination of the Project. IMEG
shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of such information furnished by Client or Client’s other
service providers. IMEG shall not be liable for inaccurate data, specifications, or other Project requirements
submitted to it by or on behalf of Client. If there are updates or changes to any information provided to IMEG in
furtherance of the Services, Client is responsible for advising IMEG's personnel of such updates or changes in
writing.

4. Limitation of Responsibilities: IMEG shall not be responsible for, nor have control over or charge of,
construction means, methods, coordination, schedules, techniques, procedures, delays, site observation, or review
of contractor’s work, or for any health or safety precautions or programs. Client shall indemnify, defend, and hold
harmless IMEG for contractor's or subcontractor’s performance or the failure of contractor's or subcontractor’s
work to conform to Project design specifications and contract documents.

5. Additional Services: If the Project schedule or scope changes and additional Services are requested, IMEG
shall send Client a Change Order and Client must approve such Change Order in writing or electronically prior to
IMEG commencing work. Services performed pursuant to a Change Order shall be deemed an amendment to this
Agreement and such additional Services shall be performed pursuant to these Standard Terms and Conditions.
IMEG shall not be responsible for any expense associated with any Services that are a betterment or added value to

the Project.

Page 6 of 9

044



6. Compensation/Payment: Client shall pay IMEG in full for all Services performed and expenses incurred.
Services provided by IMEG on a time and material basis shall be performed in accordance with IMEG’s Standard
Hourly Rates, subject to annual update. If Client disputes any portion of an invoice, Client shall notify IMEG in
writing within fifteen (15) Days of the invoice date by notice to ClientStatements@imegcorp.com. If no notice is
received, Client agrees the invoice is accurate and to pay the amount in full. In no case are invoices subject to
unilateral discounting, back-charges, or set-offs, and payment in full is due for Services performed regardless of
whether this Agreement or the Project is terminated. Accounts unpaid sixty (60) Days after the invoice date may be
subject to a monthly service charge of one- and one-half percent (1.5%) (or the maximum legal rate) on the unpaid
balance. If any portion of an account remains unpaid 120 Days after the invoice date, IMEG may stop or pause
performance of Services and institute collection action. Client shall pay all costs of collection, including reasonable
attorney’s fees. Collection actions and billing disputes shall not be subject to informal dispute resolution procedures
as described in Section 8.

7. Ownership/Use of Instruments of Services: All drawings, specifications, BIM, reports, and other work
product of IMEG developed for this Project are instruments of service owned by IMEG (“Instruments of Service”).
Upon Client’s payment in full to IMEG for all Services performed and expenses incurred, IMEG shall provide Client
with a license to use the Instruments of Service for purposes consistent with the Project. Reuse of any Instruments
of Service by Client or any third-party for any other use without the express written consent of IMEG shall be at
Client’s sole risk. Client shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless IMEG against Losses arising out of
unauthorized use or misuse of the Instruments of Service.

8. Dispute Resolution/Governing Law: Excluding collection actions and billing disputes as described in
Section 6, claims or disputes between the Parties arising out of the Services or out of this Agreement shall be
escalated for informal dispute resolution. If no informal dispute resolution is achieved within fifteen (15) Days of
demand made by IMEG or Client, the Parties shall submit the matter to non-binding mediation (mediation being
subject to the provisions in Section 8.2 of AIA Document C401-2017). The Parties shall include a similar provision
as in this Section 8 with all contractors, subconsultants, and subcontractors, providing for non-binding mediation
as the primary method of dispute resolution following informal dispute resolution as described in this Section. This
Agreement and all questions, disputes, and litigation arising in connection with the Services shall be governed by,
and brought in, the laws of the state where the Project is located.

9. Mutual Waiver of Damages: Each Party hereby expressly waives against the other Party any and all claims
for consequential, indirect, punitive, special, incidental, exemplary, or liquidated damages. The waiver in this
Section shall apply to any such damages listed herein sought to be recovered through any indemnity obligation in

this Agreement.

10. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, IMEG’s total liability arising
out of or related to this Agreement, for all Services performed on this Project, and for all Losses, whether based in
contract or tort, in law or equity, or for negligent acts, errors, or omissions, from any cause, shall not exceed the
total amount of $100,000. This limitation of liability was negotiated after the Parties discussed the risks and
rewards associated with the Project. No individual professional director, officer, or employee of IMEG shall be
individually liable for negligence arising out of this Agreement. The limitation of liability established in this Section
shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

11. Indemnification: Subject to Section 10, IMEG shall, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law,
indemnify and hold harmless Client against Losses to the extent caused by, and in proportion to, the negligence of
IMEG in the performance of Services under this Agreement. IMEG shall not be obligated to indemnify Client for

Client’s own negligence.

Client shall, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, indemnify and hold harmless IMEG against Losses to
the extent caused by, and in proportion to, the negligence of Client in the performance of its services under this
Agreement. Client shall not be obligated to indemnify IMEG for IMEG’s own negligence.

The other terms of this Agreement notwithstanding, in the event of any professional liability claim within the
purview of the indemnification provisions of this Section, each Party shall control its own defense, and at the time of
claim resolution, each Party shall provide reimbursement for reasonable defense costs and attorney’s fees
recoverable under applicable law to the extent caused by the negligence of each Party as determined by a competent
trier of fact. As such, the Parties recognize and expressly agree that the duty to defend is not applicable to
professional liability claims and is wholly separate and distinct from the duty to indemnify and hold harmless as
described in this Section.

Page 7 0f 9

045



12 Insurance: IMEG shall obtain and maintain the following insurance coverages: Commercial General Liability,
Automobile Liability, Umbrella/Excess Liability, Worker’s Compensation/Employer’s Liability, and Professional
Liability. Certificates of insurance shall be provided to Client upon request. When stipulated by the Parties,
Commercial General Liability, Automobile Liability, and Umbrella/Excess Liability shall be written or endorsed to
include additional insureds (which shall not be named additional insureds), primary/non-contributory coverage,
and other coverages, subject to all policy terms, conditions, and exclusions, and any limitations as to coverage
amounts as agreed upon in writing by the Parties.

13. Termination: Either Party may terminate this Agreement due to the other Party’s material breach of this
Agreement upon providing a ten (10) Day written notice to the breaching Party and an opportunity of at least five
(5) Days to cure such material breach. Upon termination, payment in full to IMEG is required for all Services
performed and expenses incurred through the date of termination. IMEG shall not be required to release any
Instruments of Service until such payments have been received. If this Agreement is terminated or suspended due
to Client’s material breach, Client shall return all Instruments of Service within its possession or control, and any
consequences (including delay) resulting from such termination or suspension shall be the sole responsibility of
Client. The cancellation of the Project or the institution of bankruptey proceedings by either Party shall be deemed a
material breach and termination of this Agreement.

14. Assignment: Except for assignment by operation of law, neither Party shall transfer or assign any rights or
duties under, or interest in, this Agreement, including, but not limited to, monies that are due or monies that may
be due, without the prior written consent of the other Party, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.
Subcontracting to subconsultants, normally contemplated by IMEG as a generally accepted business practice, shall
not be considered an assignment for purposes of this Agreement.

15. Employment and Non-Solicitation: Except with the other Party’s prior written consent, neither Party shall
solicit the employment of, or employ any of the other Party’s employees, during the performance of this Agreement
and for a period of six (6) months thereafter, provided that any general solicitation for employment through a
published advertisement shall not constitute a breach of this Section.

16. Force Majeure: Except as otherwise provided, no delay or failure in IMEG’s performance of its obligations
under this Agreement shall constitute a default or the incurrence of damages, if and to the extent, the delay or
failure is caused by the occurrence of any contingency beyond the reasonable prevention or control, and without any
fault, of IMEG. Unless such occurrence frustrates IMEG’s performance, such occurrence shall not operate to excuse,
but only to delay, IMEG’s performance. Once such occurrence ceases, IMEG shall resume the performance of its
obligations under this Agreement as soon as reasonably possible.

17. Severability and Non-Waiver: If any part of this Agreement is declared invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder shall continue to be valid and enforceable. No failure to act by either Party shall be deemed to constitute
a waiver of such Party’s rights or remedies under this Agreement. Additionally, there shall be no legal presumption
against the drafter of this Agreement in the event of a dispute as to the enforceability and/or interpretation of this
Agreement.

18. Entire Agreement: If Client issues to IMEG a purchase order or similar document, none of the terms and
conditions stated therein shall bind IMEG, and such document, whether signed by IMEG or not, shall be considered
only as a document for Client’s internal operational management. This Agreement represents the entire and
integrated agreement between the Parties and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements,
either written or oral. This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by both Parties.

19. Equal Employment Opportunity: The Parties shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR 60-1.4(a), 60-
300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals based on their
status as protected veterans or individuals with disabilities and prohibit discrimination against all individuals based
on their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, and for inquiring about,
discussing, or disclosing compensation. Moreover, these regulations require that covered prime consultants and
subconsultants take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment individuals without regard to race,
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, disability, or veteran status.

09.2024

Page 8 of 9

046



2025 STANDARD HOURLY RATES - CIVIL

(rates adjusted annually)

Senior Client Executive/ Senior Market Director / VP $260
Cliant Exscutive f Market Diractor $245
Project Executive $206
Senior Project Manager 2 $200
Senior Project Managsr 1 $185
(Engineer / Landscaps Architact / Planner) of Distinction $210
Senior (Enginser / Landscape Architect / Planner) 3 $195
Senior (Enginser / Landscape Architect / Planner] 2 $175
Senior {Enginser / Landscape Architect / Planner) 1 $165
Projsct (Engineer / Landscape Architect / Planner) 2 $155
Project (Engineer / Landscape Architect/ Planner) 1 $145
Graduate {Dasigner / Surveyor) 2 $125
Graduate {Designer / Surveyor) 1 $115
Senior Land Surveyor 3 $165
Senior Land Surveyor 2 $150
Senior Land Surveyor 1 $140
Project Surveyor 2 $136
Project Surveyor 1 $130
Designer of Distinction $175
Senior {Designer / Crew Chief) 3 $180
Senior {Designer / Coordinator / Crew Chief) 2 $150
Senior {Designer / Coordinator / Crew Chief) 1 $140
{(Project Designer / Coordinator / Senior Technician / $130
Crew Chief) 2
(Project Designer / Coordinatar / Senior Technician /

_ $125
Crew Chief) 1
Designer 2 / Planner 2 / Technician 4 $1156
Dasigner 1/ Planner 1 / Technician 3 $105
Design Technician 2 / Technician 2 $86
Design Technician 1 / Technician 1 /Intern $£85
Senior Construction Administrator $145
Construction Administrator $135
GIS System Architect $135
GIS Analyst $125
Graduate (GIS Analyst} 2 $120
Graduate {GIS Analyst) 1 $110
Administrative Assistant $£85

*These rates are for staff located in the office providing the rates. Staff based in one of IMEG’s other officas
may have different billing rates. These rates can be provided upon request.

Pageg of 9

047



woodioobowig¢  /96G°98/'60E :Xe4¢  £/90'88/
L0ZL9 | ‘PuUBIS| YooY ‘enuaAy Y19z £29

60€4

X20p°s1981e4) A3 Ad4D1Y PeLPIE 602T5202\s200\35eYdPIg\T0 E6£900%Z\rZ0T\s193[01d\aAIIV\S3II\\

048

e/u *SUOI}PUOD UIBS3J04UN PIPNJIX3 INQ L L1551 JSAM 50

/ S91e00| 93eAlId JO 3DIAISS 3Y} PapN|dU| 00'696'T€SS A A HI9913 19A1Y 390d

e/u e/u 00°0SLVT9S A A 21323|3 AuD-1L

e/u e/u 00°008'9T8% A A Auedwo) pioymes)

e/u e/u 00'0/8°6£8$ A A ‘0D 8unoesauo) o1329|3 Joduaneq

uondo yulg e/u 2¢00S6'VT0TS A A T# 1d0 — sa0IAIRS Suldley) puenieay

uondo odagieyd e/u 76'LEL'BLOTS A A T#1d0 — s921M3S 3uiduey) puejriesay

S91O0N suoisn|ox3 pig aseg T# PPV puog pig Jopesjuo)

9O 19punyl pnoq - ad41diy :uonedoq T0°€649001¢C # D3N
‘wd 00:¢ Pwig

sz0z/60/21 :91eqg p'g S3LIS 31dILTNIA 1V SHIDYVHI AT — LO141S1d IAYISIUd 153404 ALNNOD IH :309foud

uone|nqey pig

T 28ed

OFNIL



<SIMEG

December 10, 2025

Jeff Craver

Forest Preserve District Director

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Road

Illinois City, IL 61259

RE: Letter of Recommendation
Level Il EV Chargers at Multiple Sites

Mr. Craver:

This letter will provide you with our report on the results of the bid opening for the subject project, which was
held at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Park Office, December 9, 2025, at 2:00 PM, and offer our recommendation
for award of contract.

Enclosed is one (1) copy of the Bid Tabulation Sheet. Six (6) bids were received ranging from a low of $531,969.00
to a high of $1,078,737.92. The lowest bidder was responsive to the bidding documents and specifications. One
exclusion was included in the lowest bid regarding the private locates, which excludes unforeseen conditions due
to items that are unable to be located due to their material or because they were not known about. We feel this is
an appropriate exclusion. We recommend the Commission accept the bid of $531,969.00. The Engineer’s
estimate for the project was $364,112.00 during the study phase, however additional charger locations were
added after that phase.

The low bid was submitted by Rock River Electric, Inc. Rock River Electric, Inc. is qualified to perform the work as
required by the bid documents. We recommend that the Commission award the contract to Rock River Electric,
Inc. in the bid amount of $531,969.00.

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call or e-mail.

Sincerely,

Matthew D. Snyder, PE, LEED AP

Principal/Project Executive
matthew.d.snyder@imegcorp.com

encl.: Bid Tabulation Sheet
Original Bid Documents from each Bidder

\\files\Active\Projects\2024\24006793.01\BidPhase\Docs\20251210 Bid Results_Recomm Ltr RICFPD EC Chargers.doc

623 26th Avenue, Rock Is‘{and, IL 61201
$309.788.0673 SFax: 309.786.5967 Sithegcorp.com



<SIMEG

12/12/2025

Jeff Craver
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Via Email jeraver@ricfpd.org

Re: Amendment Number 1 for Additional Services

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

EV Charger Construction Administration Services

Illinois City, Illinois

IMEG Project Number: 24006793.01

Dear Jeff:

As we discussed, you would like IMEG to provide additional services for construction administration

services for the recently bid EV Charger project. All other services, terms, and conditions shall remain as
stated in our original Agreement dated July 3, 2025.

Construction Services

Prepare AIA Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor where the basis of payment is
a Stipulated Sum.

Conduct Preconstruction Conference and issue minutes.

Answer Contractor questions and Requests for Information (RFIs).

Prepare Requests for Proposal (RFPs) and deliver to Contractor for pricing.
Prepare change orders to the contract.

Review Contractor pay applications and recommend all or partial payment.
Review Contractor provided BABA and grant paperwork for compliance.
Review shop drawing submittals for items requested in the contract documents.

Conduct up to two job site observations during construction plus one final job site observation at the end
of the construction period, and prepare construction observation report(s).

Attend approximately biweekly OCC meetings, as required, at the project site.

Additional Services
Services within IMEG's expertise not included above.
Revising IMEG design documents as a result of equipment lead times or supply chain delays.

Revising IMEG design documents arising from contractor’s failure to comply with the contract document
requirements.

Page 10f 2

050



Continuous updates to the design drawings throughout the construction administration period based on
RFIs, box walk changes, Authority Having Jurisdiction/building inspector field comments, and other
field changes.

Preparing as-built and/or record documents from markups or files provided by contractors or verifying
the accuracy and completeness of same.

Performing a confirmation site observation after the final job site observation has been completed.

Compensation

We propose to provide the services described above for a fixed fee of $21,500.00. Total fees for the
project will now be $86,000.00. Reimbursable expenses remain as stated in our original Agreement.

Closing

We will begin our services following acceptance of this Amendment for Services. Acceptance may be
conveyed via email or by signing this offer and returning it to our office. Notwithstanding the foregoing
sentence, if you or members of your firm engage IMEG for services for the referenced project, either
verbally or by actions that imply acceptance of this Proposal, such as providing drawings, submitting
questions, requesting engineering information, etc., without returning a signed copy of this Proposal, it is
expressly agreed that acceptance of all terms and conditions of this Amendment will be implied and
contractually binding.

IMEG Consultants Corp.

Matt Snyder | Matthew.D.Snyder@imegcorp.com

Accepted: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Jeff Craver | jeraver@ricfpd.org

Page 2 of 2

051



€7 jo T 9bed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

Yo' TIPT +++ (29°26) ¢9°L6 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 9NUBASY di| - Snodue||R0SI 96'69¢€
(12'v6) +++ /(8L (£8°2) 00" 17414 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUE|[3ISIN ¥6'69€
00" +++ (00°s2h) 00°S¢h 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0TR¥9€
8/'8€7'S6 89 21788’ LY 88°/11'20T 00" Lb'T90'C 00°000°0ST 00" 00°000°0ST SUOISSa0U0D Jnig pul £8729¢
00°55¢ 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S SUOReAISSal J3jI9ys Jnig pul 9G6'29¢
0b'G95'ST 98 9T THE'ET #8'859'9T 00" SS'408 00°000°0€ 00" 00°000°0€ s924 doys oid 80°LbE
60°SbT b 98 £8'v€0'SE L1°596'b 00" 0£'918'8 00°000°08 00" 00°000°08 sassed uosess yn|g uelpur Y0’ LbE
00°TE0'T6E a9 09'v16'L¥T 0b'G80'C0b 00" 85°558°0¢C 00°000°059 00" 00°000°059 S92y 4|06 Jynig uelpur €0°LbE
n|g uelpug - g6 Juswypedsg gqns
¥9'¥88'0pT$ %Ly 01°02H'6T1$ 06'6/5'S0T$ 00°0$ 00'782$ 00°000'522$ 00'0$ 00°000'522$ s|ejo] J4apunyl pnoi - 16 uswpedsq gns
00" +++ (00°852) 00'85¢ 00" 00'85¢ 00" 00" 00" anjea abeajes 1o yunf jo sajes T1°¢6€
00°26%'L 98 00°92t'y 00'vLS'S 00" 00'v¢ 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T Soles Jequill T0°¢6€
(05°€02) +++ 00°0T (00°01) 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUEJ[SISIN ¥6'69€
98'+96'8 124 SUL'L 8v°LTT'9 00" 00" 00°000'pT 00" 00°000'pT SUOISS20U0D Jual Je0q punyl pnot §497C9¢E
00°6£2'ST 6¢ 15°€627'GE 6904 'pT 00" 00" 00°000°0S 00" 00°000°0S S|ejusd jeoq Jspunyl pno ¥SC9€
00°STS 184 00°06S 00°0TH 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T uoneAlasal Isjpys lspunyy pno €49729¢
00°G£0'S 00T (00°52) 00°G20'S 00" 00" 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S S99 Jwad Asaydie Jopunyy pno S0'LbE
87°99/'€6 1§ L0°'TT19'TL £6'88¢€'€L 00" 00" 00°000StT 00" 00°000'StT S99} Jspunyl pnot c0'LbE
dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_m&wo qns
€L ETO'TTTS %+ S 09'86£'€8$ 0b'102'66$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°009'281$ 00'0$ 00°009'281$ S|ejol Yamiulj|I - 06 IswHedsq qns
00°L¢ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" anjea abeajes 1o yunf Jo sajes T1°¢6€
00°909°€ 194 00000y 00°000°€ 00" 00" 000002 00" 000002 Soles Jequill T0°¢6€
00°LT¥ +++ (00°5£€) 00°SZE 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUEJ[3ISIN ¥6'69€
00°0ST +++ (00"002) 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIu0) 0T'v9€
80°0€C'T 98 00°£94'T 00°€€2'C 00" 00" 00000y 00" 00000y SUOISS30U0D HamIul||I ¢S7C9¢E
00°020°'T [44 00°99¢€ 00°S€6 00" 00" 00°00€'T 00" 00°00€'T SUOREAISSDI I3I9YS domIul|iT 16°29¢
00°8vY LTT (00°0%) 00°0S€ 00" 00" 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 934 uInja4 ou Ay Yamiull 10°/bE
GE'STT'HOT S 09°168'£L 0b'801°26 00" 00" 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T S92} JeMIul|II 00°ZbE
damiulj|I - 06 Juswpedsg gns
P1°£0€'96¥'T$ %8L G0'¥84'£0S$ G6'GTC'/8L'T$ 00°0$ 79°€29'T€€$ 00°000'562'2$ 00'0$ 00°000'562'2$ s|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T  Juswpedsq gns
00" 0 00°£28'TvE 00" 00" 00" 00°£28'TvE 00" 00°£28'TvE spafoud [eyided d-f woy Jajsuel] 19°T6€
08'¢e8 €8 00°89T 00°Ze8 00" S6°GPE 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T weibo.d >oeq ysed dy buelswAed 90°69€
L1°£TT'9 91 61°162'9 18'80C'T 00" 00" 00°005'Z 00" 00°00S'Z S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'v9€
00" 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T 06, 3s9433Ul S,10199]|0D 0€°T9E
0£°G29'€E [44 L9'6VE'TT €€°059'8C 00" 65°£5S'L 00°000°0% 00" 00°000°0% sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T'T9€
80°'80b'6¢CT 14 €1°0S6'6TT £8'6¥0'00T 00" 00" 00°000'022 00" 00°000'022 aNUdARL JusWwade|day ST'eEe
6€°€7C'92E'T 86 90°'869'S¢C ¥6'v/b'959'T 00" 80°0zL'€CE 00°€£1'289'T 00" 00°€£1'289'T soxe} Apadold OT'TTE
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_m&wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JNNIATH
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlAa dlA UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo Z abed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

€9°'9b6'TC 184 0b'022'ch 09°L16'8C 00" 75°€8L'S 00'8ET'TL 00" 00'8ET'TL sjyPuRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
00°STE +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
00" Tt (€9°012) €9°0T2'T 00" S/'9¢€ 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T SWsAO oﬁw:q
00°0b2'T2 S€ Sb'LT0'€e GS'TL6'LT 00" S/27C9T 00°000'TS 00" 00°000'TS sabep g salie|es [euoseas 013 1H
Lb012'20T 184 9/°68£'99T $T'€80°9TT 00" 8v'€8b'bC 00°€£8'28T 00" 00°€£8'28T sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
Yamiul||I - 06 Juswpedsg gqns
P1'612'L5V$ %S€E /b'90b'206$ £5°€22'E8Y$ 00°0$ $0'G/S'TTES 00'0£9'S8E'T$ (00°662'62$) 00'626'PTH'1$ s|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T juswpedsq gns
00" 0 00'982'£1S 00" 00" 00" 00'982'£1S (00+12T'28) 00°000°0SS 007 IqeIN 03 Jajsuel] YL'166
00" 0 00'2£0'S8 00" 00" 00" 00'2£0'S8 00" 00'2£0'S8 sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 1’166
G2'9/9'89 1§ G/'10£'29 GZ7'925'S9 00" GZ7'925'S9 00'828'£2T 00" 00'828'£2T 1Sa49uUI 00'¢/8
00°000°0TZ 00T 00" 00°000'STZ 00" 00°000'STZ 00°000'STZ 00" 00°000'STZ ledpud 00°T/8
00" 0 00°692°€ 00" 00" 00" 00°692°€ 00°692°€ 00" 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'89Z
£9°TTT'T +++ (00°5160) 00'ST6'C 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1§ yoew 00'v9L
90°68b'9% S 75°29L'19 8,785’1, 00" T0'66'TT 00°0SE'€ET (00°05€) 00°00Z'€€T |enjoenuoy spising 00'vP9
00°S0L'pT 69 00°0T0'9 00°SbH'ET 00" 00" 00°SSH'6T 00" 00°SSH'6T sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
00" 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
00" +++ (00°0€) 00°0€ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" dueInsuy 00'9€9
00" 14 LTTHE'T €/°80T 00" 00" 00°0S¥'C 00" 00°0S'C bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
€/'950'S [44 69°TTT'C T€°€95°S 00" 00" 00°G£9'L 00" 00°G£9'L Bulysiignd 00'v€9
00" 0 00°005°C 00" 00" 00" 00°005°C 00" 00°005°C [oAeIL 00°€€9
(4423 [44 8v'916'T 75°€8¢'T 00" 06'GEE 00°00€’€ 00" 00°00€’€ suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
00°€€S'ST 16 20°TES'T 86'7G5'ST 00" G/'89¢ 00°G80ZT 00" 00°G80ZT SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°0¢c ST 00°566'Y 00°9S8 00" 00°599 00°058'S 00" 00°0S8'S uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
00" 0 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°00¢ 00" 00°00¢ saseydind pooq 00°9¢S
GE'G8 14 €0°GEE L6'VT 00" 00" 00°0S€ 00" 00°0S€ 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
18°LC 6 0T'vb0'T 06°S0T 00" 00" 00°0ST'T 00" 00°0ST'T sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
00" 0¢ 07°08 06'6T 00" 00" 007007 00" 007007 sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
SS°0LT 0€ 18°T€9 61°89¢ 00" €€7C0T 007006 00" 007006 sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
£€9'bb0'C 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S Buiop/wioyun 00'vTH
10°1820C S€ 0b"092'€€ 09°Z6T'8T 00" 75'8€9°¢€ 00°€SH'TS 00" 00°€SH'TS syyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
SP'L1E +++ (s6°282) S6°£8¢C 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWsAO 00°CTh
GE'0ST'?L 8¢ ST'68Y'9TT SLTLE'TY 00" 8T Pb6'ET 00°198'88T 00" 00°198'88T sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_m&wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
12'88v'¥62'7$ %TL T/°094'¥S0'T$ 67'6E£€'855'C$ 00°0$ 91°'69b'+9E$ 00°00T'€19’c$ 00'0$ 00'00T'€19’c$ STVLO0L INNIATY
12'88v'¥62'7$ %TL 1/°094'¥S0'T$ 67'6€£€'855'C$ 00°0$ 91°'69b'+9£$ 00°00T'€19’c$ 00'0$ 00°00T'€19’c$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
00°£82'9¥5$ %¢9 96'LST'bbES $0°'7hE'995$ 00°0$ $G'€95'2€$ 00°005'016$ 00'0$ 00°005'016$ s|ejol ynjg uelpuy - g6 juswpedsg qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JNNIATH
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlAa dlA UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo € abed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

00°99¢€ 4! 00°GST'C 00°99¢ 00" 00°99¢ 00°025°C 00" 00°025°C uopeanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
TL91S'T 0¢ $9°960'% 9€'€00'T 00" 00" 00°00T'S 00" 00°00T'S saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
Tyt (0)8 G8'0/1'8 ST1'6S8 00" 86'6Y 00°0€0°6 00" 00°0€0°6 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 0Cgkes
L6°€ET'T TC S0'bSH'8T G6°G56'Y 00" €E'1S 00°0TH'€T 00" 00°0TH'€T sal|ddng @dueudjule|y/liedsy od2zs
00°0£¢ € 00°G2T’S 00°0ST 00" 00" 00'6£2'S 00" 00'6£2'S sal|ddns bunesado |ejual jeog yga-ees
0Z°€06'L 8T 8€°0£b'0€ 79°069'9 00" 057907 00°T2T'LE 00" 00°12T'LE sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" 6L 6 65°GE 00" 00" 00°St 00" 00°St sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
S9'69%'T S9 €49°€88 Lb'919'T 00" SE'T8L 00°005°C 00" 00°005°C Buiopp/wioyun 00'vTH
L0°€¥8'TC €€ 0S°€EP'CS 05'292'st 00" 05°250°S 00969/, 00" 00969/, sjyPuRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
8E by +++ (Tb°95€) TP'98€ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
81'€0€ e +6°099 90°6€€ 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T SWsAO 00°CTH
05°781'SE 14 95°8/1'8€ Pb'128'1E 00" 657CC9 00°000°0L 00" 00°000°0L sabep g salie|es [euosess 0T’ TTH
81°964'08 184 80°855'6vT 26°194'20T 00" 09'857'6T 00°02€£'25C 00" 00°02€£'25C sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

dopunyl pno1 - 16 u:wcb\_m&wo qns

/8'718'SET$ %9 £9'616'LTE$ £€°6b1'29$ 00°0$ 80°'G15'LE$ 00'690'585$ (00°€81%) 00°752'585$ S|ejol Yamiulj|I - 06 IuswHedsq gns

TT°1£9°C 6€ 61°26C'y 18°20L'T 00" 6T'v/S 000002 00" 000002 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
00" 00T (74 87°918'vb 00" 00" 00°L18'bb (00°€8T1) 00°000'St 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
0096901 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 000°G$ 4oA0 Bulppoway bulpiing 007992
£0°THE'9 68 0S°9L€£'T 0S°€29'TT 00" 00" 00°000°€T 00" 00°000°€T 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1§ yoew 00'v9L
00'566'T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666'41$-000"7$ 21nPNseyu] 00°€92
12°966'C 6¢ €8°8TT'y LT TOL'T 00" 97’€6 00°0Z8'S 00" 00°0Z8'S |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vH9
£5'88.'C S PETOP'E 99'8€/'€ 00" £S€L0'T 00°0bT'L 00" 00°0bT'L s|ejusy 00°6€9
£1°879'8 (0}4 1£°058°0T 62°6bC'L 00" 00°200'T 00°00T'8T 00" 00°00T'8T dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
16°£85'0T (514 89°G68'8 2EHTS'8 00" €7°L90'T 00°02'LT 00" 00°02'LT S20IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
00" 0 007007 00" 00" 00" 007007 00" 007007 bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00" ST ¢6'L9€ 80°£9 00" 80°£9 00°SEY 00" 00°SEY Buiysiignd 00'v€9
81’619 0 00°000'T 00" 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
9/'18S'T 91 98°06%'9 PTHIC'T 00" L1°80F 00°S0L'L 00" 00°S0L'L suopedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
S1°022'C S9 00°0S4'T 00°00€’€ 00" 00" 00°0S0°S 00" 00°0S0°S SSDIAISS [BUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00" 0 00°002°C 00" 00" 00" 00°002°C 00" 00°002°C uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
LT°0€ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S|ealpoliad B syoog 00°£¢S
Sb'S6L 0¢ 6b'G85'€E 1516 00" 00" 00°00S'y 00" 00°005'y saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
7840991 [z44 (81°28¢'T) 81°789'C 00" 9L'CT 00°002'T 00" 00°002'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
€2°509'L 6¢ 09°159°'6 0b'866'€ 00" 89'616'T 00°0S9'€T 00" 00°0S9'€T sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
0L'vEL'TT S€ 66°G80'8T 70°589'6 00" +9°0€8 00'T4L'LT 00" 00°T4L'LT sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
89 0 00°0ST 00" 00" 00" 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
G/'SLT'T LE $0°£ST'T 96'¢hL 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C Buiopp/wioyun 00'vTH

damiulj|I - 06 Juswpedsg gqns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dla dla UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 Jo { 9bed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

00°99% 8 00°008'T 00°0ST 00" 00" 00°0S6'T 00" 00°0S6'T sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
€5'785C 1§ 1$'290C 65°LL1'C 00" $€'698'T 00°0bC'y 00" 00°0bC'y s|ejusy 00°6€9
8/'¥SS'E TC 00'602'6 00'905°C 00" 8/'6€€ 00'STZ'TT (00°582°¢) 00°000'ST dueuRUIR B Slleday oﬁwmw
97°L6L'8 [44 /G°SSE'ET b bb9'6 00" S9'166'T 00°000°€T 00" 00°000°€T Sa0IMBS AN 211and 0d2¢€9
00°0TT Eig4 (65°01S) 657098 00" 00" 00°0S€ 00" 00°0S€ bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
€C°S9% 1T 00°0Eb'E 00°0¢y 00" 00" 00°0S8'€ 00" 00°0S8'€ Bulysiignd 00'v€9
00" T 8T'I8b'T 88T 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
0€'7sT'E [44 €2°0L£'9 LL6LL'T 00" TEC6S 00°0ST'8 00" 00°0ST'8 suopedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
$8'GEE'T 0s 20°09%'L 86'68b'L 00" 1187 00°0S6'pT 00" 00°0S6'pT SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°¢L 0 00°0v6'C 00" 00" 00" 00°0v6'C 00" 00°0v6'C uopeanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
06'+2T'SE 194 $€'€56'8h 99°'T/T'9€ 00" (s52) 00°622's8 00" 00°622's8 saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
¥£°06.'S L €9'8b7'E LET9C 00" 00" 00°0TS’€E 00" 00°0TS’€E 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
8v°65¢'S 174 60'GET'S G9'8/0'6T 00" TP'2LEY YL €1T'LT (92°9¢5'1T) 00°05£'8C sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
9T THP'E 1T 2€°902'C 89°€58'C 00" 00" 00°090'5Z 00" 00°090'5Z sal|ddng asipueydsa|y doys oid Sd'ees
$€'661°9€ 124 00'¥52'9S 00'TH6'ch 00" 06°€99'S 00°569'00T 00" 00°569'00T sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" 0 00°S¢E 00" 00" 00" 00°5¢E 00" 00°S¢E sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
89'¢S8 0 00°000°€ 00" 00" 00" 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ Buiopp/wiopun 00'vTH
66'858'8C 6¢ 06°0LE'€ES 0T'/b8'TT 00" W69e'y 00'812'SL 00" 00'812'SL syyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
18 4°T44 +++ (££709) LE°0S 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
€0'8bb'9 €01 (s1°5e1) GT'GCT’S 00" 9€°0EY 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S SWsAO 00°CTH
TE€°0LL'TTT 174 €0'668'6y £6°00T'STT 00" 00°T65°6 00°000'59T 00" 00°000'59T sabep g sale|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
20498411 (0}4 YT HOT'T9T 9/'6£5'80T 00" £€°8G€'TC 00'++9'69C 00" 00'++9'69C sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

4n|g uelpug - g6 Juswypedsg gns

00°€62'402$ %EL /b'892'18€$ £5°v62'€87$ 00°0$ G6'865'0£$ 00°€90'599% 00°280°SH$ 00°186'619% s|ejo] 4apunyl pnoi - 16 uswpedsq gns

90°'TZ6'E 124 LLL6Y'Y €2°20S'€ 00" 1695 000008 00" 000008 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
00" 9 98'612'SC $1°298'vp 00" 00" 00'780°0L 00°780'St 0000052 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
00°€TZ'0T L0T (eb€6) €L ETE'ET 00" 00" 00°066'CT 00" 00°066'CT 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00'v9L
18°€98' [43 10°€20'S 66'9T€'C 00" CRYA 00°0bE'L 00" 00°0bE'L |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vH9
00" 0 00°0TE 00" 00" 00" 00°0TE 00" 00°0TE sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
S¢'8¢C 0€ 00°88% 00790¢ 00" Sh'LE 00'+69 00" 00'+69 S|ejusy 00°6€9
€8'652'0T S6 20°€8T'T 86'990'+C 00" 60vT0'T 00°052'sT 00" 00°052'ST dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
78°€96'6 LE PT°€9T'ST 98°9€8'8 00" £9°6L6'T 00000 00" 00000 S20IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
9L PIE'T 0 00°5¢S 00" 00" 00" 00°5¢S 00" 00°5¢S bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00°¢ce [44 00°€0y 00°26¢C 00" 00" 00°00£ 00" 00°00£ Buiysiignd 00'v€9
00" 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
0Z'L1S8'C TC €8°'109°6 £1°895C 00" Y/L'SE9 00°04T'CT 00" 00°04T'CT suoiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
16'991°L [44 vL'LL6'8 97°£0S'9 00" 00" 00°G8%'ST 00" 00°G8%'ST SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9

dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_m&wo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dla dla UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 Jo G 9bed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

0+'952'02 19 TT°S9'bT 68'+2€0E 00’ 00°092 00°000'SH 00’ 00°000'SH S99 weuboud uoneonps 00z €T LYE
0T'29T'cET 09 0S'EbE'TTT 05'959'€9T 00’ 00’ 00°000'522 00’ 00°000'5£2 S$994 Ulel} 007 raayazy
05°€62'TH 0S 00'8b6'Lb 00°250"Lb 00’ 00’ 00°000'56 00’ 00°000'56 $924 [9sno.e) |eo160j007 Tegre
G/'056'26C S S2'€00°092 G/'966'6€€ 00’ 00’ 00°000°009 00’ 00°000°009 S99} suoissiwpe 007 082ve
00°059 81 00°0S9'T 00°0S€ 00’ 00’ 00°000C 00’ 00°000C s394 uopdope 007 8T'/bE
£§'S9E'T09'T 90T (84°582'00T) 8b'5€S'02L'T 00’ 18°02L'seE 00°0S£'699'T 00’ 00°0S£'699'T soxey Apadoid 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
ooz iqelN - TET pund
£€'v8Y'826% (S€'622'440'1$)  SE'£26'0S0'T$ 00°0$ (18°016'89%) 00'869'c$ 00°0$ 00'869'c$ S|eY0) 9AIDSDId 159104 - OET  pund
88'€00'99¢'T %2y 90°066'T0T'C $6'TTH'L0S'T 00’ 16'6LE'EEY 00°20+'609'E 00’ 00°20+'609'E STVLOL ISNIdX3
12°88Y'v62'C %TL 1£°094'¥S0'T 62°65€'855'C 00’ 91'69%'H9¢ 00°00T’€19'E 00’ 00°00T€19'E STVLOL INNIATY
S|e]l0] OAI9SdId IS9104 - OET pund
88'£00'99¢'1$ %2y 90°066'101'2$ $6'1TH'£05'T$ 00°0$ 16'6LE'CEV$ 00°20+'609'c$ 00°0$ 00°20+'609'c$ STV.LOL 3SNIdX3
88'£00'99¢'1$ %2y 90°066'101'2$ $6'TTH'£05'T$ 00°0$ 16'6LE'CEV$ 00°20+'609'c$ 00°0$ 00°20+'609'c$ S|PI01 AIBSDId 159404 - TE uawedaq
00°0$ %0 00°000'5$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'5$ 00°0$ 00°000'5$ S|e1o] yied jig dd - 86 uswpedsg gns
00’ 0 00°000'S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
yied ajig d4 - 86 Iuswyedsq gns
91°209'¥1$ %12 $1°€05'6$ 98'485'2$ 00°0$ Sb'/SE$ 00'880'21$ 00°0$ 00'880'21$ S|e1o] djded dueioqg - €6 Iuswpedsg gns
00°0£9°0T 0 00°000 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000 00’ 00°000 666'71$-000'¢$ 2npniseyur 00°€9/
€TYLET ¥T 00°050C 00°059 00’ 00’ 00°00£C 00’ 00°00£C [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00’ +++ (¥8's6T) $8'56T 00’ $8'56T 00’ 00’ 00’ 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
96'S/¢ 74 £9'780'T LE'/SE 00’ 29'S9 00°0bb'T 00’ 00°0bb'T seaInIas AN 21gnd 00°££9
16’182 (1]2 S0°02L S6'6LY 00’ 66'S6 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
05°'8bT +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
05'S88'T Sp 0£'860'T 0£'106 00’ 00’ 00°000C 00’ 00°000C sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
00’ 0 00°8bZ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°8bZ 00’ 00°8bZ saliddns bunesado 00°22S
)jded aduelloq - €6 p:wcb\_mn_wo qns
1£°920'vSb$ %6% 1£°26£'S8b$ 69'6ST'T/b$ 00°0$ Sh'eee’esé 00°255'956% (00°009'51$) 00°25T'2/6% S|eyo) yyn|g uelpur - 6 uswyedsq gns
(£8€L1) +++ 9¢°8L€ (9€°8£€) 00 (9t°89) 00 00 00 sapusby Jay3Q 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
0S'/Sp'sT bE §7°056'cC SL'6b0'CT 00’ 00’ 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000'SE spung Jayio 03 Jajsuel 11166
26'729'T1 9 ST'1S0'S S/'8b6'ST 00’ PE'8I8'T 00°000'12 00’ 00°000'12 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
00°00S'2H 96 90°25b'C 0Z'¥8Y'sS 00’ 00’ 92'9£6'SS (b£7€90'pT) 00°000°0Z 000S$ 420 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 0089/
00’ +++ (90°25%'2) 90°25b'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 00492
00’ 00T 00’ 00'682'S 00’ 00’ 00'682'S 00'582'S 00’ 666'71$-000'¢$ 2nniseyur 00°€9/
90°/0'€ 194 09°€65°C 0+'102°9 00’ $0°28S 00°S6/'8 00’ 00'S6/'8 [en3oe1U0D SPISINO 00'b9
4n|g uelpurg - 6 uswyedsq gqns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/Pesn % AlLA - 396png ala ala UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
JUNO2DY dn||0Y apn|IX3 9419891 d
G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 9 abed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

b6 EEE [44 P65 9G6°0SS 00" 00" 00°0TE'T 00" 00°0TE'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
80°€/8 €C €8°000°S LT'%0S'T 00" 09'6v¢ 00°5059 00" 00°5059 sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" 8 br 6Sh 95°0F 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S sal|ddns 2010 oﬁwm
00" 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T Buiopp/wioyun o1t
00°09T'€ 124 00992 00'8T€’E 00" 09°€99 00'¥85'L 00" 00'+85'L sjyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
ey +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
08'889'0€ 8 18'bL£'9€ 61°G29'€E 00" $T'SE9'T 00°000°0Z 00" 00°000°0Z sabep g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
79'G81'S 184 10°700°LE 66°L1L'ST 00" 0908y 00'6T£'29 00" 00'6T£'29 sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
SJUSA] _N_anm 3 Em\_mo\_n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_m&wo qns
00" +++ 00°ZH0'ST (00°2+0'sT) 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" ssalbold Ul uopINSu0) 00°59Z
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
08'788'7Th'c$ %09 80'v£9'196'T$ G/'88/'888'C$ 00°0$ £9°2LY'6VES £8'29v'058'v$ £8°'798'/GT$ 00'009'269'v$ S1IVLOL INNIATY
08'788'7Th'c$ %09 80'v£9'196'T$ G/'88/'888'C$ 00°0$ £9°2LY'6VES £8'29v'058'v$ €8'798'/ST$ 00'009'269'v$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
79'885'64L$ %t £8°798'05T$ 00°000°2$ 00°0$ 00°000°£$ £8°798'/GT$ £8'798'/GT$ 00°0$ s|ejo] sjuedn - G¢ juswpedaq gns
00" 0 €8'798'/ST 00" 00" 00" €8'798'/ST €8'798'/ST 00" puny [e1ausb d4 wouy Jaysuel 09°T6€E
€6°LL€'9€ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S90.n0S 33eAld Uy suolNqLIU0) 0T'v9€
¥L'8SS'ET +++ (00°000'2) 000002 00" 000002 00" 00" 00" uoiea.na.gaIn}Nd-sjuelb |exo 0L°LEE
G6°159'62L +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 106 |esouab-sjuelb |esopa4 0T'TEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_m&wo qns
00" 008T (00°058) 007006 00" 00" 00°0S 00" 00°0S anjea abeajes 1o yunf Jo sajes T1°¢6€
00" 0 00°052'SSE 00" 00" 00" 00°052'SSE 00" 00°052'SSE 1990 w1 buoT d4 wouy Jajsuel) £9°T6€E
0£°2L9'L8 e £8'968'89T L1°€0T'98 00" 00" 00000552 00" 00000552 Xe} [Sj0W [330Y WO} Jojsueld] ¢9'16€
00" 0 00°000°0SS 00" 00" 00" 00°000°0SS 00" 00°000°0SS puny [e1ausb d4 woy Jajsuel) 09°T6€E
(e110) 8.1 (58°8¢) G8'88 00" 00" 00°0S 00" 00°0S SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUEJ[3ISIN ¥6'69€
00" +++ (15°51€) 1§°ST1€ 00" 1§°ST1€ 00" 00" 00" sleaA Joud 1oy ssjegal/spunyey £€6'69¢€
€6°0b2'S 6¢ €4 188'pT £5°8TT'9 00" 00" 00°000'TZ 00" 00°000'TZ S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIu0) 0T'v9€
00°0S2'€ [44 00°0S2’S 00°0SZ'€ 00" 00°05Z 000006 00" 000006 Sjual 3SNOY paumo 00z 09'¢9¢
0S'LTH'ET 6€ £0°0£2'ST £6'62L'6 00" 0€'S2L'T 00°000'5Z 00" 00°000'5Z SUOISSa0U0d 007 6G7C9¢
00" 0 00°000'T 00" 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T 06, 3s9433Ul S,10139]|0D 0€°T9E
2€°058'61 6€T (29°626'¢) 79'6C6'€T 00" €1°928'y 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T'T9€
00°TTH'99 a9 00°082'TH 0002289 00" 00" 00°000°0TT 00" 00°000°0TT s394 buppled ooz T€/LbE
18'¥08 8¢ €9'6b2'T LE°0SL 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C 99} UORBAISSUOD 3 |21easay 007 0€°LbE
€TTIP'0L 6¢ 80°'57C'TCT 6'vLL'8Y 00" 88'+76'6 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T S99y diysiequisw 007 6C°LbE
¥£'27L6'681 SS 10°€85"LST 66'9TH'C6T 00" 00" 00°000'0S€ 00" 00°000'0S€ doys yi6 ooz 8T LbE
00'82S v 1L 08'606'TC 0Z'060'€S 00" 00" 00°000'SZ 00" 00°000'SZ S99} uohe)s pasy [euliue 007 LTLPE
00°€bP'TS 9 00°S6¥'ST 00°S0S b 00" 00°0S6 00°000°0L 00" 00°000°0Z S93 SJUIAS [eads 007 9T LbE
00°STE a4 00°02€'T 00°08T'T 00" 00" 00°005°C 00" 00°005°C S99} oe21IN0/MOUYS [eliUE 007 YT LbE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JNNIATH
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlAa dlA UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 jo £ 9bed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

s|eyol
S9'v0T1'979$ %LE ££°78€'680'T$ ££°58b'929% 00°0$ GS'TCH'8TT$ $1°898'STL'T$ (98°169'22$) 00°09S'€vZ'T$ JuUBWYdHUF 1 4D [eWIUY 00Z d4 - 80 uswiedsq gns
00 0 00°£0€'6€ 00 00 00 00°£0€'6€ (00°€69°S) 00°000'St 000S$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 1§ yoely 00892
00 0 00°0008T 00 00 00 00°0008T (00°000'£2) 00°000'St 000°GT$ J2A0 dinJoNJjseul 00292
00 00T 00 $1°100'S 00° 00’ $1°100'S $1°100'S 00’ 000°G$ 4or0 buljppoway bulpjing 0099
00852 €01 (0579) 0545 00 00 00°8%C 00 00°8%C sdiyssequisw g senq 00°2H9
9b'1€ 0 00002 00 00 00 00002 00 00002 sjejusy 00°6£9
00 0 00°000°0T 00 00 00 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0T dueUUIR 1B Slleday 0089
00°00% +++ (yz'852) ¥T'85¢ 00° ¥7'85¢ 00 00 00 Buysiignd 00°v€9
SH'8b9'y S0T (1v'8v2) v'8bT'S 00° 18°€Lb'T 00°000°S 00 00°000°S [onelL 00°€€9
VA 6 88°18C'C T1°81¢ 00 00 00°00S'C 00 00°00S'C suopeduNWWo) 00°2€9
80°159'05 ¥T 06°84C'89T 0T'1S6'TS 00 ¥0'veL'1e 00°002°02¢ 00 00°002°02¢ SDIAIDS [RUOISSJOId 00°T€9
SL'ShY'T 9z 6C°EET'T 1£°99L 00 00 00°000°€ 00 00°000°€ uopeanp3 g bulurel 00°0£9
00°002'T 0 00°000°0¢ 00 00 00 00°000°0¢ 00 00°000°0¢ Slewiuy 00z 00°8¢S
00 43 T0°9€T 66°€9 00 66°€9 00002 00 00002 S[ed1poLIdd B $300g 00°£¢S
00 0 00°000'T 00 00 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T saseydind poo4 00°9¢S
65'802'8 117 (29°6£9) 79'6£9'9 00 €8'€ee'T 00°000'9 00 00°000'9 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¢S
£T°6¥9 b S 195"y GS'8Eb'E 00 8£°99 00°000'8 00 00°000'8 sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
8b'ELS'PTT 132 80°££S'9LT z6'T9v'seT 00° £1°T2L'0C 00°000°00€ 00 00°000°00€ sa|iddns Bunessdo 00°2¢S
£5'bb 132 ¥8'8vC 9T' 14T 00° 00’ 00°0Z¢ 00 00°02k sal|ddns 200 00°T¢S
19'69%'8 98 8€°G0E'T 29'v66'L 00 00 00°00€'6 00 00°00€'6 Buiop/wioyun 00'bTH
0S°€¥2'09 vE 0b'S88'CTT 09°2¥0'LS 00 9€°6€6'TT 00°826'69T 00 00°8¢6'69T sjyouRg YyesH adAodws 00°ETH
TLTs8 +++ (81°986) 81°986 00 81°z¢ 00 00 00 SWIHSAO [RUOSEDS (1487
16°05b'C 0¢ T¥°064°0T 65'60S"y 00° L0°98'T 00°000'ST 00’ 00°000'ST SWIHAAQ 00°CTH
8E'6LP'18 9 11°5%0'26 68'vS6'LL 00° SHETTTT 00°0000LT 00’ 00°0000LT sabep g salieles [euoseas oT'TTH
88°982'68¢ 6€ 16°0¥0"CEY £0°€25'08¢ 00 60°0S2'LS 00'95'2TZ 00’ 00'+952TL sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
jusuwiyouiugz 3 ade) jewiuy 00z d4 - 80 u:wr:u\_mawﬂ qns
s|eyol
9/°S£0'v9% %6€ 6b'£€E'S0T$ 16'140'29% 00°0% S8'¥8Y' LS 00'G/E'TLT$ 00°0$ 00'S/£'2L1$ sjuaAg |epads B weiboid 00Z d4 - L0 Iuswipedsq qns
00 6T 00°S2h 00°00T 00 00 00°5¢S 00 00°5¢S sdiyssequisw g senq 00°2H9
00 ob £0°029 L6'6TH 00 00 00°0+0'T 00 00°0+0'T bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
GE'6T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Buiysiignd 00'+€9
00 0 00°002'% 00 00 00 00°002'% 00 00°002'% [onel 00°€€9
00 0 00°098'C 00 00 00 00°098'C 00 00°098'C suopeduNWWo) 00°2€9
b /Pb'T 4! £1'840'€ [8°€6€ 00 66'6/L 00'2Lb'E 00 00'2Lb'E SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00 0 Ly vP8'T €SS 00 00 00°058'C 00 00°0S8'C uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0£9
00 0 00°0ST 00 00 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST S[e21poLIRd B S$300g 00°£¢S
w8LT'T 6T €E'p6L'S £9°59¢'T 00 20°0S 00°09T'Z 00 00°09T'Z saseydind poo4 00925
SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 Em\_mo\_n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_mawo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/pesn % dLA - 3196png alA alA UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 8 dbed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

89'104'LC 1§ Pb 0EP9T 95°69€'LT 00" $€'992'% 00°008'€€ 00" 00°008'€€ sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
81°G8/'8T S¢ LY LET'Sh €5°79L'pT 00" 9€'8ST'T 00°000°09 00" 00°000°09 sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" 6€ 99°09 PE6E 00" 8b'1¢C 007007 00" 007007 sal|ddns 2010 o@wm
20°89%'T S9 ' 18L 85 Ehb'T 00" 00" 00°522'C 00" 00'522'C Buiopp/wioyun o1t
05°0b6'4C 6€ 0S°160'bt 05'+05'8C 00" 09°€€8'S 009652 00" 009652 sjyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
vTL8T'T 14 1£°20T'T 6C°L68 00" 79779¢ 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C SWsAO 00°CTH
8€'vLT'LE 124 €0'GT8'ES 16'¥89'TH 00" 9v'192'T 00°005'56 00" 00°005'56 sabep g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
LL°[T6'V6 184 £0°08C'TET €6'€55'06 00" 9G°€ET LT 00'v€8'TTT 00" 00'v€8'TTT sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

wu:m:Uu:_m_)_\mU_u ne4d - 8T u:wcb\_m&wo qns

60'vbS'TELS %<CS /9°€G5'TTL$ £€°8bE'E8LS 00°0$ 0€'499'pLES 00°206'S6+'T$ 00'bS6'vh$ 00'8v6'05+'T$ s|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T juswpedsq gns

Gb"980'9C 0 15°808"£9T (15°9¢0) 00" (0€°sp) 00°74S'£9T 00" 00°74S'£9T sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 1’166
pb'6£8'SC LS 80'6£€'TC 26°099'8C 00" 08°€L6'S 00°000°0S 00" 00°000°0S 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
00°009'bC LS 00°G22'ST 00°520°0C 00" 00°520°0C 00°052'S€ 00" 00°052'S€ 1Sa49uUI 00'¢/8
00°000'50€ 00T 00" 00°000'0Z€ 00" 00°000°0Z€ 00°000°0Z€ 00" 00°000°0Z€ |edpud 00°T/8
00" 00T 00" 00'¥56'6L 00" 00" 00'¥56'6L 00'v56'v 00°000'S€E 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
P1°Lb6'9 9€ GLEP9'TT S7'9TT'L 00" 06°€4S'T 00°098'6T 00" 00°098'6T |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vP9
95°9€b'C 9€ 78'75SCT 81°69T'L 00" 00°99 00°zzL'6T 00" 00°zzL'6T sdiyssequisw g senq 00'¢h9
05°86%'y (0)8 009299 00'vLL 00" 00" 00°00%'£ 00" 00°00%'£ s|ejusy 00°6€9
00" 0 00'024'C 00" 00" 00" 00'024'C 00" 00'024'C dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
£S7C8S 91 G5'695°6 Sb'GSL'T 00" LP9TE 00°GZE'TT 00" 00°GZE'TT bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
G6°£0S'S €7 $5°90'6 9b'6GE'T 00" 9v'681 00°9€¥'0T 00" 00°9€¥'0T Buiysiignd 00'v€9
Sb'1Z8'E 4 89°0bS'E Ev8 00" 00" 00°G29°€ 00" 00°G29°€ [oAeIL 00°€€9
0€'vE6'C 14 ££°S0€'8 €9'726'9 00" 9T°€ST'C 00'822'ST 00" 00'822'ST suopedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
PET69'ET 0s 18°0£5'8C 61°60v'8C 00" 66'90T'€E 00°0v6'9S 00" 00°0v6'9S SSDIAISS [BUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
S6'Ly 0 00°0059 00" 00" 00" 00°0059 00" 00°0059 uoneanp3 g bulurel 00°0€9
00" 0 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°00¢ 00" 00°00¢ S|ealpoliad B syoog 00°£¢S
PITHE'9 0€ 16'€P6'ET 60°956'S 00" 00'8€¢C 00°006'6T 00" 00°006'6T saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
£6'909 Jx4 £°€66'9 £5°185'C 00" 00" 00°5/5’6 00" 00°5/5’6 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
66’6 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
€5°€bT'SL 9€ 6€°7LL'88 19°£29'0S 00" (08'+9€) 00°00¥'6€T 00" 00°00¥'6€T sal|ddns asipueydiaw doys Yo S9'ees
LE°[96'L 1€ 00°S0T'ST 00°598'9 00" 80'+9 00°0£6'TC 00" 00°0£6'TC sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
[ A X443 T 0£°0€8'T 0€'6T 00" 00" 00°0S8'T 00" 00°0S8'T sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
'8¢y 6¢ TETTIY'T 69'88S 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C Buiop/wioyun 00'vTH
0€'¥9S'€T 6€ vL91€E'LE 9T'¥8E'ET 00" 8T'bLE'E 00°T0£'09 00" 00°T0£'09 syyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
00" 0 00°000°C 00" 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C SwsAO 00°¢TH
88'600'16 €9 £6'TST'6L €0'8+8'06 00" 95°785'C 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T sabep g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
b'ST0'P0T 8¢ TT°06£'T9T 68°€8£'00T 00" 08'TTH'ST 00'v£L'19T 00" 00'v£L'19T sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_m&wo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dla dla UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T 40 6 abed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

$T'802'THT S6 9€°986'L $9°£0S'6€T 00’ 8b°£95'€C 00°v6b" LT 00’ 00°v6b" LT soxey Apadold 0T'T1E
O9AI9SvId 1S9.104 - 2€ ucwEtmawn_
u32u>®
9d1]9Y OAISSAId }S9104 - TET pung
£1°6£0'960'1$ (06°2H1'SEVS) 98°£8+'0/8$ (00°20£'6€$) (08°581°60¢$) 96'€£0'96£$ (¥0°289'9¢1$) 00'91£'72S$ S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
£9°€b8'97E"T %9t 86"9T8'96€'C 68'40£'8T0°C 00°£0£’6€ £4°86985S (88T 'VSh'Y £8'bpS'b8T 0088691t STV1OL 3SNIdX3
08'788'Ter's %09 80'£9'796'T G/'881'888'C 00 £9°2ULb'6PE £8°79+'058' £8'798'/ST 00°009'269't STIVLOL INNIATY
S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
£9°€b8'97EC$ %9t 86'918'96£C$ 68'+0£'810'2$ 00°£0£'6£$ £4°859855$ (88T S v$ /8'bbS'b8T$ 0088691 v$ STV1OL 3SNIdX3
£9°€b8'97EC$ %9t 86'918'96£C$ 68'+0£'810'7$ 00°£0£'6£$ £4°859855$ (88T S v$ /8'bbS'b8T$ 0088691 v$ S|e10] DAIBSAId ISRI04 - TE Juswpedsq
S|eyol
LY EV$ %E 18'0£9'02$ 61'665$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'992'12$ 00°0% 00'992'12$ UOIEAIDSUOD 7§ UYDIB3SAY 00Z - DY  Judwpedaq gns
00 S 18'706'TT 61°565 00 00 00°00S'ZT 00 00°00S'ZT sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
00 0 00'992'% 00 00 00 00'992'% 00 00'992'% sjejusy 00°6£9
00 0 00°000°€ 00 00 00 00°000°'€ 00 00°000°€ [onel 00°€€9
Lb'EY 0 00°00S 00 00 00 00°00S 00 00°00S saseydind poo4 00925
00 0 00°00S 00 00 00 00°00S 00 00°00S sa||ddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
UOIJBAIDSUO0D 3 |D1e3say 007 - DY u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
12'292'6/5$ Yot/ £0°268'vL$ 08'259'602$ 00°0% 00°0% /8'vHS'v8T$ /8'vHS'v8T$ 00°0% slejo] sjueln - g€ juswpedaq gns
00 0 1£'v2€'06T 00 00 00 1£'v2€'06T 1£'v2€'06T 00 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJIseHUT 00°£9Z
12°292'645 €ee (¥9°zer'STT) 08'259'60C 00 00 91°02¢'v6 91°02¢'v6 00 ssalbold Ul uopINSu0) 00°S9Z
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
6b'£68'52E$ %08 L1°TH6'8LE$ 69'£CC'9VES 00°£0£'6£$ £/°980'8v$ 98°2UY'YIL$ (P1°292°£1$) 00'S£/'184$ S|ejo] ddueudjulely /saiPey - 8T Juswipedsd qns
00 e (00°20£'6€) 99'2L6'vE 00°£0€'6€ 00 99'2L6'vE (v€°220'S) 00°000°0% 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00°89Z
09°€/8'1¢C +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000°0€) 00°000°0€ 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJIseHUT 00°£9Z
00 00T 00 00°000'9 00 00 00°000'9 00°000'9 00 000°G$ 4oA0 Bulppoway bulpiing 0099/
00°00b'C 00T 00 00°026'€ 00 00 00°026'€ 00°026'€ 00 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1§ yoew 00+9Z
18'/21'6 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 666't1$-000"2$ NPnIselyu] 00°€9Z
£0°195°9 VA 26'bEb'8T 80°508'c 00 65°€EL 00°0¥T'TC 00 00°0¥T'TC [eN3dRUOD SPISINO 00'++9
0T'€8b'T 1172 0Z'T€0'9 08'89T'% 00 00°092'T 00°002°0T 00 00°002°0T sjejusy 00°6£9
ce'gre'ee 19 90°0/+'9T $1°6/6'ST 00 99°20v'€T 0T'Stb'th 0T'S¥8'L 00°009'v€ dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
S9°00b'6€ ob 75'8v2'69 8" 1ST'9b 00 9€°500'C 00°006'STT 00 00°006'STT S20IMBS AN 211and 00°££9
00 +++ (£9290) £9°79¢C 00 00 00 00 00 suopeduNWWo) 00°2€9
0£'9T0"% 0L £T'I8H'0T £8'89v'¥T 00 G/'699 00°056'v€ 00 00°0S6'v€ SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00 0 00°0% 00 00 00 00°0% 00 00°0% uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0£9
9 LLE'T 44 19905t €EEVT'T 00 S6°LL 00°0S2'S 00 00°0S2'S 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¢S
wu:m:wu:_m_)_\mw ne4d - 8T u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa UARIEN o) pspuswy 196png paydopy
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLOSIA
JUNO2DY dn||0Y apn|IX3 9419891 d
G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 0T abed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

8T Lb6'vET S6 95'0£52T ybovL'62e 00’ £T'TIL'8E 00'TTE 2T 00’ 00'TTE 2T soxey Apadoid 0T'TIE
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
ANNIATg
VSSId 9A19s91d 352404 - 9T  fing
8E'HET PSS (2b 1pE'T6e8) '6b9'SETS 00°0$ £6'/2'9¢$ (00°869'951$) 00°0% (00°869'951$) S|P3 SuJ qer] dAI9Sa.d 359404 - EET  pung
00°0TE'99T %12 TT'8TT'H0E 8/'606'8L 00’ 00'TTT 00'8£0€8€ 00’ 00'8£0€8€ STVLOL ISNIdX3
8E'HbS'0TT %56 08'084'TT 02'65S'¥1T 00’ £6'G8£°9¢ 00°0b€'92e 00’ 00°0b€'92z STVLOL INNIATY
S|e]jo] sujf qelq] 9AI9sald }so404 - €ET  pund
00°07T£'991$ %12 TT'8TT'v0ES 8/'606'8/$ 00°0$ 00'TITS$ 00'8£0°£85$ 00°0$ 00'8£0°£85$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
00°07T£'991$ %12 TT'8TT'v0ES 8/'606'8/$ 00°0$ 00'TITS$ 00'8£0°£85$ 00°0$ 00'8£0°£85$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00’ 0 00'882'tS 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'882'S 00’ 00'882'S Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
00°291°99T 134 6+'€10°€5C 16°9€2'SL 00’ 00’ 00°05£'82€ 00’ 00°0S£'82€ aoueINSUT 00'9£9
00°'8bT +++ (Lzesr's) [TeLv's 00’ 00'TTT 00’ 00’ 00’ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNadX3
8E'bbS'07C$ %56 08'084'11$ 07'655'v1$ 00°0$ £6'68£'9¢$ 00°0b£'922$ 00°0$ 00°0b£'922$ STVLOL INNIATY
8E'b¥S'07T$ %56 08'084'11$ 07'655'v1$ 00°0$ £6'68£'9¢$ 00°0b£'922$ 00°0$ 00°0b£'922$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00’ 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
08'ShT'y 08 £6'€86 £0°910 00’ 20°040'T 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
85'86£'9TC S6 £8'9690T £T'EpS'0TT 00’ 16'SPE'SE 00°02'122 00’ 00°0v2'122 soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
SUujf qeiq] 9AI9sald 1so404 - €ET  pund
8G'¥6£'98$ (89985°901%) 89'€8€'//$ 00°0$ 81°00£'1T$ (00°€02'62$) 00°0$ (00°€02'62$) S|e10] 21139y SAIBSAId 159404 - TET  pung
02'2£6'8S %9€ LSPTT'STT £5'785Y9 00’ 98'18b'21 0026641 00’ 00°£6L'6LT STVLOL ISNIdX3
82'92€'SHT %6 68'£29'8 11°996'TH1 00’ $0'281'¥C 00'#650ST 00’ 00'#650ST STVLOL INNIATY
S|ej0] 94119y 9AI9SVAd IS°.104 - ¢ET pund
02'2£6'85% %9€ LS'P1T'STTS £5'285'¥9% 00°0$ 98'18b'21$ 00'£64'6/1% 00°0$ 00'/64'6/1% SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
02'2£6'85% %9€ LS'P1T'STTS £5'285'¥9% 00°0$ 98'18b'21$ 00'/64'6/1% 00°0$ 00'/64'6/1% S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
02'2£6'8S o€ LSPTT'STT £5'785'Y9 00’ 98'18b'21 0026641 00’ 0026641 ST 0T'ETh
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
8/'92E'SbT$ %6 68'£29'8% 11°996'1¥1$ 00°0$ $0'281'v$ 00'#65°0ST$ 00°0$ 00'#65°0ST$ STVLOL INNIATY
8/'92E'SbT$ %6 68'£29'8$ 11°996'1¥1$ 00°0$ $0'281'v$ 00'#65°0ST$ 00°0$ 00'¥65°0ST$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00’ 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 06, 352433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
$S'8IT'E 28 £5'THS 14'85b'C 00’ 95°8T9 00°000°E 00’ 00°000°E sbujules Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
91119} OAI9SAId IS9104 - TET pung
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alA UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
SZ/0S/1T 918 0} JeaA [eSi JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 11 9bed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

0S°/Sb'se +++ (s2'6%0'2T) SL'640°CT 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $39) 4|06 yn|g uelpul €0°LbE
pung e J|oo dd - 68 Juswiedsq ans
00'822° +++ (60°181'T) 60'T8T'T 00" 20°90¢ 00" 00" 00" sbuju.les jJusunssAul o.@wm
9AI9SDId 19404 - TE Juawpedag ©
JNNIATA
w>°\_n—EH 9s1n0) J|0D "d°4 - TEE pund
SS'/T/'ST$ (S0'616'61%) 50°2/5'02$ 00°0$ SETTY LS 00°£59% 00°0$ 00°£59% sjejol AAe7 Mpny - T9T pung
00°£00°1€ %€ES 00°1S6°0C 00'6+0'vC 00" 00" 00°000'St 00" 00°000'St SIVLOL ISN3dX3
SS'beL'op %86 S6'TE0'T S0'T29'vb 00" SeTTy'L 00°€59°St 00" 00°€59°St STVLOL INNIATY
s|ejol Ane upny - T9T pund
00°£00°1€$ %€ES 00'156'02$ 00'6v0'vC$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'St$ 00°0$ 00°000'St$ STV1LOL ISN3IdX3
00°£00°1€$ %€ES 00'156'02$ 00'6v0'vC$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'St$ 00°0$ 00°000'St$ S|e10] DAIBSBId 353404 - TE JUswWledsqg
00°£08'+C 99 00' TSP 2T 00'6+0'vC 00" 00" 00°005°9¢ 00" 00°005°9¢ |enjoe.quo) spising 00'++9
00°002°9 0 00°00S'8 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'8 00" 00°00S'8 S3DIAISS |euoissajold 00°TE9
9AI9SDId 159404 - TE Juswedaq
JSN3IdX3
SS'b2/'9v$ %86 S6'TE0'TS S0'129'vr$ 00°0$ SETTY LS 00°€59'St$ 00°0$ 00°€59'St$ SIVLOL INNIATY
SS'b2/'9v$ %86 S6'TE0'TS S0'129'vv$ 00°0$ SETTY LS 00°€59'St$ 00°0$ 00°€59'St$ S|e10] DAIBSBId 353404 - TE JUswWledsqg
08°¢s€ +++ (06°€9%) 06°€9% 00" 88'8¢T 00" 00" 00" sbuju.les jJusunssAul 0T'T9¢
SLTLE'9Y L6 G8'S6P'T ST'/ST'vb 00" [y'€6T'L 00°€59°St 00" 00°€59°St saxe) Auadold OT'TIE
9AI9SDId 159404 - TE Juswedaq
JNNIATY
Ana7 3pny - T9T  pund
0T bv6'0vT$ (6€°22/'821$) 65'692'VETS 00°0$ 06'88v'+C$ 00°2HS'S$ 00°0$ 00°2hS'S$ S|e]J0L VSSId 9A19sald 1sa404 - 9ET  pund
8199996 %1y 09°STI8'THT 0v'S50°86 00" 12°526'vT 00'698'6£C 00" 00'698'6£C SIVLOL ISN3dX3
82°019'/£C %56 12°980°€T 6L'bTE'TET 00" TTPTH'6E 00'TTH ST 00" 00'TTH'SbT STVLOL INNIATY
S|ej0| VSSId 9Ala9sadd 3se104 - 9€T pund
81°999'96$ %1y 09'€TI8'TYT$ 0b'S50°86$ 00°0$ 12°S26'v1$ 00'698'6£7$ 00°0$ 00'698'6£7$ STVLOL ISN3IdX3
81°999'96$ %1y 09'€TI8'TYT$ 0b'S50°86$ 00°0$ 12°S26'v1$ 00'698'6£7$ 00°0$ 00'698'6£7$ S|e10] DAIBSBId 35404 - TE Juswiedsq
8199996 184 09°STI8'THIT 0’55086 00" 12°526'vT 00'698'6£C 00" 00'698'6£C 91edIpaN /D14 0T’ €Ty
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_MQQD
3SN3IdX3
82°019'/£2$ %S6 12°980°€T$ 6/'b2E'TETS 00°0$ TTbIH'6E$ 00'TTH'SbT$ 00°0$ 00'TTH'SbT$ SIVLOL INNIATY
82°019'/£2$ %56 12°980°€T$ 6/'b2E'TETS 00°0$ TT'bIH'6E$ 00'TTH'SbT$ 00°0$ 00'TTH'SbT$ S|e10] DAIBSBId 35404 - TE Juswlledsqg
00" 0 00°00T 00" 00" 00" 00°00T 00" 00°00T 06, 3sa431ul S,10139||0D 0€'19¢
00°€99°C 98 S9°'STYy SE'$8S'C 00" 86'T0L 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ sbuiu.les jusunssAul 0T'T9¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_MQQD
JNNIATY
VSSId OAI9S3ld 1S9404 - 9ET pund
QLA Je3A Jolid P9y suonoesuel | suonoesuel | S9dURIGWINOUT suonoesuel | 196png SjuSWpUBLY 196png uondLsag Junoddy UNodY
/P3SN % aLA - 196png aln aln LAUOY JUBLIND)  papUBLY 396png paydopy
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISIA
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
SZ/0S/1T 918 0} JeaA [eSi JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 1 9bed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

£9'066'C +++ (18'295'0) 18795 00" 8C'T29 00" 00" 00" sbuiu.ies jJusunssAul 0T'T9¢
9AI9SDId 159404 - TE Juswedaq
INNIATS
Buidwe) 3 Aemjids sopunyy pno - 9g€  faing
9T'19£'b67$ 0£'962'0T€$ (0£282'12$) 00°0$ 08'189'T/$ 00'+15882$ (00°£60'v1$) 00'TT9'20£$ s|ejol 4dwg 3on43suo) B s3salo4-dojpAaq - GEE  pung
00 %88 € TIS'eY AN VAZ3%S 00" 00" b £86°9LE b £86°9LE 00" SIVLOL ISN3dX3
9T'T9£'v6C %Ly 79°£08'€SE 78'€69'TTE 00" 08'189'1Z b 105'599 b 068'79¢ 00'T19'20€ STVLOL INNIATY
s|ej01 adwiI 3oN43su0) B s3salo4-dojaaaq - SEE  pund
00°0$ %88 ZETIS'Ev$ 21°9/b'EEES 00°0$ 00°0$ bb'/86'9/E$ bb'/86'9/E$ 00°0$ SIVLOL ISN3dX3
00°0% %88 ZET1S'Ev$ 21°9/b'EEES 00°0$ 00°0$ bb'/86'9/E$ bb'/86'9/E$ 00°0$ S|eJ0 BAIRSAId ISR104 - TE Juswiedsq
00°0$ %68 2€°'5£€'85$ 21°SSS'vTEs 00°0$ 00°0$ v’ 068'795$ b’ 068'795$ 00°0$ s|ejol sjuedn - gg  Juawpedsg qns
00" 66 7£°06S°C 21°006'20€ 00" 00" b 06+'S0E b 06+'S0E 00" 000'ST$ 490 ainjonuselug 00°£9L
00" 8¢ 00°Sb2'SE 00°559°12 00" 00" 00°00¥'£S 00°00¥'£S 00" $s2160.d Ul UoONIISUOD 00°59Z
sjueln - g¢ MEwEM\_MQWQ qns
00" €9 00'9/1'S 00°T26'8 00" 00" 00°£60"%T 00°£60"%T 00" SIVIAIBS |eUOISSaJ0.4d 00°1€9
9AI9SDId 159404 - TE Juswiedaq
JSN3IdX3
9T'19¢'b62$ %Ly 79'/08'€SE$ 78°'€69'T1ES 00°0$ 08'189'T/$ pH'105'599$ b’ 068'795$ 00'TT9'20£$ STVLOL INNIATY
9T'19¢'b62$ %Ly 79'/08'€SE$ 78'€69'T1ES 00°0$ 08'189'T/$ pH'105'599$ b’ 068'795$ 00'TT9'20£$ S|eJ0 BAIRSAId ISR104 - TE Juswedsq
00°0$ %9 v’ 0T0'0vES 00°088'22$ 00°0$ 00°088'22$ v’ 068'795$ v’ 068'795$ 00°0$ s|ejol sjuedn - gg  Juawpedsg qns
00" 0 b 06+'S0E 00" 00" 00" b 06+'S0E b 06+'S0E 00" 0neasnangaInynd - syuelb ayels 0L'vEE
00" oy 00°02S'vE 00°088'C¢ 00" 00°088°C¢ 00°00¥'£S 00°00¥'£S 00" oneasnagaIn)nd-sjuelb |esspaq 0L'TEE
sjuesn - g juawypedag gns
00" 0 00°00T 00" 00" 00" 00°00T 00" 00°00T 06, 3sa431ul S,10139||0D 0€'19¢
08'v/9 (44 (1$°£19'1) ICAS 4 00" £0°CSS 00°00S 00" 00°00S sbuiu.les jusunssAul 0T'T9¢
9£'989°¢6¢ S6 6S'bTE'ST 1+°969'98C 00" £L'6b2'8Y 00'TT0'20E 00" 00'TT0'20E saxe} Apadold OT'TIE
9AI9SDId 159404 - TE Juswiedaq
JNNIATY
\_n—EH onijsuo) 3 mu.mw\_omlﬁo_w>WQ - Q€L pung
05°'S£2'92$ (b8°0£T'€T$) $8'0£2'€T$ 00°0$ 20°90Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s|ejol aAo4dwy 3s4n0) J|09 *d*d - TEE pund
00 +++ 00 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SIVLOL ISN3dX3
0S8°S€2'9¢ +++ (b8'0€T'€T) $8°0£T'ET 00" 20°90¢ 00" 00" 00" STVLOL INNIAIY
S|elo]. w>°\_n—EH 9s1n0) J|0D 'd°'4 - TEE pund
05°'S£2'92$ +++ (b8°0£2'€T$) $8'0£2'€T$ 00°0$ 20°90Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STV.LOL INNIATY
05°'S£2'92$ +++ (b8°0£2'€T$) $8'0£2'€T$ 00°0$ 20°90Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eJ0 BAIRSAId ISR104 - TE Juswedsq
0S'/Sb'€T$ +++ (S£°6v0'2T$) S/'6¥0'71$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eJol pung Me) §09 d4 - 68 uswpedsq gns
9AI9SDId 159404 - TE Juswedaq
JNNIATY
anosdwy 9s4n0) J|0D 'd'd - TEE pund
QLA Je3A Jolid P9y suonoesuel | suonoesuel | S9dURIGWINOUT suonoesuel | 196png SjuSWpUBLY 196png uondLsag Junoddy UNO2DY
/P3SN % aLA - 196png alA alA (UOW JUBLIND  papuslY 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
aaTsshiT O
JUN022Y dnjj0y apNPX3 mw 1
G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo €T abed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

<t
[{e]
o
95°£59'b£9'C$ (8Z°0Z€'v08'1$) b2 /91'25€'T$ (00°20£'6£$) (£5°209'521$) 96'6£5'805$ (¥0°6/2'0p1%) 00'61£'6¥9$ s|ejol pueln
69°€45'260" %S [+'880'TCT’S $89ST'LTT'y 00°£0€'6€ [+'985'6T0'T 1€'225'882'6 1€'2€5'T99 00°066'929'8 SIVLOL ISNIdXI
ST'LTT'TEL'9 %99 61'8€L'L1€'E 80'b2E'6/1'9 00 ¥6°806€68 LT°T90'L6L'6 1T°€52'02S 00'60£'9/2'6 STV.LOL INNIATY
S|ejo) pueln
(¥8°L¥T'TT$) (+1°0£8'89%) $1°0£8'89% 00°0% 79'€6$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ01 pung uiMep ulnep - 809  pund
9/°'018'1S +++ (8T°29¢'D) 87 /9€'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 STVLOL ISNIdX3
76'795'0 +++ (e L€T'14) [aAXAVA 00 79°€6 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S|eJ01 pung uiMep uinep - 809  pund
9/°'018'15$ +++ (82°29¢'2$) 87°/9€'T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
9/°018'15$ +++ (82°29¢'2$) 87°/9¢'T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
9/°018'1S +++ (8T°29¢'D) 87°19¢'C 00 00 00 00 00 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJjseHUT 00°£9Z
QAIRSAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNIdX3
76'795'0v$ +++ (¢b'2€T'14$) W LET LS 00°0% 79'€6$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIV.LOL INNIAIY
76'795'0v$ +++ (¢b'2€T'14$) W LETTLS 00°0% 79'€6$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°000°0% +++ (00°000'12) 00°000'1Z 00 00 00 00 00 1SNJ3 Uiel UIAlely 0T'v9¢
76'295 +++ (eh'2€0) wLET 00 79°€6 00 00 00 sbuluies JusawisaAu] 0T°19¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmcb\_mawa
INNIATY
pung upepy uinep - 809  pung
£9'066'C$ (18295'2$) 18'295'¢$ 00°0% 82'129% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% siejo) buidwe) 13 Aemjjids Jopunyy pno - 9€€  pund
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
£9°066'C +++ (182950 18'295C 00 8C'129 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
siejo] buidwe) 13 Aemjids Jopunyy pno - 9€€  pund
£9°'066'C$ +++ (18295'2$) 18'295$ 00°0$ 87'129% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
19'066'C$ +++ (18295'2$) 18'295'¢$ 00°0% 82'129% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
INNIATY
puidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyy pno - 9€€ pund
AlA J1edA Joud p,ooYy suoipesuel | suoipesuel | saoueIquindul suoipesuel | 196png SjuBWpUBY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy UNOJDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
o?uw“mWM—me
Junoday dnjjoy apnPXx3 mw o
SZ/0S/1T 918 0} JeaA [eSi JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



PO BOX 3277, ROCK ISLAND, IL 61204

PHONE: 309-558-3510
FAX: 309-558-3511

Nick Camlin
Rock Island County Treasurer

1504 3RD AVENUE

ROCK ISLAND, IL 61201 www.RockIslandCountylL.gov/Treasurer

Preserve
District

December 4, 2025

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of November 30, 2025.
The report includes the cash balances of Forest Preserve Funds and interest received for the month of

November 2025, as the fifth month of the fiscal year.

Interest received compared with the prior year:

FY 2026 interest received in November 2025 S 16,845.00
FY 2026 accrual as of November 30, 2025 S 62,296.00
FY 2025 interest received in November 2024 S 21,382.00
FY 2025 accrual as of November 30, 2024 S 77,343.00

The Blackhawk Bank interest rate fell to 3.4% on October 30, 2025. As of December 3, 2025, Forest

Preserve funds accounted for 5.5% of the pooled investments. (Sum of all FP funds invested divided by Blackhawk Bank
pooled investment account total)

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/se

065
F:\Treasurer\adm ass't reports\MonthlyToDo\CT Monthly Report - FP.docx Page 1 of 1.



RIC Forest Preserve District

Forest Preserve Fund Balances
From Date: 11/1/2025 - To Date: 11/30/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Ending Balance
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $2,350,961.23 $2,181,977.19
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $1,492,884.84 $1,147,887.57
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $194,526.27 $206,226.45
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $343,625.51 $378,043.15
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $217,911.02 $242,399.92
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $26,083.96 $33,506.31
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $156,459.83 $46,433.27
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $73,093.70 $73,299.72
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $4,302.16 $54,483.96
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $204,436.35 $205,057.63
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $85,061.16 $84,705.50
Grand Total: 11 Funds $5,149,346.03 $4,654,020.67
066

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Wednesday, December 3, 2025



RIC Forest Preserve District

Interest Earned
From Date: 11/1/2025 - To Date: 11/30/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Total Credits
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $7,557.59
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $4,826.13
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $618.56
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $1,040.02
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $701.98
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $128.88
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $498.76
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $206.02
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $552.07
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $621.28
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $93.62
Grand Total: 11 Funds INTEREST EARNED IN NOV 2025 = $16,844.91
YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST = $62,296.23
067

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Wednesday, December 3, 2025



068

i0/\IQ# ze Loz - - - - - - - - zeLoe 104d gee

- %95 9% 00°166°02 - - - - - - - - 00°156°0C Ipny 3215

- %cCl'6S 09'€L8' LYl 12'Gz6'vl - - - - - - - 18'8€2'9G 1 VSSId d4 9€L

- %0v'6. 22821 v0¢ - 00°LLL - - - - - - 22°6£2'70€ gern d4 €el

- %8019 LS'vLe'GLL 92'06¥'CL - - - - - (o¥'8) - £1'969°L2) 2119y dd 4%

00°/85C %8V LS 86'918'96€'Z SL'ovl'sel | 61'180°LL 08'866'GYE | 0E'SY 00.0e'6e | 00'20e'6e  |(Lizzh) - \W'SLY'GS6'C 00z LEL

00°G9€'E %285 90°066'L0L'2 ¥1'2€L'80L | 0E€'8LZ'LY 66/81'€8Z | 9¥'8S - - - - €0°0/€'GES'T EIEIER 0l

saul| 196png souejeq |l01ked swie|) alL NTe) s.0d S,0d Yuop Sy sebuey) souejeq aweN # pung
J98yg ooueleg Jo [eubiQ jo paJaquinousun BuipuelsinO | Joud ppy panroiddy paJaquinousun pung

anuaAay JO Jno swie|n| puads 0} Yo % wauny
1oengNS

%8S

s)29Yy) aouejeq |eu]

ag pinoys

spund aAlasald }Sa404

fAjuno9 puejsj ¥o0y

G202/0E/L




069

- %00°001 00'000°G. - - - - - - - - 00°000°G. 104a gee
- %.LE'SC 00°€¥S0L - - - - - - - - 00€¥S0L pny 191
- %9.'6S 28'G9G‘erL 86'065'¢€C - - - - - - - 0911 291 VSSId d4 9€L
- %C6'LE 00'826°LL - - 00869t - - - - - 009.9°C8 gern d4 €el
- %E€E'S9 08'290°LLL 00'0€9°9L - - 800 - - - - 2L 169'/2) 2119y dd 4343
GG 19.'v %1299 86°216222'C 69°120'Gle €1°8€6'80G | €2°LG8'VEE 06'vLL - - (98°8t) 22°169°88¢ S0'718C68°C 4 LEL
85°G2H'8 %90°SS AR AN L6681yl | 19°8€9'89 | 29'2Z€'L8Z | 00'8.7'8L - - (e2°22) - G9'965'261'Z [esousS) 0l
saul| 196png souejeq |l01ked swien alL NTe) s.0d S,0d Yuop Sy sebuey) souejeq aweN # pung
198yg ooueleg Jo [elubiQ jo palaquinousun Buipueysino | Joud ppy panoiddy palaquinousun pun4
anuaAay JO Jno swie|n| puadg 0} Yo % wauny
10engns

%8S

S)00Yy) aouejeq el

ag pinoys

spund aAlasald }Sa404

fjuno9 puejs] Y20y

¥202/0€/1 |




69256°Cl 0S°'S0L'v8 - - 0S°G0.'v8 8219¢€C A ATAY) 9€°GE8'GlL pund uiep uinepn 809

- €9°/50'S0¢ - - £9'/50'G02 - 182962 Z8'v6¥'202 dwedwghemids 17 9¢e¢
16'¥60°€C 81°G9/86¢ zelLioc 29°/0¥°'0¢e (ZL1es't) 2l '9/v'eee 28'¢69°L1E 811620l JsuoD@sIsalo ‘A8 gee
0028209 ¢L66TEL - - AN TA Y - ¥8:0€g'cl 88°890°09 dwi 8s109 4109 Lee
00°GZV'6 T¥'CC0eT 00°166°0C G6'LEDL oY’ L¥6'CE 006102 GO’ L29' vy L69€Cl upny 191
86°¢8.'1S TC'8€0°90T 09°¢L8'Lyl 12°980°¢Cl 09°69/.°v¢€C 0¥'G50'86 6.'v2e'cee 12967001 VSSId d4 9¢l
9128¢'/9 80'76E'6L 22821 v0¢ 08°082°L1 0S LyLLLE 8/°606'8. 02°'685'Vie 80'260'9¢€C ger d4 e€el
G1°00S°Cy 66°099'76 VAR AR AN 68°/29°8 19°/¥2°102 €¥'285'v9 117996 L¥L 66'€98'cCl al18y d4 A"
¥2'120'C.€L 96°'S08'TTY 86'918'96£C 80'17/9°196°L | 98'8¥6'9G8 68'70€'810°C G/'88/'888'c  (00°SES‘EL) ooz LEL
89'18¢'/1/8 07'8St'SE8 90°066°'L01°C 12°092S0°)L | GG /89°C88°) ¥6 1LY L0G°)L 62'6€€'855°C 02°09.°1€8 |elsus9) ocl

anlesay aouejeg apeN 19A PaAIaoay 19 A aouejeg aleq ajeq 0} GZ/0g/9 Jo se awepN pung # pun4

YJUo € pun4 pajeudoisddeun | JON sasuadx3 || QN SenuaAsy | pund juaun)d 0] sasuadxg | 8nuanay Gg/L/. | @duejeg pun4

pajebpng pajebpng Sz/LL

saouejeg pung

spung aA19Said }S9104

fQjuno9y puejs| ¥ooy

Gc0c/0€/L L

070



¥9'602°C €/°5589 - - €/°GG89 9/°018°LS 2629501 1/G€01'8lL pund uiep uine 809
9/'G/1'¢ LE'6LEI6T - - 1£'6/£'961 - 19066 0.'88€'¢€61 dwedwghemids 17 9¢e¢
¥8°686°1€C LT°0S8TT 00°000°GZ ¥8'8€2°9 €e'119°06 - 91°19¢'v6¢ (e8'6¥.'€02) JsuoD@sIsalo ‘A8 gee
120 4" 06°'895'6€¢ - - 06'895°'6€C - 05°6€.°9¢ or'eesele dwj 8s109 4109 L€€
00°0S0°0l 8S°T¥99 00°e¥S0lL - 858l LL 00°200°L€ GGvel'ov €0°/9%°L upny 191
¥€10.'0S wrisTeL 28695yl 2.68¥'S zs/zeole 81°999'06 82°019°2¢€2 Zr'€8€'69 VSSId d4 9¢l
¥9'962°'¢c. €88V TIre 00'8.6°L. 29655y 12°G06'VLE 00°0L£°991 8¢ '¥¥5'0Ce €8°029°09C ger d4 e€el
9¥°2GS ' ve YT ESTLIT 08°290°L L1 zTell'e ¢l llv'vee 02'2£6'8S 8/°92¢'Gvl 71°€80'8C1 al18y d4 A"
8/°9€/'801L°L 09'v7S'7S¢ 86°216'C22C G8'L8Y'9VL'L | €4°086'82E’L 19'€¥8'92eC 08'288‘cey'e 09'L¥6°2ceC ooz LEL
€8°G29'v08 LL6SL'TET'T zLoee'vel’lL 6.'162'G6. 0L'v¥2'091C 88'¢00'99¢°| lz88y'v6c'c | LL°6GLLETL |elsus9) ocl

anlesay aouejeg apeN 19A PaAIaoay 19 A aouejeg aleq ajeq 0} ¥2/0€/9 Jo se awepN pung # pun4

YJUo € pun4 pajeudoisddeun | JON sasuadx3 || QN SenuaAsy | pund juaun)d 0] sasuadxg | anuanay pg/L//. | @duejeg pun

pajebpng pajebpng ye/L/l

saouejeg pung

spung aA19Said }S9104

fQjuno9y puejs| ¥ooy

¥202/0€/L 1

071



0S°G0.v8 - - 00°000°%8 06°G0. pund unJe uinep 809
€9'/60'G0C - - 00°000'G02 €9'/G dwedgAem|ids |7 9¢ce
96°€8Y' VS - - 00°000‘9 96°€8Y'8Y ‘JSuU0DRIs8I04-"A8( gee
AN TA YA - - 00°000°c. 2.'66¢ dwi 8s109 jl0D lee
LTEEY'OY - - 00°000°9S1 (£2°99G'601) 9dIAIBS 1990 d4 10C
1£°90G°ce - - 00°000°92 1€°906°/ npny 19l
26'66ECC - - 00°000°€02 Z6'66E6E VSSId d4 9€l
GlL'2E6'LLE 00°LLL - 00°000°Z¥e SlL'ey0'9¢ ger dd cel
G'922'90¢2 - - 00°000°28L Gy'9ze've allj8y d4 Zel
8€°908°020°L 61°180°2. - 00°000°L28 1G'/88'9¢2¢ 007 Lel
68'85.°0vL'C 0e'8LZ LY - 00000258l | 61°2/6'62¢€ |[eJaus9 0cl

aouejeg ysen swie|n SJUBWISAAU| SUETNEEL ysen awepN pund # pun

we | -buon

saouejeg yseo

spung aAJasald }S9404

Ajuno9 puejs| o0y

Gcoc/og/LL

072



€/°GG8'9 - - 00'000°9 €/'GS8 pun4 uie uIAey 809
1£6.£'961 - - 00°000°961 1€'6.€ dwedgAem|ids |7 9ge
€€119°06 - - 00°000°06 €eL19 "JSU0DRIS8I04-"A8(Q GEE
06'895'6£2 - - 00'000'6£2 06'895 dwi 8s109 jl09 Lee
0¥'Z81°089 - - 00°000°089 0v'Z8L 80IAI9S 1990 dd 102
8S'¥8L L1 - - 00°000°ZL 85 81 upny 191
zs'lzeoLe = - 00'000°0L2 2G6'/2¢ VSSId dd ocL
1Z2°G06'VLE - - 00°000'7LE 12'G06 ger] d4 eel
2l lly'vee - - 00'000'¥22 ZL Ly aley d4 z<L
86'%9.°'G2E’L 89 ¥¥Z LLS - 00°000°G¥¥'L  99°600'26€ 007 Lel
1G'811.2ZyL'e GZ'116'G. - 00°000°'LL2'C 28689/ [Z2ENED) o€l

aouejeg yse)d swie|n SJUBWISaAU| SJUBWI]SaAU| ysed SWweN pun4 # pun4

we | -buon

saouejeg yseo

spung aAJasald }S9404

Ajuno9 puejs| o0y

¥202/0€/L 1L

073



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — December 2025

November Sales Numbers: 2025 2024 2023
Rounds played: 817 726 954

Golf Revenue’s: $21,952 $13,892 $20,927
Concession’s: $2,211 $1685 $2,064
ProShop: $862 $633 S475
Improvement Fund: $1,030.75 $1,155.75 $1626.25
Total Revenue for Nov: $25,025 $16,186 $23,454
Avg S/Player $30.55 $22.29 $24.58
2020 Season Passes Sold 0 0 0
Season Pass Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00

The month of November was very much like normal. Temperatures gradually declining,
eventually leading to the start of winter, and the golf course closing. The last day of play this
season was November 24. A very typical closing date. Weather never got really warm as it
does some years, but the cool downs were limited. All that being said the golf season came to a
sudden close as we had piles of now five days after closing. Allin all, it led to a pretty decent
November. Rounds and revenue were good for the month (slightly higher than 2024), putting
a nice cap on the 2025 season. | will get to the yearly numbers in next month’s report, which
includes higher revenues, slightest of declines in rounds, and the first time the golf course has
had gross revenue over 1 million dollars!

Staff stayed busy with the continued stream of customers, and trying to get things wrapped up
for the 2024 season. Once the golf course closed, | began working on winter storage of golf
carts and outside items around the clubhouse. Generally wrapping things up for the 2025
season.

As we move into December, we are selling our holiday special as we have done the last few
years for the first couple weeks of December. So far demand has been about the same as in the
past. The clubhouse will be open the first couple weeks of December for the Holiday Special
sales. Once we hit the middle of December, | plan to take some vacation time after a long and
hard season in 2025.

074



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___ Indian Bluff

For the Month of November Forest
Preserve
District
Rock Island County, Illinois

November started off great with perfect weather that allowed us to wrap
up all of our end of the season chores.... The weather took a decided turn at the end of the
month and as such we closed the facility for the season

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

¢ Continued clearcutting and disposal of nuisance timber

e Continuous lead litter cleanup.

e Winterized the irrigation system

e Finished siding the snack shack

e Fertilizer all greens and fairways

e Cleaned and organized our storage facilities
Equipment repairs and/or project performed.

e Blew out irrigation system and winterized pump station

Course/General facility conditions- Covered in a foot of snow!!!!

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items- we will be shifting gears into winter projects including

equipment maintenance and refurbishing

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 12/1/25

075



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of November 2025 District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Grounds Maintenance performed— Staff winterized the campground office, shower buildings, and
public restroom following the closing of the campground in October. Dorrance was also winterized and
the gate was installed to limit access to the back parking lot. Staff hauled 20 tons of gravel and placed the
gravel on top of the rip rap along the river bank to create walking paths down to the river. 4 paths were
created to help make it safer to fish along the river bank by creating these paths for safe walking. Staff
rented a 40’ lift in order to prune trees in the campground especially on the RV sites. We pruned heavy so
it would not have to be done for at least 5 years. Staff picked up pruned branches and hauled them to the
burn pile or chipped them in place. Staff mowed the campground one last time to mulch leaves which
allows the grass to stay alive by eliminating the carpet of leaves. Staff starting removing storm damaged
trees in the orchard area of the campground at Illiniwek. 90% of the trees are black locust and are snapped
off and hanging in other trees or have widow makers that need removed.

Building Maintenance projects performed— JL Brady fixed a broken water pipe in the bathroom at
Dorrance that was inside the block wall. They also fixed a broken water pipe at the camp office. The
copper pipe broke when we tried to replace the hose bib. Point electric installed lights in the shower
building chases in both shower buildings. They also installed a motion sensor light above the chase door
on the north shower building to make it easier to get into the door after dark and prevent people from
going to the bathroom behind the shower building. B&B drain tech pumped 3 septic tanks in the
campground.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— The mechanic at the zoo repaired an arm on the
grapple bucket. Staff backed into it while working at Amowa east last summer.

Trails/General facility conditions—Trails are in great shape. “You Are Here” trail signs were installed
at Amowa west trail system. A 4’ X 4’ sign about keystone species was installed at Amowa east.
Vandalism report—No vandalism or break-ins this month.

Incidents—No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— The park ranger led a group of boy scouts on a hike at
Iliniwek on November 16,

Items to be bid by Purchasing—No items.

This report was prepared__ Mike Petersen Date_12-04-2025

076



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District
Rock Island County, Illinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder __
For the Month of November 2025

Grounds Maintenance performed--
e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e C(leaned pit toilets as needed
e C(leaned burn rings
e C(leared trees and storm damage on trails
e Mowed all campgrounds to mulch and blow the leaves off the turf
e (Cut all vegetation around office back for winter
e Stacked all picnic tables and stored them for the winter
e Removed and reinstalled hitching posts on three sites at the Horse Corral Campground so we could
fell hazard trees and not damage them
e Pruned oak trees after overnight temps fell below 32 degrees
e Filled potholes on several roads on west side of preserve
Building Maintenance projects performed--
¢ C(Cleaned maintenance shop
e (leaned and removed trash at Park office weekly
e Installed a shelve at park office reception area
e (Caulked new windows at maintenance building
e C(leaned gutters at ranger home and park office
e Winterized maintenance shop
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
e (leaned and detailed F150, F350, and Ford Fusion
e Replaced carburetor on log splitter
e Replaced carburetor on trash pump motor
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open to
horses and bikes for the majority of the month due to the lack of rains in our area.

Vandalism report— I have no vandalism to report for the month.

077



Incidents--1 have no incidents to report for the month.

Accidents reports--I1 have no accidents to report for the month.

Weather conditions—We experienced very little precipitation and the trees dormant for the winter
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Loud Thunder Archery Hunt is currently underway and

twenty-four deer have been harvested to date.

The month of November was very productive here at Loud Thunder. Staff took a lot of vacation
during the first couple of weeks, and we still managed to get a lot done. Ground conditions were excellent
for working off road. We were able to access areas that are typically challenging to get to when we are
receiving typical precipitation. Staff completed all pruning this month and began to focus on removing
hazardous trees that were identified earlier this season. I did have a tree removal service remove 3 trees as
the trees that needed to be removed were in and around our site utilities on three sites at the Horse Corral
Campground.

The Loud Thunder Archery Program has been underway now and participants have harvested 24
deer to date. Early on, participants frequented the preserve but as the first shotgun season came an went
participation dramatically dropped off. The early snow and sudden low temps seem to be a driving factor
in the almost nonexistent participation at this point. This is typical as the breeding season for the deer has
slowed to a trickle with very few does that have not been bred at this point. This means the mature male
deer have shifted their focus to survival and are transitioning back to a nocturnal existence. The Archery
Hunt will end 12/21.

Staff will be focusing on removing the remaining hazard trees on the grounds and forest
management practices as the weather permits. We will be working on annual equipment maintenance
when temps are to low for safe working conditions outside. We are all looking forward to the holiday

season here at the preserve and look forward to spending them with friends and family.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 12//03/25

078



Niabi Zoo report for November 2025
Lee Jackson
12/4/2025

e Renovation of two bird exhibits in Bio Diversity building to begin next week. This work is
to fulfill ZAA standards, and comprises of installing chew proof coverings on the
enclosure walls, and installing doors in the keeper hallway. Will reach out to other
fabricators in coming weeks.

e  Work completed on the generator instillation at the Biodiversity building.

e Received 1% quotes for new habitats in the reptile house.

e During the Cat house renovations, the windows at each yard was damaged by the
welders. All windows will be replaced in coming months at the expense of the general
contractor.

e Jessica Lench-Porter returned from a successful trip to Zimbabwe.

e All winterizing projects completed before the recent winter storms.

e Replaced the furnaces at the Hospital and the Hospital Annex.

Maintenance department

e  Winterized Painted Dog waterer.

e Repaired electric fence at Painted Dogs.

e Put up wood sheeting at Domestic animals for a wind break.

e Repaired leak on pool pump at Otters exhibit.

e Winterized restrooms around the park.

e Put snow plows on plow trucks.

e Prepared snowblowers for winter season.

e Put new mesh on furnace intake/exhaust at Colobus.

e Put new gasket on toilet at Wolf Ridge restroom.

e Repaired urinal in urinal at Admin building.

e Installed new fuel pump, mass air flow sensor and clock spring on van #34.

e Fabricate and install plexiglass on Pallas cats hut, top and bottom.

e Changed oil/filter and install snow plow on truck #149.

e Repaired running board on #34 van.

e Installed lower control arm, 2 strut assemblies and stabilizer bar bolts and bushings, change
oil/filter on truck #147.

e Fabricated and install plexiglass wind break at North American Porcupine.

e Changed oil/filter, inspected brakes, on truck #150.

e Repaired floor and bed of Gator # 71.

e Repaired shift door at Prairie Dogs.

e Installed a new parking brake switch on Skid Steer.

e Installed salt spreader on truck# 146.

e Removed, repaired, and reinstalled running boards on truck # 148.

e Repaired drain at Annex.

e JL Brady replaced furnace at Animal Hospital and Annex.

079



e Regraded and added dirt along fence by Camels/mixed Primates.

Replaced heater at Donkey barn.

Added gravel and graded down gate #1 drive.
Repaired Chlorinator on the zoo water system.
Removed Rhino scale and install wooden platform.

e Installed new spring shackle on van #34.

e Installed zipline at Painted Dogs.

e Fabricated and installed feeding hole safety covers at Cathouse.
e Installed new shower head in Nutation Center restroom.
e Repaired hose at Colobus.

e Installed new faucet on sink in Giraffe.

e Repaired smoke detector at Heated Barn.

e Took down scrim at Painted Dogs.

e Repaired shed door at Pallas Cats.

e Repaired door at Red River Hogs.

e Replaced fill valve on toilet in Maintenance shop.

Animal Department

4.0 Fennec foxes born on November 17", The North American managed breeding program consist of 74
individuals. Niabi owns 30 of them.
Grace Wainwright hired as fulltime animal Keeper. 1%t day was November 30™.

e MOD 10/18-19
e Media Appearances — 10/21

Day Date Event
Saturday | April 18 Members Spring Zoo Preview/9-12
Tuesday | April 21 Zoo Opening Day

Saturday | April 25 Earth Day Every Day Celebration

Saturday | May 2 Star Wars Day

Sunday May 10 Mothers Day/Brunch

Saturday | May 16 Endangered Species Day

Monday | May 25 Memorial Day

Saturday | May 30 Fantastic Tails

Saturday | June 6 Pollinator Day

Sunday June 21 Fathers Day

Saturday | June 20 Breakfast with Giraffe / World Giraffe Day
Saturday | July 19 Breakfast with Critical Carnivores (Amur Leopard/Red Wolf)
Thursday | July 23 Members Night

Saturday | August 1 Back to School Event

Saturday | Aug 22 African Painted Dog Day

Saturday | August 29 Primate Day

080



Monday | Sept?7 Labor Day

Sat-Sun Sept5&6 Animal Art Show

Sunday Sept 13 Grandparents Day

Sat-Sun | Sept 12 & 13 Animal Art Show

Saturday | September 12 Heroes Day with Characters
Sunday September 13 Hero's Day

Friday Sept Pints for Preservation
Sat-Sun | Sept 19 Animal Art Show

Sunday September 20 World Rhino Day & Breakfast with the Rhino
Saturday | October 24 Sloth & Snow Leopard Day
Sat-Sun | Oct 24 & 25 Boo at the Zoo

Sat-Sun Oct 24 & 25 Animal Art Show

Monday | Oct 26 Zoo Closed

Saturday | Dec 19 Brunch with Santa Paws

Evening hours consideration

The idea of having some evening hours in the summer is one that has been discussed sporadically over
the years. The practice is common among larger zoos but offers some legitimate hurdles to a small
facility like Niabi.

Minimum Staffing and cost

2 gift shop 2x 15 per hour 120.00

1 carousel x 4 = 60.00

2 maintenance (one train driver, 1 general maintenance) = 120.00
2 keepers 21.45 each x 6 = 257.40 (includes OT. Based on lower seniority staff)
1 manager

1 box office. 60.00

Cost 617.40 per day of evening hours

Schedule and hours

1x each week, Thursdays

Public hours = 10am to 8pm

Considerations to be addressed

1. Staffing

The Zoo is already understaffed and would have to be staffed during these evening hours.

081



This cost is not likely to be neutral, at least for the first 2-3 years and will undoubtedly require the use of
over time, particularly for attendant Animal keeper staff.

Because of our small staff size and the needs of the collection, it would be impossible (as it has been
suggested) to push back our operating hours on the days the zoo is open late.

Medical procedures, feeding schedules, medication regimens, animal observations and enclosure
servicing would all be impacted in ways that could jeopardize animal welfare and staff safety. This tack
would also inconvenience and frustrate regular guest who would come to the zoo at the normal time
and have to be turned away. We see this now during the off season and we have had an off season for
over 50 years.

For these reasons we will need to offer overtime to some of our fulltime staff, and hire/offer more
hours, to seasonal staff.

2. M.0.Ds (managers on duty)

At least one manager will always have to be present to deal with any issues that call for a decision
pertaining to emergency situation, guest issues and safety issues that arise. This can be dealt with easily
by creating a rotating schedule. Managers would take turns shifting their hours that day like we do in
our weekend rotations. Where this has a real chance for complication (remember we operate now with
a bare minimum of staff) is during vacations, sick leave, zoo related travel obligations. This will
negatively impact the availability of managers needed. The zoo has recognized the need for a fulltime
educator for some time now, as well as the need for an additional fulltime maintenance person. The
addition of these positions (particularly the Education Manager) would result having evening hours
safely staffed, and much easier to manage, in addition to the benefits to the education programming.

3. Evening events

Events and operations beyond those found in typical hours of operations will out of necessity require a
larger staff presence, such as an additional maintenance and box office staff. The exact number of each
will depend on the events and projected attendance.

4. Marketing

For the first several years additional marketing funds will need to be allocated in order to make the
general public aware of the new offering. My initial estimate would be between 5 to 7K per year. A more
detailed marketing budget would need a consultation with our marketing firm.

Conclusions

The implementation of evening hours is feasible right now, only with the addition of a fulltime Education
Manager. Fulltime management staffing at Niabi is far too small and becomes spread even thinner due
to zoo related travel, vacations, and sick leave.

Not having a manager on grounds during hours of operation (with or without guest present) creates
liability issues for the Forest Preserve District and jeopardizes the Zoos accreditation standing as it
significantly impacts decision making during animal and guest emergencies. As a “union shop” these
responsibilities cannot be passed on to union staff.

082



From: Hannah Stockton

To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: November Monthly Reports
Date: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 3:37:35 PM
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2025.xIsx
Program Number | Guests | Income
Birthday Programs 1 50 S350
Animal Encounters 2 4 S600

Company Outings

Field Trips

Hannah Stockton
Office Manager
309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

083



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

November 2025
Increases in inventory Quanity  Date Explanation
Fennec Fox 4.0 18-Nov birth
Decreases in inventory Quanity  Date Explanation
Common barn owl 0.1 10-Nov death
Black-legged parrot 1.0 7-Nov donation
Domestic guinea pig 0.1 13-Nov death
Cora mud turtle 0.1 26-Nov death
Dyeing poison frog 0.0.3 10-Nov death
Central American Tailless Whip Scorpion 0.0.1 26-Nov death

Cost

Cost

084



From: Jeff Craver

To: Cassie Sullivan
Subject: FW: Maintenance Report
Date: Thursday, December 4, 2025 12:25:59 PM

From: Scott Hesselberg <shesselberg@niabizoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 11:09 AM

To: Lee Jackson <ljackson@niabizoo.com>

Cc: Jeff Craver <jcraver@ricfpd.org>

Subject: Maintenance Report

2025 November Maintenance Report:
e Winterize Painted Dog waterer.
e Repair electric fence at Painted Dogs.
e Put up wood sheeting at Domestic animals for a wind break.
e Repair leak on pool pump at Otters exhibit.
e Winterize restrooms around the park.
e Put snow plows on plow trucks.
e Get snowblowers ready.
e Put new mesh on furnace intake/exhaust at Colobus.
e Put new gasket on toilet at Wolf Ridge restroom.
e Repair urinal in urinal at Admin building.
e Install new fuel pump, mass air flow sensor and clock spring on van #34.
e Fabricate and install plexiglass on Pallas cats hut, top and bottom.
e Change oil/filter and install snow plow on truck #149.
e Repair running board on #34 van.
e Install lower control arm, 2 strut assemblies and stabilizer bar bolts and bushings, change
oil/filter on truck #147.
e Fabricate and install plexiglass wind break at North American Porcupine.
e Change oil/filter, check brakes, on truck #150.
e Repaired floor and bed of Gator # 71.
e Repair shift door at Prairie Dogs.
e Installed a new parking brake switch on Skid Steer.
e Install salt spreader on truck# 146.
e Remove, repair, and reinstall running boards on truck # 148.
e Repair drain at Annex.
e JL Brady replaced furnace at Animal Hospital and Annex.
e Regrade and added dirt along fence by Camels/mixed Primates.
e Replaced heater at Donkey barn.
e Added gravel and graded down gate #1 drive.
e Repaired Chlorinator on the zoo water system.
e Remove Rhino scale and install wooden platform.
e Install new spring shackle on van #34.
e Install zipline at Painted Dogs.
e Fabricate and install feeding hole safety covers at Cathouse.

085



¢ Install new shower head in Nutition Center restroom.
e Repair hose at Colobus.

¢ Install new faucet on sink in Giraffe.

e Repair smoke detector at Heated Barn.

e Take down scrim at Painted Dogs.

e Repair shed door at Pallas Cats.

e Repair door at Red River Hogs.

e Replace fill valve on toilet in Maintenance shop.

NOTICE: This communication is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
communication is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the communication, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this email.

086



Forest Preserve District | i

Rock Island County e

Our mission: to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such
lands for the purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with
fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of November 2025.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

The levy and abatement ordinances approved in October as well as the Truth in Taxation
certification was submitted and filed to the County Clerk’s Office. A levy confirmation
letter was received via email on November 13 and returned that day to the Rock Island
County Clerk’s Office. Staff will continue to modify the budget and appropriation
ordinance as costs or needs change and present the final to the Commission in May for
approval to be laid on display for 30 days. Once the budget and appropriation
ordinance has been on display for 30 days the Commission can consider it for approval.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of December

Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements to be approved for the month are typical and
generally as appropriated. Bond payments were due and completed by the due date of
December 1% The bond and interest payments will account for the significant amount
of outgoing funds for the month. Any flagged claims for missing receipts or sales tax will
be addressed by those staff responsible for the infractions.

Transfers of Appropriations
There were no transfers of appropriations for the month.

Resolution

The resolution regarding the designation of banks or other depositories in which the
funds and public monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and monies received by
the office in the collection of taxes may be kept is available for your review and
consideration. This is an annual resolution submitted to the District by the County
Treasurer’s Office.

The resolution regarding the electric vehicle charging station grant is for funds
expended on the project publication in the newspaper.

Other Business
A schedule of meetings for the Forest Preserve Commission and Executive Committee
for the calendar year 2026 is available for your review and consideration.

The listing of the District’s recognized holidays as designated in Section 19 of the
District’s Employee Manual is available for your review and consideration.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 087



Forest Preserve District | i

Rock Island County e

Requesting to name the Director, Jeffrey Craver, as the 2026 FOIA Officer for District. In
addition to being named the FOIA Officer and performing the annual training required
the District’s Administrative Assistant annually completes the FOIA/OMA training as
well. This is an annual requirement.

A Final Draft of the District’s FY 25 audit will be presented to the full Commission at its
regularly scheduled meeting December 16 by a representative from Sikich LLP.
Questions can be brought forth at that time to the District’s Auditor Ms. Palmer. A
clean unmodified opinion is expected. Staff would like to express its appreciation to Ms.
Palmer and her team for the extraordinary work put forth each and every year on this
report and the attention and professionalism of Sikich.

Ordinances
There are no ordinances to be considered this month.

Reports & Facility Usage throughout the District

Budget Performance Report- The District has received approximately 97% of 2024 taxes
levied to be received in 2025. The remaining 3% will be received in January of 2026.
Personal Property Replacement Taxes continue to be on a decline compared to prior
years. All earned revenues throughout the District have now all but halted with the
closure of the golf course in November. The zoo’s earned revenues are up slightly which
is promising heading into the 2026. Golf revenues continue to rise above expectations.
Camping number took a step or two back and some of this can be attributed to some
poor weather conditions in July and some may be economically driven. Expenditures
this fiscal year are up slightly compared to prior year due to the purchase of vehicles
and mowers throughout the District. The prior fiscal year did not have the volume of
large capital expenditures that were in this fiscal year’s budget. Overall, the position of
the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund are in a fair position entering the mid-way point in
the fiscal year.

Auditor’s Report-Included in the packet for your review.
Treasurer’s Report-Included in the packet for your review.

Staff Report’s-Staff have been winterizing facilities for the winter and getting projects
completed that were started or delayed due to regular seasonal efforts consuming a
majority of daily attention as you can see in their reporting.

Zoo Foundation
The Zoo Foundation did not meet in November, the next scheduled meeting is
December 2,

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 088



Forest Preserve District | i

Rock Island County e

Union
One grievance was received by the District from the Union in the month of November.
The grievance is working its way through the process as outlined in the contract.

Items for the Upcoming Month

e The electric vehicle charging station project notice to bid was published
November 21%t. The bid opening is scheduled for December 9t at 2:00 PM.
Staff is recommending that the bids and recommendation from the project
engineer be placed on the agenda for the Commission to review and consider
on December 16™. Also, participated in a check-in call with the grant
administrators, which occurs bi-weekly. Received the first reimbursement in
the amount of $22,880.

e  Staff is still awaiting final determination of the OSLAD & Bike Fund grant award.

e Submitted final reports and billings to the IL DNR for the bike path grant. The
submission was rejected. Working with the grant administrator on how to
remedy the issue. The state went to a communized format and it has been
difficult learning curve for both parties.

e Met with Chopper from Locals Love Us to hear about how the District facilities
compared to other facilities in their category. Out of 20 nominations for
favorite campground, Loud Thunder placed 4.

e Contacted IMEG about the Indian Bluff Parking Lot, awaiting a short form
agreement.

e Reviewed additional parking and Lake George access with staff. Preliminary
designs were provided by IMEG. The preliminary plans and locations for parking
are not as desirable as staff would prefer. The parking areas must move further
east due to line of sight for vehicular travel. Staff will meet with the project
engineers on another option.

e Staff have been working on updating the District website and other literature
pertaining to the District for calendar 2026.

e Staff having been working on annual administrative maintenance of the Rec
Trac Software.

e Local directors meeting was scheduled for December 4™,

e Renewing the District’s Card Payment Industry (PCl) certification, the next
quarterly scan is scheduled for December.

e Annual office cleaning, filing and reorganization.

e Renewed the District’'s SAM and other federal registrations as well as uploading
any information required into GATA once the FY 25 audit is completed.

o Submitted November Sales Tax to MyTax Illinois.

e Continue working on the 2026 IACD conference by securing sponsors.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 089



Forest Preserve District s - il

Rock Island County e

Next regularly scheduled meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is
tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, January 13™, 2026 at 9:30 AM.

Submitted this 3™ day of December, 2025

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 090



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
(A Component Unit of Rock Island County, Illinois)
Rock Island, Illinois

Forest

_Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Annual Comprehensive Financial Report

For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2025

091



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS)

ANNUAL COMPREHENSIVE
FINANCIAL REPORT

For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2025

Prepared By:

April Palmer, Rock Island County Auditor

092



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page(s)
INTRODUCTORY SECTION
Principal OffiCialS ......eoviiiiiieiieiieeieee ettt et enb e saeennaens i
OrganiZation CRATES .......cc.eieiiierieeiieie et eriee et ettt et ete et e ebeessaeenbeessaeenseessnesnseennseenne 1i-iii
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting...........ccccoecvveivennnnne. v
Letter of TranSmittal ...........cooiiiiiiiiiie ettt et v-xil
FINANCIAL SECTION
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ......coouiiiiiiiitiieieeeeceeee et 1-4
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS ...............c.ccu..... 5-6
GENERAL PURPOSE EXTERNAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Management’s Discussion and AnalysiS........ccceeeeierienenienieneniienieneeeseenieeees MD&A 1-9
Basic Financial Statements
Government-Wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net POSTHON .........ooouiiiiiiiieiiieiee e 7-8
Statement Of ACHIVITIES ....cccueeiiieiieiie ettt 9
Fund Financial Statements
Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet..........ooiiiiiiiii e 10
Reconciliation of Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to
the Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Position.................... 11
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances.......... 12
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances to the Governmental
Activities in the Statement of ACtIVItIES......coevuieiiiiiiiiiienieeeceee 13

093



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

Page(s)
FINANCIAL SECTION (Continued)
GENERAL PURPOSE EXTERNAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
Notes to Financial Statements ...........ccccueeiieiiiiiiieniieese e 14-35
Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual - General Fund..............cocoooiiiiiiiniiiiieiecececce e 36
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual - Zoo Fund..........cccceviieiieniiiiieecececeee e 37
Schedule of Employer Contributions
[llinois Municipal Retirement Fund ............cccccoeviiiiiieniieiieiecieeeeeeee e 38
Schedule of Changes in the Employer’s Net Pension Liability
and Related Ratios
[linois Municipal Retirement Fund ........c..ccccooiiniiiiniiniiiiiecce 39-40
Schedule of Changes in the Employer’s Total OPEB Liability
and Related Ratios
Other Postemployment Benefit Plan ...........cccccooeiiiiiiiiniiiiieceecee e, 41-42
Notes to Required Supplementary Information ...........cccoeeeeniiieiiiniiinieniceeeee. 43
COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Combining Balance Sheet .........coooiiiiiiiiiiiieiictee e 44-45
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances.............cccceeiieiiiiiienieniiceceeeee e 46-47
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
[llinois Municipal Retirement Fund ...........cccccoeeiiiiiiiiieiiecce e, 48
FISSA FUNA ...ttt 49
Liability Insurance Fund.............ccccooeiiiiiiiiiiiieceeeeeeeeee e 50
AUt FUNA ..ot 51
Development of Forests and Construction Improvements Fund......................... 52

094



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

STATISTICAL SECTION

Financial Trends

Net Position by COMPONENL ..........cceeirieiririieieieiieieeetee ettt e e eseeseenas
Change in Net POSItION........ccciieieiieiesieciese ettt ae e e
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds............cccocoveiniininennineneeeecseecne
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds.............cccccveoiinicniniincnncnes

Revenue Capacity

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property ...........cccceceeeenenne.

Property Tax Rates per $100 Taxable Valuation - All Direct and

Overlapping GOVEIMIMENLS .........cceeeririririiriieiieieeeee ettt et ettt eneenes
Principal Property TaXPAYETS .......cccceeverririerieiierieiieeereeeereeee e e ere e ese e eseeseeseeseeseeseas
Property Tax Rates, Extensions and Collections ............c.ceceeeverenineninenieneeenenene
Property Tax Levies and COlECtIONS .........ccceeeerieireeeeinieieeeeeeee e eeeenees

Debt Capacity

Ratios of Outstanding Debt BY TYPe.......ccceeirierieirieieecieeeeeeeeeeeeee e
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding.............cccoeeeverencnnincnnenccnnene.
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt.............ccoceecievieiriiniincieinnnen.
Legal Debt Margin Information .............ccecevereririnininieeeeeeeeeeee e

Demographic and Economic Information

Demographic and Economic Information..............ceccvevirencininenncnncncncecneene
Principal EMPIOYETS .....ccueeiiiiiiiicieeceeeee et

Operating Information

Full-Time Equivalent EMPIOYEES ........ccovuveieiiiiiiiieeiieeeieeeee e
Capital ASSEt STALISTICS ...eeveevireiriieiieieieeteeeet ettt eb e ae e eae s e
Operating INAICALOTS .......cccvieuieiieieieceeie ettt ettt e s eaeeneenees
MiSCEllaneous StAtISTICS. .....ccueruiriiriiriiriietieieeieeteet ettt ene e

Page(s)

53-54
55-56
57-58
59-60

61

62-63
64
65
66

67
68
69
70

71
72

095



INTRODUCTORY SECTION

096



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

PRINCIPAL OFFICIALS
June 30, 2025
ELECTED OFFICIALS
Executive Committee Members
Kai Swanson, President District 15
Luis Moreno District 4
Drue Mielke District 8
Edna Sowards District 12
Dr. Rodney Simmer District 16
Johnnie Woods District 17
Chuck Layer District 18
Commission Members
Kai Swanson, President District 15
Rich Morthland District 1
Melissa Moreno-Baker District 2
Larry Burns District 3
Luis Moreno District 4
Brian Vyncke District 5
Porter McNeil District 6
Carla Enburg District 7
Drue Mielke District 8
David Adams District 9
Richard “Quijas” Brunk District 10
Timothy Foster District 11
Edna Sowards District 12
Bob Perkins District 13
Enyo Dewith District 14
Dr. Rodney Simmer District 16
Johnnie Woods District 17
Chuck Layer District 18
J. Robert Westpfahl District 19
APPOINTED OFFICIALS

Forest Preserve Director

Forest Preserve Administrative Assistance

[liniwek Ranger

Indian Bluff Golf Course Superintendent
Indian Bluff Golf Course Clubhouse Manager

Loud Thunder Ranger
Niabi Zoo Director

Jeff Craver
Cassie Sullivan
Michael Peterson
Jay Verstraete
Todd Collins
Ben Mills

Lee Jackson

097



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Organizational Chart

Rock Island
County
Residents

Rock Island
County
Forest
Preserve
Commission

District

Secretary

Forest
Preserve
Commission
President

Forest
Preserve
Executive
Committee

Forest
Preserve
Director

District
Auditor

District
Treasurer

Forest
Preserve
Administrative
Assistant

Assistant
Rangers

Iliniwek &
Dorrance
Ranger

Seasonal
Maintenance &
Office
Personnel

Indian Bluff

Golf Course
Clubhouse
Manager

Indian Bluff Golf
Course
Superintendent

Seasonal Golf
Course
[TEE N CEES
& Maintenance

Assistant Golf
Course
Superintendent

Seasonal
Clubhouse
Personnel

Greenskeepers
& Mechanic

Loud
Thunder &
Martin
Conservation
Area Ranger

Seasonal
Maintenance
& Office
Personnel

Assistant
RENEES

Niabi Zoo
Director

See
Additional
Zoo
Personnel
Chart

098



Niabi Zoo Director

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Niabi Zoo Organizational Chart

Guest Services Manager

Niabi Zoo Assistant Director

= 700 Maintenance Superintendent g

Seasonal Membership Staff

Seasonal Carousel Staff

Seasonal Gift Shop Staff

Animal Handler Staff

Seasonal Animal Handlers

Seasonal Office & Ticket Booth

Field Office Manager Staff

Part-Time Registrar

Curator of Conservation &

. Seasonal Education Staff
Education

Zoo Mechanic & Tradesworkers

Seasonal Maintenance Staff

Seasonal Train Drivers

099



P

Government Finance Officers Association

Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Illinois

For 1ts Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report
For the Fiscal Year Ended

June 30, 2024

CheiZogp bo. P- Plorniet

Executive Director/CED

_iv -

100



Forest Preserve District O

ROCk | S | a n d CO U nty Rochls}aidt(];olllstE Illinois

December 16, 2025

To the Honorable Kai Swanson, President, Members of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve Commission, and Citizens of Rock Island County Forest Preserve District.

State law requires that all general-purpose local governments publish within six months of
the close of each fiscal year a complete set of financial statements presented in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and audited in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified public accountants.
Pursuant to that requirement, we hereby issue the annual financial report of the Rock
Island County Forest Preserve District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025.

Management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the
information contained in this report, based upon a comprehensive framework of internal
control that it has established for this purpose. Because the cost of internal controls
should not exceed anticipated benefits, the objective is to provide reasonable, rather than
absolute, assurance that the financial statements will be free from material misstatement.

Sikich CPA LLC, a firm of licensed certified public accountants, have issued an unmodified
(“clean”) opinion on the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District financial statements
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. The independent auditor’s report is presented as
the first component in the financial section of this report.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis
to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and
should be read in conjunction with it. The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District’s
MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo  Amdwa Forest Preserve
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
- V -
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 101



Profile of the Government

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District was established in 1941 by a
referendum vote. The District is a separate body and political subdivision of the
State of Illinois. The District has independent taxing powers, although it is
coterminous with that of Rock Island County. The District’s purpose is to
maintain and manage natural areas in Rock Island County for preservation,
recreation, and education.

The District’s day-to-day operations and administrative activities are managed by a
Director and staffed by approximately 142 full-time, part-time, and seasonal
employees.

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District consists of six forest preserve
areas, which consist of 2,659.455 acres of which 1,902 acres are Forested (as per
current GIS readings) in Rock Island County. They include Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area located in conjunction to Loud Thunder
Forest Preserve, Indian Bluff Forest Preserve and Golf Course, Illiniwek Forest
Preserve, Dorrance Park, Niabi Zoo and Amowa Forest Preserve. The Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District serves approximately 141,236 residents (Source:
U.S. Census Bureau, 2023 ACS 1-Year Estimates Data Profiles, Table DP05) in
Rock Island County, but also serves surrounding areas in Illinois and Iowa and
tourists from beyond that.

The District is governed by an elected 19-member Board of Commissioners, who
also serve, by state statute, as the Rock Island County Board. Approximately one-
half of the members are up for re-election in a cycle of 4, 4, 2 years. The
remaining are on a 2, 4, 4-year cycle. This provides every ten (10) years the entire
19-member commission being up for re-election. The President of the Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District is nominated from within the elected 19
commissioners. The nomination process for President of the Commission is
conducted in December of even numbered years and nominees must receive a
majority vote from the commissioners. Policy-making and legislative authority are
vested in a governing executive committee consisting of the president and six other
commission members. The full Commission meets the third Tuesday of each
month immediately following the Rock Island County Board meetings or
approximately at 6:00 PM.

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District’s financial planning and control. All department heads and

- Vi -
102



management of the Forest Preserve District are required to submit requests for
appropriation utilizing the District’s financial software to the government’s
director (the Director). The Director uses these requests as the starting point for
developing a proposed budget. The Director then presents this proposed budget to
a special session of the Executive Committee for review and consideration. Upon
review of the Executive Committee special session, a recommendation is made to
the Commission to lay the budget appropriation ordinance on display for 30 days.
The Commission is required to hold a public hearing on the proposed budget and
to adopt a final budget within the first quarter of the District’s fiscal year per 70
ISCS 805/13/3.

The budget is developed and estimated for the purpose of timely levies set for
property taxes to be collected as revenue in the fiscal year beginning the following
July 1%, The final budget is adopted just prior to appropriation implementation with
those levies set. The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, from which the
district levies a property tax. The Director may make transfers of appropriations
(movement of funds available to spend from one function or sub-department/park
to another) within a fund after the budget has been adopted with simple majority
vote of the Commission. Any resolutions to increase appropriations must be
approved by majority vote of the Forest Preserve Commission. Budget to actual
comparisons are provided in this annual audit for each individual governmental
fund for which an appropriated annual budget has been adopted.

Local Economy

Rock Island County’s economy has historically centered on farm implement
manufacturing, U.S. military manufacturing and agriculture. Today 22.5% of
Rock Island County's residents are employed in the industry of “Education,
Healthcare, and Social Assistance” (U.S. Census, 2023 American Community
Survey, 5-Year Estimates). Manufacturing has the second highest percentage of
employment of any industry, employing 16.2% of the civilian population 16 years
and over (U.S. Census, 2023 American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates).
Currently, the largest employers in the county are:

Company Address City Employees Sales

John Deere Harvester | 114 13m o ye East Moline 2,800 $1,140,721,000
Works

Tyson Fresh Meats 28424 38th Ave N Hillsdale 2,400 $984,159,000
Deere & Co 1 John Deere PI Moline 1,600 $0

XPAC 525 10th Ave E Milan 1,000 $0

- Vil -
103




Bally’s Quad Cities 777 Bally Blvd Rock Tsland 550 $43,106,000

Casino and Hotel

?%fgig;ance Foodservice | g0 515t 5t W Rock Island 530 $816,305,000
Tax Slayer Center 1201 River Dr. Moline 500 $36,980,000

Modern Woodmen of | 1761 1 Ave Rock Island 475 $117,151,00

America

Walmart Supercenter 3930 44th Avenue Dr. # 1 | Moline 450 $60,747,000

3M Co 22614 Route 84 N Cordova 413 $197,796,000
John Deere Swob 3400 80™ St Moline 400 $422,322,000
United Healthcare 1 Kone Ct #301 Moline 360 $48,621,000

Walmart Supercenter 1601 18" St Silvis 350 $47,248,000

Source:  Data Axle, Reference USA Gov, accessed 2025.

Note: Major employer data provided are derived from multiple sources with varying levels of accuracy. Bi-

State Regional Commission disclaims all responsibility for the accuracy of the data shown herein.

There are 10 traditional public-school districts operating within Rock Island
County. The County’s post-secondary education facilities include Black Hawk
College, a two-year public institution; Augustana College, a private four-year
institution; and Western Illinois University Quad Cities Campus.

Labor force in Rock Island County peaked in 1980 at 84,434. The 10-year period
from 1980-1990 saw total labor force decline by almost 12% to 74,530. Most of
this loss is attributed to the farm crisis in the 1980’s and the related losses of
manufacturing jobs in the farm implement industry. The county’s annual average
unemployment rate neared 18% in 1983. However, through the 1990's the
economy gradually improved with relatively minor setbacks occurring early in the
decade. From 2000 to 2007, unemployment rates averaged 5.1%. With the
international banking crisis and housing market decline that occurred from 2007 to
2009, the unemployment rates jumped to an average of 8.9%. From 2012 — early
2020 the county experienced a continual improvement in the unemployment rates,
reaching a low of 3.8% unemployment in March 2020. Following the onset of the
Coronavirus pandemic, the unemployment rate jumped to 17.7% in April 2020. As
of August 2025, Rock Island County has an unemployment rate of 5.4% and a
civilian labor force of 65,610 people (Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics, Local
Area Unemployment Statistics).

Recently: Rock Island County has seen business expansions and infrastructure
projects including $5 million towards a hotel connected to the Bend XPO
Convention Center in East Moline, a $2.5 million expansion project for Crawford
Company in Rock Island, and a new River Edge Redevelopment Zone in Rock
Island.

- viii -
104




Major Initiatives

Each year, members of the Commission of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District plan & vote to accomplish building & improvement projects in the
District’s various parks. Some of these goals require bond agreements to fund and
others are funded through increasing areas of revenue. The following are some of
the future projects to be accomplished.

Purchase of work truck for Loud Thunder and Niabi Zoo and two minivans for
Niabi Zoo.

Purchase of a new out-front tractor mower for Indian Bluff
Purchase new zero turn mowers for Illiniwek, Loud Thunder and Niabi Zoo.
Renew the irrigation software maintenance plan at Indian Bluff.

Installation of a new electrical panel and generator that services the well at Indian
Bluff.

Repair and resurface portions of the Great River Road bike path from North of Port
Byron to the South of Cordova through funding from the IL DNR Bike Path grant.

Install electrical vehicle charging stations throughout the District through the
funding from the Electric Vehicle Charging Station grant.

Complete renovations to the American Eagle exhibit, large cat exhibit and
carrousel.

Reconstruct several acres of native prairie within Amoéwa Forest Preserve & Loud
Thunder.

Construction of trail bridges throughout the trail systems at Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve.

Complete trail system at Amoéwa East.

Perform annual train track maintenance at Niabi Zoo.

-ix -
105



Replacement of picnic tables and fire rings for the campsites at Loud Thunder and
[lliniwek Forest Preserve.

Designation of the hill prairie at Indian Bluff as an Illinois Nature Preserve by the
Illinois Nature Preserve Commission.

Financial Information, Management and Control

Financial Policies: The Forest Preserve District has adopted a 90-day (3-month)
spendable (unrestricted) fund balance in the General Fund, Niabi Zoological
Preserve Fund and for the other appropriated Special Revenue Funds, with
exception to the District’s Liability Fund, to maintain and protect the operating
service levels supported by the funds. Instances where an ending audited fund
balance (June 30" each year) is above the stated goal, a plan will be developed by
the Director and presented to the Forest Preserve Executive Committee &
Commission for review and approval to allow for the spending down of the stated
surplus. If the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund or any appropriated
Special Revenue Fund drops below the spendable (unrestricted) fund balance as of
(June 30th), an action plan will be developed by the Director for review and
approval by the Forest Preserve Executive Committee and Commission to increase
the fund balance to the appropriate level.

The District’s Liability Fund will strive to maintain a fund balance that will
address forecasted claims and expenses as explained below under the Risk
Management section.

It is the intent of the District to use all surpluses generated to accomplish the
following: meet reserve policies, avoid future debt service, reduce current

outstanding debt, and invest in capital improvements, which provide greater
sustainability, operational savings or greater revenue streams to the District.

Due to the nature of the parks located in this upper Midwest area they are open for
business on a seasonal basis typically April through October or about 7 months of
the year. In addition, the District is property tax dependent for most of its funds,
and those revenues are only being received during approximately 7 months per
year. Therefore, in order to keep cash at healthy levels year-round the Commission
encourages the parks maintain a 6-month reserve. The Forest Preserve Commission
has not committed any fund balance amounts for any of its funds.

106



Long-Term Financial Plans: The District continues to focus on earned revenues to
offset annual operational costs necessary to provide services to its visitors. The
District does not plan to invest in additional facilities, services or programs unless
there is a direct return to offset those investments. Property tax rate increases will
be used to offset increases in personnel, paid benefits, capital expenditures and
repairs, and payment of existing debt services. The District continues to address
deferred maintenance throughout on an annual basis with funds levied in the
Development of Forests and Construction of Improvement Fund or applicable
grant opportunities. Climate related scenarios continue to be a factor when
considering future renovations to the District’s infrastructure. The District has the
ability to incur additional debt service based on the size of the District’s Equalized
Assessed Value (EAV), but does not intend to acquire further debt service in the
next 5 years. Any significant increase in service would mostly be in land for
conservation or preservation purposes. Parks that are dedicated to conservation do
not need significant amounts of infrastructure or support amenities. At this time,
the District anticipates a balanced fund approach in its General Fund, Special
Revenue Funds and Liability Fund. The Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund will
require surplus budgeting in order to achieve a fund balance that will comply with
the District’s Fund Balance Policy. This funding beyond its property tax levy and
fees available will come from the District’s general fund transfers in of

support. The District’s Capital Project Funds, such as the Development of Forests
and Construction of Improvements Fund, unrestricted balance will be utilized as
appropriated annually to assist other parks’ deterioration of infrastructure needs.
Others, such as the Golf Course Improvement Fund, build funds to replace
equipment needs on a scheduled basis.

Risk Management: The Forest Preserve District is self-insured for risk exposures
related to employment benefits. The Forest Preserve District has been participating
in the IPARKS risk management program since the beginning of fiscal year 2017,
which provides automobile liability, wrongful acts (public officials) liability,
property coverage, boiler & equipment breakdown, automobile physical damage
coverage, and legal liability coverage. These occurrences were all self-insured
prior to this program participation. A third-party administrator, UMR, performs all
health benefit claims handling procedures. In addition, in July of 2024 the District
began participating in Rock Island County worker’s compensation program
administered by Illinois County Risk Management Trust (ICRMT). ICRMT
performs all workers’ compensation claims handling procedures. The Rock Island
County human resources office administers claims against the District, as well as
settlement of claims and participation of this program through an
intergovernmental agreement with Rock Island County. The Commission levies for

- xi -
107



a liability reserve property tax, recorded as Forest Preserve District Liability
Insurance. This is a separate special revenue fund. It provides for policy premiums,
deductibles, claims settlement and loss expenses for the estimated settlement value
of worker’s compensation, employment benefits, and third-party administrators.

Pension and Other Post-employment Benefits: The Forest Preserve District
participates in a defined benefit pension plan through the Illinois Municipal
Retirement Fund (IMRF). IMRF provides retirement benefits for any employees of
the Forest Preserve District whose position normally requires at least 1000 hours of
service per year. These benefits are paid in addition to social security benefits. The
Forest Preserve District also provides for postretirement health care benefits to
employees under the required provisions of Rock Island County’s Health Benefit
Plan. Additional information on pension and post-employment benefits can be
found in the notes to the financial statements included within this financial report.

Awards & Acknowledgements: The Government Finance Officers Association
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting to the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District for its annual
financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024. In order to be awarded a
Certificate of Achievement, the government must publish an easily readable and
efficiently organized annual financial report. This report must satisfy both
generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe
that our current annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025 has
continued to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we
are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient
and dedicated services of the appointed officers, management and staff of the Rock
Island County Forest Preserve District, in addition to the Rock Island County
Treasurer’s Office, the Rock Island County Auditor’s Office, and our auditors,
Sikich CPA LLC, Naperville IL. Credit also must be given to the Commission for
their support and maintaining the highest standards of professionalism in the
management of the Forest Preserve District’s finances.

Respectfully submitted,
P Y %% 2. @LW

Jeffrey Craver, Director
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

- Xii -
108



FINANCIAL SECTION

109



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

110



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS
I KI H ® Members of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

1415 West Diehl Road, Suite 400
Naperville, IL 60563

630.566.8400

SIKICH.COM

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable President

Members of the Forest Preserve Commission
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Rock Island, Illinois

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major
fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District,
[llinois (the Forest Preserve) (a component unit of Rock Island County, Illinois), as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2025, and the related notes to financial statements, which collectively comprise the
Forest Preserve’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Illinois (a component
unit of Rock Island County, Illinois), as of June 30, 2025, and the respective changes in financial
position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under these
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Forest Preserve and to meet
our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our
audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY ADVISORY

-1- 111




In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Forest Preserve’s ability
to continue as a going concern for 12 months beyond the financial statement date, including any
currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or
in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, We:

o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Forest Preserve’s internal control. Accordingly, no
such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

o Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Forest Preserve’s ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.



Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis and the required supplementary information listed in the table
of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or
historical context.

We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Forest Preserve’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual
fund financial statements and schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not
a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial
statements and schedules are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.

The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules are fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other
information comprises the introductory and statistical sections but does not include the basic financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not
cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and
the basic financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other
information exists, we are required to describe it in our report.

-3- 113



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 1,
2025 on our consideration of the Forest Preserve’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Forest Preserve’s internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the Forest Preserve’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

Shick CPA4 LLE

Naperville, Illinois
December 1, 2025



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS
I KI H ® Members of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

1415 West Diehl Road, Suite 400
Naperville, IL 60563

630.566.8400

SIKICH.COM

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable President

Members of the Forest Preserve Commission
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Rock Island, Illinois

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District, Illinois (the Forest Preserve) (a component unit of Rock Island County,
[linois) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2025, and the related notes to financial statements, which
collectively comprise the Forest Preserve’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated December 1, 2025.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Forest Preserve’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the basic
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Forest
Preserve’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Forest Preserve’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. 4 material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the Forest Preserve’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected
and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY ADVISORY

-5 - 115




Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified.

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Forest Preserve’s financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Forest Preserve’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Forest Preserve’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Sdbick CPA4 LLE

Naperville, Illinois
December 1, 2025



GENERAL PURPOSE EXTERNAL
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

117



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2025

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (the District), we offer readers of the
District’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Rock
Island County Forest Preserve District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. We encourage readers to
consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished
in our letter of transmittal which can be found on pages v- xiii of this report, and the District’s financial
statements.

Financial Highlights

The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows of resources at the close of the June 30, 2025 fiscal year
by $15,113,235 (net position). This net position total has increased $634,887 from the prior year.
This current year growth is primarily from growth in net investments in capital assets made possible
from federal and local grant awards. Restricted net position increases occurred to debt service and
audit services. There is now a deficit of unrestricted funds (unrestricted net position) that may be
used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors, as all resources are
focused to the preserves’ attractiveness and usefulness to the public.

Deferred outflows of resources totaled $769,750. This is a decrease of ($242,791) from the prior
year total. This is primarily from pension related deferred outflows figured from the District’s actuarial
estimation decreasing. Other post-employment benefits (OPEB) calculations of future expenses
required again increased slightly from prior year, but the deferred charge from bond debt refunding
of the 2016 issue has and will continue to decrease each year according to the amortization
schedule.

Deferred inflows of resources totaled $5,870,527, an increase of $904,293 over the prior year total.
There was an increase in additional deferred property tax revenue this year over last accounting for
about half of this total increase. The other half was the calculated increase of OPEB related deferred
inflows off-setting a small decrease in actuarial pension expenses recognized in future periods.

At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the General Fund dropped from
the prior year to $812,145 or 27.3% of total General Fund expenditures of $2,970,907. This
continues to meet the Commission’s recommended fund balance reserve of 25%. The decrease is
due to the deferral of an increased amount of property taxes to be used for future expenses as
budgeted. Therefore, not needing as much in reserves at year-end. Also, Niabi Zoo had depleted
all its resources for the completion of the big cat house, a very large crowd attraction exhibit. The
costs to get it to code and provide the best enclosure for the cats increased so greatly and the
importance of that particular exhibit, encouraged the Commission to approve unassigned funds be
transferred from the general fund to assist.

The overall governmental funds’ fund balance total for the year decreased as well. Total
expenditures increased compared to the prior year and there was a significant decrease in revenue.
Personal Property Replacement taxes were decreased from the State. Intergovernmental revenues
were not anticipated as capital projects were concluding, so no additional state or federal grants
were being considered and received. Miscellaneous revenue from snow storm insurance proceeds
in the Zoo were utilized as soon as collected the prior year and no further collections were granted
for continued repairs in the current year. The greater collection of fees, and higher interest earned
for cash in the bank could not keep up the pace with these decreases and cover all expenditures.
Other non-major governmental funds decreased overall because of additional personnel expenses
per collective bargaining contract as well as the final year of increased minimum wages in the state

- MD&A 1 -
118



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2025

for seasonal and part-time employees. Continued project expenses such as the Golf Cart Fleet
purchase at the preserves depleted the fund balance of the Golf Course Improvement Fund and
was the main reason for this decrease.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District’s basic financial statements. The District’'s basic financial statements are comprised of
three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to
the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic
financial statements themselves including a statistical section at the end.

Government=Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
District’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the District assets and deferred outflows of
resources, and liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference between the two reported
as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether
the financial position of the District is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the government’s net position changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flow in future fiscal
periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the District that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues from other functions that are intended to recover all or
a significant portion of their costs through user fees, charges, and grants and donations. The governmental
activities of the District include general government and recreational operations.

The government-wide financial statements include only the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District.
There are no component units. The District is a component unit of Rock Island County, lllinois.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 7-9 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, like other
state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements in accordance with the Downstate Forest Preserve Act of the State of lllinois.

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the year. Such information
may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

- MD&A 2 -
119



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2025

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information
presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers
may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the
governmental fund balance sheet on page 10 & 11 and the governmental fund Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances on pages 12 & 13 provide a reconciliation to facilitate this
comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District maintains 11 individual governmental funds. The Debt
Service Fund is used to record the deferral of abated property tax collections to pay long term debt
obligations in future years. Information is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and
in the governmental fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance for the
General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund, which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other funds are
combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major
governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District adopts an annual appropriation budget for its General
Fund and its special revenue funds (with the exception of the Marvin Martin Trust Fund), as well as one
fund for capital projects of the District by way of property tax levy. A budgetary comparison statement has
been provided for the General Fund, the Special Revenue Funds, and Capital Projects Fund to demonstrate
compliance with this budget on pages 36 & 37, 43 and 48-52.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found starting on page 10 through 13 of this
report.

Notes to the Financial Statements: The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements beginning on
page 14.

Other Information: In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also
presents certain required supplementary information concerning the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District’s lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund and Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB) plan, and the
General Fund and Zoo Fund. Required supplementary information regarding pension and other
postemployment plans can be found on page 36 through 43 of this report.

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position.
In the case of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, assets and deferred outflows of resources
exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by $15,113,235 at the close of the most recent fiscal
year.

By far the largest portion of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District’s total net position (98.15%)
reflects its net investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery and equipment less any capital-
related debt). The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District uses these capital assets to provide services
to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.

- MD&A 3 -
120



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2025

Governmental Activities

2025 2024
Assets
Current and other assets 8,427,812 7,992,807
Capital assets 19,917,275 18,809,774
Noncurrent assets 21,922 1,107
Total assets 28,367,009 26,803,688
Deferred outflows of resources 769,750 1,012,541
Liabilities
Long-term liabilities outstanding 5,678,183 6,728,645
Other liabilities 2,474,814 1,643,002
Total liabilities 8,152,997 8,371,647
Deferred inflows of resources 5,870,527 4,966,234
Net position
Net investment in capital assets 14,834,084 13,241,970
Restricted for:
Capital improvement 15,836 18,104
Retirement 224,363 207,468
Liability 236,092 260,671
Debt service 24,973 167
Audit 12,369 -
Unrestricted (deficit) (234,482) 749,968
Total net position $ 15,113,235 S 14,478,348

3.4% or $513,633 of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District’'s total net position represents
resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. This restricted amount
increased over the course of the fiscal year. The restriction of capital improvement funds for future capital
use has decreased since Zoo exhibit projects and the 5-year replacement of golf cart fleet has been
completed. The Marvin Martin Trust Fund for improvements in future years at Loud Thunder preserve has
these restrictions and experienced a decrease in the current year compared to last as well, while the Loud
Thunder Spillway and Camping Fund and the Development of Forests & Construction Improvements (DFCI)
for the District as a whole restrictions for capital did increase. Spending in this fund is for EV-charging
stations at the preserves and bike path improvements to come while applications and additional funding is
anticipated from grants and contributions in future years. As of June 30, 2025, the amount of liabilities
restricted for estimated claims settlements for health benefits and worker’'s compensation was a similar

- MD&A 4 -
121



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Year Ended June 30, 2025

amount for future liability predicted. Additional interest on Debt Service is now restricted to the payment of
future bond debt. A restriction for auditing services is now in place and increasing as well.

Principal debt payments have continued on the bond issues for Niabi Zoo Capital Improvements and Loud
Thunder & Spillway improvements and repairs. This decreases the liability. These principal payments, and
the interest payments draw on cash readily available within current and other assets. No new bonded debt

was incurred or is anticipated.

Governmental Activities

2025

2024

Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services

Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

Total program revenues

General Revenue:
Property taxes
Replacement taxes
Hotel/ motel taxes
Interest
Miscellaneous
Gain on Sale of Capital Assets
Total general revenues

Total revenues

Expenses:
General and administration
Culture and recreation
Interest on long-term debt
Total expenses

Change in net position

Net position, beginning
Net position, ending

S 2,994,869

S 2,990,742

58,789 10,800
908,126 970,743
3,961,784 3,972,285
3,972,740 3,830,820
283,934 428,198
259,046 274,999
233,799 192,033
29,373 275,337
28,589 -
4,807,481 5,001,387
8,769,265 8,973,672
2,943,694 2,605,713
5,008,248 4,320,647
182,436 199,651
8,134,378 7,126,011
S 634,887

$ 14,478,348

S 1,847,661

S 12,630,687

S 15,113,235

- MD&A'S -

S 14,478,348

122



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2025

Receipt of the remaining granted American Recovery Funds from Rock Island County and other small local
governmental and agency grants, as well as charges for services kept program revenues closely in line
with prior year receipts. The EAV increase for property taxes and interest growth received on funds on
deposit throughout the year helped off-set other tax decreases. Among those was the Debt Service Fund,
utilized in the prior fiscal year to record additional property taxes collected that were not abated for the
payment of bond principal & interest debt in the levy year 2023, collected for those debt expenditures in the
fiscal year 2026. The interest earned on those invested funds on deposit grew considerably over this fiscal
year. Therefore, the only government wide loss was in miscellaneous revenue from the insurance proceeds
from storm damage at the Zoo in the prior year with no additional revenue in the current year.

As various revenues decreased the District worked to keep expense totals close to the revenue coming in.
However, there was work that was contracted at the Zoo and DFCI fund and staff that was paid the collective
bargaining agreement increases in salaries and benefits. Liability insurance paid higher worker's comp
payments than expected. So expenses grew about $1 million over the prior year. This made it so the
increase in net position, while still an increase, was much less than the year prior.

Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds
As noted earlier, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

The focus of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District's governmental funds is to provide information
on near term inflows, outflows and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in
assessing the District’s financing requirements.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District’'s governmental
funds reported combined ending fund balances of $1,604,676, of which $796,307 is available for spending
at the government’s discretion. This decrease occurred to complete the cat house exhibit and to up-date
the golf cart fleet while maintaining about the same level of revenue overall this fiscal year.

Long Term Debt Effects: The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District made their four interest bond
payments and two principal payments for the year July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025 on time. Payments for the
Niabi Zoo Capital Improvement projects are made with fees received through various Zoo admissions and
purchases. These bonds were refinanced and reported in fiscal year 2016. However, due to the amount of
principal due, were only partially refinanced. The result is much less interest due over time. Again, timing
of all payments remains unchanged with final payments due 12/01/28. The bond issue in fiscal year 2018
was for the Capital Improvements to the Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping facilities. The payments are
being made with the budget and receipt of additional camping fees at Loud Thunder as well as property tax
increases in the General Fund. The timing of these payments is on the same schedule as all other bond
issues for the District. The final payment is due 12/01/37. The District will continue to make all bond
payments according to their bond payment schedules. Additional information about the District’s long-term
debt can be found in Note 4 to the financial statements.

Budgetary Highlights & Changes in Fund Balance of Major Funds

The General Fund anticipated Replacement Tax revenue once again decreased considerably from the prior
year. The State reported the actual decrease months after the property tax levies were set, but they were
maximized to cover the anticipated event this second year. The parks also were aware of the importance
to maximize charges for services and contributions from private sources to cover the loss of replacement
revenue. Therefore, camping, boat rental, and golf fees were budgeted slightly higher than earned.
Investment income did perform well once again as well as contributions from private sources. Expenditures
for outside services and some supplies purchases were able to be deferred, but the real savings was in

- MD&A 6 -
123



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2025

deferring capital outlay during the year to ensure under budgeted expenditures overall. Helping the Zoo
ultimately caused a large decrease in fund balance of ($400,000).

Niabi Zoo experienced huge revenue losses under expected budget in charges for services as the amount
of construction of exhibits continued throughout the year, especially the cat house, and weather issues
were up and down. Affecting expenditures was the inflationary costs of goods and services for operations
and repairs/rebuild. Some delayed/deferred capital outlay expenditures became necessary to off-set as
much of the revenue loss as possible. However, the general fund needed to step in to provide as much of
a buffer to these increased expenditure budgets as possible. The result was still the need to use of all the
fund balance resulting in a change in fund balance of a decrease of ($246,477) during the year.

Capital Assets

(Net of Depreciation)

2025 2024
Land S 1,641,790 S 1,641,790
Buildings 4,527,935 4,692,514
Machinery and equipment 1,525,105 1,100,338
Infrastructure 10,295,240 10,952,880
Construction in progress 1,927,205 422,252
Total S 19,917,275 S 18,809,774

Large purchases of machinery & equipment included a new aerator & golf cart fleet at Indian Bluff Preserve,
various projects at Niabi Zoo, and a District wide time & attendance software system. Exhibit projects at the
Zoo have been continued such as the Big Cat House Infrastructure from funds provided by Rock Island
County from its allotment of the American Recovery Act Award. The new lllinois Bicycle Path Extension
project began as well. Both of those majorly increased construction in progress over the prior year. The
decreases to buildings and infrastructure were completely due to depreciation expense for the year being
greater than completion of new capital or their improvements.

Additional information on the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District’s capital assets can be found in
Note 3 of this report.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets

Inflation remains a primary concern for management, as rising operational costs—particularly at Niabi
Zoo—continue to pressure financial resources. A sustained decline in earned revenue would further limit
the zoo’s ability to fund equipment replacements and visitor-experience enhancements. The District
remains attentive to the effect of inflation on Rock Island County residents, recognizing that constrained
discretionary income may reduce access to District services. Management continues to calibrate service-
fee adjustments and property-tax revenues to mitigate inflationary pressures while maintaining broad
service accessibility. Although broader economic trends may influence unemployment levels, the
associated risk is currently considered low.

-MD&A 7 -
124



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2025

Discussions with peer agencies confirm that service-usage patterns are shifting across the sector. Camping
activity at llliniwek and Loud Thunder declined for the first time since the COVID-19 pandemic, including
both reduced unique visitation and lower frequency among regular campers. In addition to economic
factors, some pandemic-driven camping purchases appear to be underutilized. Nevertheless, demand for
well-maintained camping facilities remains strong.

Golf participation continues to increase, supported by greater exposure to the sport through digital and
virtual platforms. This trend is attracting new, younger participants across demographic groups.

At Niabi Zoo, the opening of the prairie dog exhibit and completion of the big cat and American eagle
exhibits contributed to stabilizing attendance, limiting the decline to 2%.

Fiscal year 2026 appropriations across District funds remain generally consistent with prior years, aside
from capital initiatives. Although the Forest Preserve Commission adopted a tax rate approximately 0.41 of
a cent lower than the previous levy year, property-tax collections increased by $341,891. These additional
resources were directed to the General Fund and the Niabi Zoo Fund to support recovery from snow-related
damage and ongoing exhibit renovations. In future years, the General Fund levy will be reduced, while the
levy for the Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund will increase to support capital
needs. The elevated Niabi Zoo Fund levy will remain in place, with annual surpluses applied to meet fund-
balance requirements. The District anticipates modest increases in earned revenue following proposed fee
adjustments for calendar year 2026. Personnel costs are projected to increase 2.5%, while employer benefit
expenses are expected to rise approximately 15.5% due to plan elections and staffing changes.

The Audit, IMRF, and FISSA Funds were adopted with targeted deficits or surpluses as necessary to
maintain compliance with the District’s fund-balance policy over a three-year horizon.

The Fiscal Year 2026 Liability Fund budget includes a planned deficit resulting from the transition of the
District’s risk-management pool from an August—July cycle to a calendar-year policy. This requires funding
both the August-December transition period and the full 2026 policy year. One active legal claim and
several pending workers’ compensation cases may also require funding, and appropriations were made to
ensure adequate resources if needed. The District continues to self-insure unemployment expenses, which
remain minimal relative to the size of its temporary workforce.

The Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund was adopted with a surplus, with
appropriations to be made as capital needs arise. The District secured two grants: one for repairs to the
Great River Trail and another for the installation of electric-vehicle charging stations. Looking beyond fiscal
year 2026, management anticipates requesting funds for the parking-lot repair and resurfacing at Indian
Bluff Golf Course and expects to leverage remaining funds as grant matches for resurfacing the Great River
Trail and developing a splash pad at Niabi Zoo.

The District’s fund-balance policy remains unchanged and continues to emphasize prudent use of reserves
to maintain policy thresholds, avoid or minimize future debt, and invest in capital improvements that
enhance sustainability, operational efficiency, and revenue generation. The District also updated its
investment policy to align with Rock Island County’s framework, with the only distinction being the need for
formal adoption by the Forest Preserve Commission. Revisions include strengthened collateralization
standards—requiring 100% collateral on deposits above FDIC/NCUA limits—and enhanced performance-
monitoring and analytical guidelines.

Management is not aware of any pending legislation that would materially affect District operations.

- MD&A 8 -
125



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2025

As in prior years, zoo management anticipates that illnesses such as Avian Influenza will continue to
present significant operational and financial challenges, particularly during outbreak periods. Education
programs and special events continue to perform well, and the 2023 Community Perception Survey
recommended expanding special-event offerings to strengthen attendance. Enhanced marketing initiatives
were launched in 2025 and will continue into 2026. The zoo is also evaluating summer evening hours to
improve the visitor experience during warmer periods. Off-site education programs featuring live animals
remain suspended due to staffing constraints and quarantine requirements.

Overall, management expects stable performance in the coming year, supported by disciplined financial
stewardship, continued investment in capital assets, and targeted strategies to sustain public engagement
across core service areas.

Request for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District’s finances for all those with an interest. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to, April L Palmer, Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District Auditor, 1504 3rd Avenue, Rock Island IL 61201 or e-mail
apalmer@rockislandcountyil.gov.

- MD&A 9 -
126



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

127



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2025

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Receivables (net, where applicable,
of allowances for uncollectibles)
Accounts
Property taxes
Accrued interest

Prepaid items

Capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated (net of
accumulated depreciation)

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related - IMRF
OPEB items
Deferred charge on refunding

Total deferred outflows of resources
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Unearned revenue
Noncurrent liabilities
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

Total liabilities
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related - IMRF
OPEB items
Property taxes
Total deferred inflows of resources
Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
-7-

Governmental
Activities

$ 5,108,122

468,184
2,839,144
12,362
21,922
3,568,995

16,348,280

28,367,009

513,579
216,385
39,786

769,750

29,136,759

1,179,245
98,112
528,285

669,172
5,678,183

8,152,997

21,776
837,480
5,011,271

5,870,527

14,023,524

128



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (Continued)

June 30, 2025

Governmental
Activities
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets $ 14,834,084
Restricted for

Capital improvements 15,836
Retirement 224,363
Liability insurance 236,092
Debt service 24,973
Audit 12,369
Unrestricted (deficit) (234,482)
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 15,113,235

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 129



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

Net (Expense)
Revenue and
Change in
Net Position
Primary
Program Revenues Government
Operating Capital
Charges Grants and Grants and Governmental
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS Expenses for Services  Contributions Contributions Activities
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental Activities
General government $ 2943694 $ 1,316,203 $ 10,289 $ - $  (1,617,202)
Culture and recreation 5,008,248 1,678,666 48,500 908,126 (2,372,956)
Interest 182,436 - - - (182,436)
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 8134378 $ 2,994,869 $ 58,789 $ 908,126 (4,172,594)
General Revenues
Property tax 3,972,740
Intergovernmental revenue
Replacement taxes 283,934
Hotel/motel taxes 259,046
Investment income 233,799
Miscellaneous 29,373
Gain on sale of capital assets 28,589
Total 4,807,481
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 634,887
NET POSITION, JULY 1 14,478,348
NET POSITION, JUNE 30 $ 15,113,235

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

130



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2025

Nonmajor Total
Governmental Governmental
General Zoo Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2272824 $ 947,183 $ 1,888,115 $ 5,108,122
Receivables (net, where applicable,
of allowances for uncollectibles)
Accounts 4,502 434,629 29,053 468,184
Property taxes 1,147,995 1,147,993 543,156 2,839,144
Accrued interest 5,532 1,039 5,791 12,362
Prepaid items 19,615 2,307 - 21,922
TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,450,468 $ 2,533,151 $ 2,466,115 $ 8,449,734
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 483,766 $ 398,334 $ 297,145 $ 1,179,245
Accrued payroll 35,808 51,574 10,730 98,112
Unearned revenue 72,853 60,214 395,218 528,285
Total liabilities 592,427 510,122 703,093 1,805,642
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue - property taxes 2,026,281 2,026,281 958,709 5,011,271
Unavailable revenue - grants - 10,279 17,866 28,145
Total deferred inflows of resources 2,026,281 2,036,560 976,575 5,039,416
Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 2,618,708 2,546,682 1,679,668 6,845,058
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable - prepaid items 19,615 2,307 - 21,922
Restricted
Capital improvements - - 218,331 218,331
Retirement - - 224,363 224,363
Liability insurance - - 236,092 236,092
Debt service - - 24,973 24,973
Audit - - 12,369 12,369
Assigned
Capital improvements - - 70,319 70,319
Unassigned (deficit) 812,145 (15,838) - 796,307
Total fund balances (deficit) 831,760 (13,531) 786,447 1,604,676
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES $ 3450468 $ 2533151 $ 2,466,115 $ 8,449,734

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 131



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2025

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 1,604,676

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds 19,917,275

Certain revenues are deferred at the fund level on the modified accrual
basis of accounting but not at the entity-wide level 28,145

The deferred charge on refunding of bonds is capitalized and amortized
over the life of the bonds on the statement of net position 39,786

The deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to the
pension plans and other postemployment benefits is a flow of current
financial resources and thus is not reported in the funds
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 491,803
Other postemployment benefits (621,095)

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in governmental funds

Bonds payable (4,830,000)
Compensated absences payable (229,382)
OPEB liability (438,849)
Net pension liability - Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (770,529)
Bond premium (78,595)
NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 15,113,235

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 132



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

REVENUES
Property taxes
Replacement taxes
Hotel/motel tax
Charges for services
Intergovernmental
Contributions from private sources
Investment income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current
General government
Culture and recreation

Capital outlay

Debt service
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers (out)
Sale of capital assets
Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), JULY 1,
AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED

Changes within the financial reporting entity

FUND BALANCES, JULY 1,
AS RESTATED

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), JUNE 30

(Formerly Major)
Development
of Forests and (Formerly Major) ~ Nonmajor Total
Construction Debt Governmental Governmental
General Zoo Improvements Service Funds Funds
$ 1,364,534 1,647,625 $ - $ - $ 960,581 $ 3,972,740
283,934 - - - - 283,934
- 259,046 - - - 259,046
1,316,203 1,678,666 - - - 2,994,869
- 892,661 - - 48,500 941,161
26,519 143,997 - - - 170,516
97,989 52,516 - - 83,294 233,799
20,361 1,329 - - 7,683 29,373
3,109,540 4,675,840 - - 1,100,058 8,885,438
2,491,500 - - - 140,794 2,632,294
- 3,538,378 - - 566,684 4,105,062
135,204 1,600,283 - - 305,806 2,041,293
210,000 305,000 - - - 515,000
134,203 44,625 - - - 178,828
2,970,907 5,488,286 - - 1,013,284 9,472,477
138,633 (812,446) - - 86,774 (587,039)
- 565,969 - - 42,664 608,633
(538,633) - - - (70,000) (608,633)
- - - - 36,660 36,660
(538,633) 565,969 - - 9,324 36,660
(400,000) (246,477) - - 96,098 (550,379)
1,231,760 232,946 (203,750) 167 893,932 2,155,055
- - 203,750 (167) (203,583) -
1,231,760 232,946 - - 690,349 2,155,055
831,760 $ (13,531 $ - $ - $ 786,447 $ 1,604,676

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 133



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES -
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $  (550,379)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures; however, they
are capitalized in the statement of activities 2,299,562

Some expenses in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds
Depreciation of capital assets (1,183,990)

Proceeds from the disposal of capital assets are recognized in governmental
funds but the gain is recognized on the statement of activities (8,071)

Certain revenues are deferred in governmental funds but not in governmental
activities (144,762)

The repayment of long-term debt is reported as an expenditure when due in
governmental funds but as a reduction of principal outstanding in the
statement of activities 515,000

The amortization of certain amounts related to the issuance of long-term debt
are not a use of a financial resource
Premium 15,640
Loss on refunding (19,248)

The change in the OPEB liability and related deferred outflows and inflows is
shown on the statement of activities (1,365)

The change in the net pension liability and related deferred outflows and inflows
for lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund is shown on the statement of activities (253,231)

The change in the compensated absences liability is shown on the statement
of activities (34,269)

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 634,887

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 134



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2025

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island,
Illinois (the Forest Preserve) have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, as applied to government units
(hereinafter referred to as generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)). The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body
for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more
significant of the Forest Preserve’s accounting policies are described below.

a.  Reporting Entity

The Forest Preserve is a legally separate political subdivision of the State of Illinois.
It is governed by a 19-member Board of Commissioners and is the same as the County
Board. These financial statements present all funds of the Forest Preserve. A
component unit is a legally separate organization for which a primary government is
financially accountable. However, the Forest Preserve is considered to be a component
unit of Rock Island County, Illinois (the County) since the Board of Commissioners
of the Forest Preserve is the same as the County Board.

b. Basis of Presentation

The accounts of the Forest Preserve are organized and operated on the basis of funds.
Funds are independent fiscal and accounting entities with self-balancing sets of
accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to their intended purpose and
is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with finance related legal and
contractual provisions. A minimum number of funds are maintained for this purpose.

The following fund categories are used by the Forest Preserve:

Governmental funds are used to account for the Forest Preserve’s general
activities. The General (Corporate) Fund is the primary operating fund;
accounting for all financial resources not accounted for in another fund. Special
revenue funds account for revenue sources that are legally restricted or
committed for specific purposes (except for capital projects funds). Capital
projects funds account for funds that are restricted, committed or assigned to the
acquisition of capital assets or construction of major capital projects not financed
by another fund.

-14 - 135



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the activities of the Forest Preserve.
The effect of material interfund activity has been eliminated from these statements.
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental
revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant
extent on fees and charges for support. The Forest Preserve has no business-type
activities.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a
given function, segment or program are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are
those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues
include (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from
goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or segment and (2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds. Major individual
governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

The Forest Preserve reports the following major governmental funds:
The General (Corporate) Fund is the Forest Preserve’s primary operating fund. It
accounts for all financial resources of the general government, except those

accounted for in another fund.

The Zoo Fund accounts for property tax revenues and charges for services
related to the operation of the Niabi Zoo.

The Forest Preserve does not report any proprietary funds.

The Forest Preserve does not report any fiduciary funds.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred. Property taxes are
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied (i.e., intended to finance).

Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements
imposed by the provider have been met.

-15- 136



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

d.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered
to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The Forest Preserve generally considers
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current
fiscal year, except for certain intergovernmental grants. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a fund liability is incurred. However, debt service expenditures are
recorded only when payment is due.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues (i.e.,
federal and state grants), the legal and contractual requirements of the numerous
individual programs are used as guidance. There are, however, essentially two types
of these revenues. In one, monies must be expended on the specific purpose or project
before any amounts will be paid to the Forest Preserve; therefore, revenues are
recognized based upon the expenditures recorded. In the other, monies are virtually
unrestricted as to purpose of expenditure and are generally revocable only for failure
to comply with prescribed eligibility requirements, such as equal employment
opportunity. These resources are reflected as revenues at the time of receipt or earlier
if they meet the availability criterion.

The Forest Preserve reports unavailable/deferred revenue and unearned revenue on its
financial statements. Unavailable/deferred revenues arise when a potential revenue
does not meet both the measurable and available or year intended to finance criteria
for recognition in the current period. Unearned revenues also arise when resources are
received by the Forest Preserve before it has a legal claim to them or prior to the
provision of services, as when grant monies are received prior to the incurrence of
qualifying expenditures.

In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the
Forest Preserve has a legal claim to the resources, the liability and deferred inflows of
resource for unearned and unavailable/deferred revenue are removed from the
financial statements and revenue is recognized.

Deposits and Investments

All investments with a maturity of one year or less when purchased are valued at cost
amortized for premiums and discounts. All investments with a maturity greater than
one year when purchased, other than non-negotiable certificates of deposit, are
reported at fair value. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date.

-16 - 137



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

f.

Property Taxes Receivable

Property taxes for 2024 attach as an enforceable lien on January 1, 2024, on property
values assessed as of the same date. Taxes are levied by December of the subsequent
fiscal year (by passage of a Tax Levy Ordinance). Tax bills are prepared by the County
and issued on or about May 16, 2025 and are payable in four installments, June 18,
2025, August 18, 2025, September 18, 2025 and November 18, 2025. The County
collects such taxes and remits them periodically. The 2024 tax levy collections are
intended to finance the 2026 fiscal year and are not considered available for current
operations and are, therefore, shown as deferred/unavailable revenue. The 2025 tax
levy has not been recorded as a receivable at June 30, 2025, as the tax attached as a
lien on property as of January 1, 2025, however, the tax will not be levied until
December 2025 and, accordingly, is not measurable at June 30, 2025.

Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds”
(i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the
noncurrent portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are
reported as “due to/from other funds.”

Advances between funds, if any, reported in the fund financial statements are offset by a
nonspendable fund balance account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that
they are not expendable available financial resources.

Prepaid ltems

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the date of this
report are recorded as prepaid items. Prepaid items are accounted for using the
consumption method.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, buildings, equipment, intangibles, and
infrastructure assets (e.g., bike trails, paths, roads, bridges and similar items), are reported
in the applicable governmental activities column in the government-wide financial
statements. Capital assets are defined by the Forest Preserve as assets with an initial,
individual cost of more than $5,000 for equipment and $15,000 for infrastructure, and an
estimated useful life as documented in the table below. Such assets are recorded at
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital
assets are recorded at acquisition value at the date of donation.

-17- 138



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets (Continued)

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed. Buildings, preserve improvements and equipment are depreciated using the
straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings and building improvements 7-35
Infrastructure 20-50
Machinery and equipment 5-20

Compensated Absences

It is the Forest Preserve’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused
vacation and sick time. Vacation time is accrued in governmental funds if the
employee has retired or terminated before year end but not yet been paid out. Vacation
time is accrued at the government-wide level as it is earned by employees. Unused
vacation is paid upon separation or retirement.

The Forest Preserve implemented GASB Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences,
in 2025, but this did not result in a change to opening net position as the amount of the
change was immaterial. Forest Preserve policy permits employees to accumulate
earned but unused sick leave. Sick leave is recognized as a liability if it is more likely
than not to be used for time off or otherwise paid in cash or settled through noncash
means.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term
obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities financial
statements. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the
bonds. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. The
unamortized gain (loss) on refunding are reported as deferred inflows/outflows and
amortized into interest expense over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of
debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances
are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as
other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt
proceeds received, are reported as expenditures/expenses.

-18 - 139



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Balances/Net Position

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report nonspendable fund
balance for amounts that are either not spendable in form or legally or contractually
required to be maintained intact. Restrictions of fund balance are reported for amounts
constrained by legal restrictions from outside parties for use for a specific purpose, or
externally imposed by outside entities or internally restricted via enabling legislation.
Committed fund balance is constrained by formal actions of the Forest Preserve’s
Board of Commissioners, which is considered the Forest Preserve’s highest level of
decision-making authority. Formal actions include adoption of ordinances approved
by the Board of Commissioners that can only be modified or rescinded by subsequent
adoption of ordinances. Assigned fund balance represents amounts constrained by the
Forest Preserve’s intent to use them for a specific purpose. The authority to assign
fund balance has been delegated, via the Forest Preserve’s fund balance policy, to the
Executive Director by the Board of Commissioners. Any residual fund balance in the
General Fund and deficit balances in other funds are reported as unassigned.

The Forest Preserve’s flow of funds assumption prescribes that the funds with the
highest level of constraint are expended first. If restricted or unrestricted funds are
available for spending, the restricted funds are spent first. Additionally, if different
levels of unrestricted funds are available for spending the Forest Preserve considers
committed funds to be expended first followed by assigned and then unassigned funds.

In the government-wide financial statements, restricted net positions are legally
restricted by outside parties for a specific purpose. Net investment in capital assets,
represents the book value of capital assets less any long-term debt principal
outstanding issued to construct capital assets.

None of the net positions or fund balances are restricted as a result from enabling
legislation adopted by the Forest Preserve.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement
element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net assets that
applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources
(expense/expenditure) until then. In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial
position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources.
This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an
acquisition of net assets that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized
as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

-19 - 140



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
n. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets, deferred outflows, liabilities and deferred inflows and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Forest Preserve is authorized by state statutes and its investment policy to make deposits
in interest bearing depository accounts in federally insured and/or state chartered banks and
savings and loan associations, or other financial institutions as designated by ordinances,
and to invest available funds in direct obligation of, or obligations guaranteed by, the United
States Treasury or agencies of the United States Government, money market mutual funds
whose portfolios consist of the government securities, Illinois Funds Money Market Funds
and annuities. The County maintains a money market pool for certain funds where the
resources have been pooled in order to maximize investment opportunities. Income from
investments is allocated between funds who own shares in the fund.

It is the policy of the fund to invest its funds in a manner which will provide the highest
investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash flow demands of
the Forest Preserve and conforming to all state and local statutes governing the investment
of public funds, using the “prudent person” standard for managing the overall portfolio. The
primary objective of the policy is safety (preservation of capital and protection of investment
principal), liquidity and yield.

The Forest Preserve maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all
funds.

a. Forest Preserve Deposits with Financial Institutions

Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the event
of bank failure, the Forest Preserve’s deposits may not be returned to it. The Forest
Preserve’s investment policy requires pledging of collateral for all bank balances in
excess of federal depository insurance with the collateral held by an agent of the Forest
Preserve in the Forest Preserve’s name.

- 20 - 141



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

b.

Forest Preserve Investments

It is the policy of the Forest Preserve to limit its exposure to interest rate risk, the risk
that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. As of June 30, 2025, the
District held no debt instruments and therefore, was not subject to interest rate risk.
Additionally, the Forest Preserve categorizes its fair value measurements within the
fair value hierarchy established by GAAP. The hierarchy is based on the valuation
inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable
inputs; and Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. The Forest Preserve
held no investments requiring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2025.

It is the policy of the Forest Preserve to limit its exposure to credit risk, the risk that
the issuer of a debt security will not pay its par value upon maturity, by primarily
investing in obligations guaranteed by the United States Government or securities
issued by agencies of the United States Government that are explicitly guaranteed by
the United States Government and by limiting investment in municipal bonds in the
highest four credit rating categories.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the investment, the Forest Preserve will not be able to recover the value
of its investments that are in possession of an outside party. To limit its exposure, the
Forest Preserve’s investment policy requires all security transactions that are exposed
to custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery versus payment (DVP) basis with
the investment held by a custodian acting as the Forest Preserve’s agent in its name.

Concentration of credit risk is the risk that a single investment instrument or type
makes up a significant portion of the Forest Preserve’s portfolio, resulting in
concentrated risk. The Forest Preserve’s investment policy requires diversification
away from specific instruments or issuers. In addition, a portion of the portfolio should
be continuously invested in internally diversified funds, such as local government
investment pools.

-21- 142



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2025, was as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Capital assets not being
depreciated
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets not being
depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings and building
improvements
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Total capital assets being
depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for
Buildings and building
improvements
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being
depreciated, net

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET

Balances Balances
July 1, 2024 Increases Decreases June 30, 2025
$ 1,641,790 $ - 8 - $ 1,641,790

422,252 1,528,741 23,788 1,927,205
2,064,042 1,528,741 23,788 3,568,995
9,352,370 60,782 88,260 9,324,892
3,512,418 630,533 148,571 3,994,380
18,251,447 103,294 - 18,354,741
31,116,235 794,609 236,831 31,674,013
4,659,856 217,290 80,189 4,796,957
2,412,080 205,766 148,571 2,469,275
7,298,567 760,934 - 8,059,501

14,370,503 1,183,990 228,760 15,325,733

16,745,732 (389,381) 8,071 16,348,280
$ 18,809,774 $ 1139360 $ 31,859 $ 19,917,275

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as

follows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

General government
Culture and recreation

TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE -

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

-22 -

$ 250,651
933,339
$ 1,183,990

143



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4.

LONG-TERM DEBT AND OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

a.

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

Balances Balances Current
Issue July 1, 2024 Issuances Retirements June 30, 2025  Portion

General obligation bonds $ 5,345,000 $ - $ 515000 $ 4,830,000 $ 535,000
Bond premium 94,235 - 15,640 78,595 -
Compensated absences** 195,113 34,269 - 229,382 80,284
Net pension liability - IMRF* 717,960 52,569 - 770,529 -
OPEB liability* 1,027,431 - 588,582 438,849 53,888

TOTAL $ 7379739 $ 86838 $ 1,119,222 $ 6,347,355 $ 669,172

*Typically, these liabilities will be paid from the General Fund and the Zoo Fund.

**The amount displayed as additions or reductions represents the net change in the
liability.

General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source)

General obligation refunding bonds (alternate revenue source), Series 2016, of which
$1,335,000 remain outstanding from an original issue of $3,125,000 dated June 29,
2016. It is the intent of Forest Preserve officials to service this debt from revenue from
the Zoo Fund. Principal is due annually on December 1. Interest is due semiannually
on June 1 and December 1.

General obligation bonds (alternate revenue source), Series 2017, of which $3,495,000
remain outstanding from an original issue of $4,280,000 dated December 14, 2017. It
is the intent of Forest Preserve officials to service this debt from revenue from the
General Fund. Principal is due annually on December 1. Interest is due semiannually
on June 1 and December 1.

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

Fiscal Year General Obligation Bonds

Ending (Alternate Revenue Source)

June 30, Principal Interest Total
2026 $ 535000 $ 163,077 $ 698,077
2027 550,000 146,803 696,803
2028 570,000 130,003 700,003
2029 585,000 111,503 696,503
2030 245,000 96,653 341,653
2031-2035 1,380,000 327,184 1,707,184
2036-2038 965,000 58,900 1,023,900
TOTAL $ 4,830,000 $ 1,034,123 $ 5,864,123

-23- 144



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4.

LONG-TERM DEBT AND OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)
d.  Legal Debt Margin

The schedule of the Forest Preserve’s legal debt margin as of June 30, 2025 is as

follows:

ASSESSED VALUATION - 2024 $ 3,511,752,152
Statutory debt limitation (2.875% of assessed valuation) $ 100,962,874
Less general obligation bonds (4,830,000)
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN $ 96,132,874

e.  Pledged Revenues

The Forest Preserve has issued alternate revenue source bonds for which they have
pledged future revenue streams.

The Series 2016 General obligation refunding bonds (alternate revenue source), issued
to refund the Series 2008 General Obligation Alternate Revenue Source Bonds, are
payable from revenues generated out of the Zoo Fund. The 2016 bonds have a
remaining total pledge of $1,416,677, with the bonds maturing December 1, 2028.
During the current fiscal year, the pledge of Zoo revenues for the 2016 bonds of
$349,625 was approximately 7.48% of total Zoo revenues.

The Series 2017 General obligation bonds (alternate revenue source), issued to
improve and maintain forest preserve lands and facilities, are payable from revenues
generated out of the General Fund. The 2017 bonds have a remaining total pledge of
$4,447,446, with the bonds maturing December 1, 2037. During the current fiscal year,
the pledge of General Fund revenues for the 2017 bonds of $344,203 was
approximately 11.07% of total General Fund revenues.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

The Forest Preserve’s defined benefit pension plan, Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
(IMRF), provides retirement, disability, annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits
to plan members and beneficiaries. IMRF is an agent multiple-employer pension plan that
acts as a common investment and administrative agent for local governments and school
districts in Illinois. The Illinois Pension Code establishes the benefit provisions of the plan
that can only be amended by the Illinois General Assembly. IMRF issues a publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information
for the plan as a whole but not by individual employer. That report may be obtained by
writing to the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund, 2211 York Road, Suite 500, Oak Brook,
Illinois 60523 or at www.imrf.org.

-24 - 145



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

S. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

a.

Plan Administration

All employees hired in positions that meet or exceed the prescribed annual hourly
standard must be enrolled in IMRF as participating members.

The plan is accounted for on the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. Employer and employee contributions are recognized
when earned in the year that the contributions are required, benefits and refunds are
recognized as an expense and liability when due and payable.

Plan Membership

At December 31, 2024, IMRF membership consisted of:

Inactive employees or their beneficiaries currently receiving

benefits 45
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits 27
Active employees 36
TOTAL 108

Benefits Provided

IMRF provides two tiers of pension benefits. Employees hired prior to January 1,
2011, are eligible for Tier 1 benefits. For Tier 1 employees, pension benefits vest after
eight years of service. Participating members who retire at age 55 (reduced benefits)
or after age 60 (full benefits) with eight years of credited service are entitled to an
annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1 2/3% of
their final rate of earnings, for each year of credited service up to 15 years, and 2% for
each year thereafter.

Employees hired on or after January 1, 2011, are eligible for Tier 2 benefits. For Tier 2
employees, pension benefits vest after ten years of service. Participating members who
retire at age 62 (reduced benefits) or after age 67 (full benefits) with ten years of
credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life,
in an amount equal to 1 2/3% of their final rate of earnings, for each year of credited
service up to 15 years, and 2% for each year thereafter.

IMRF also provides death and disability benefits. These benefit provisions and all
other requirements are established by state statute.

-25- 146



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

5.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

d.

Contributions

Participating members are required to contribute 4.50% of their annual salary to IMRF.
The Forest Preserve is required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to fund
IMREF as specified by statute. The employer contribution rate for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2025 was 7.33% of covered payroll.

Actuarial Assumptions

The Forest Preserve’s net pension liability was measured as of December 31, 2024 and
the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by
an actuarial valuation performed as of the same date using the following actuarial
methods and assumptions.

Actuarial valuation date December 31, 2024

Actuarial cost method Entry-age normal

Assumptions

Inflation 2.25%

Salary increases 2.85% to 13.75%

Interest rate 7.25%

Cost of living adjustments 3.50%
Asset valuation method Fair value

For non-disabled retirees, the Pub-2010, Amount-Weighted, below-median income,
General, Retiree, Male (adjusted 108.0%) and Female (adjusted 106.4%) tables, and
future mortality improvements projected using scale MP-2021. For disabled retirees,
the Pub-2010, Amount-Weighted, below-median income, General, Disabled Retiree,
Male and Female (both unadjusted) tables, and future mortality improvements
projected using scale MP-2021. For active members, the Pub-2010, Amount-
Weighted, below-median income, General, Employee, Male and Female (both
unadjusted) tables, and future mortality improvements projected using scale MP-2021.

-26- 147



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

5.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

f.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.25%. The projection
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that member contributions
will be made at the current contribution rate and that the Forest Preserve contributions
will be made at rates equal to the difference between actuarially determined
contribution rates and the member rate. Based on those assumptions, the fiduciary net
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments
of current plan members.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined
using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense, and
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to
produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real
rates of return to the target asset allocation percentage and adding expected inflation.
The target allocation and best estimates of geometric real rates of return for each major
asset class are summarized in the following table:

Portfolio Long-Term
Target Expected Real
Asset Class Percentage Rate of Return
Domestic Equity 33.50% 4.35%
International Equity 18.00% 5.40%
Fixed Income 24.50% 5.20%
Real Estate 10.50% 6.40%
Alternative Investments 12.50% 4.85% t0 6.25%
Cash Equivalents 1.00% 3.60%
TOTAL 100.00%

- 27 - 148



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

S.  EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

h.  Changes in the Net Pension Liability

(a) (b) (@) - (b)
Total Plan Net
Pension Fiduciary Pension
Liability Net Position Liability
BALANCES AT
JANUARY 1, 2024 $ 11,063,822 $ 10,345,862 $ 717,960
Changes for the period
Service cost 168,334 - 168,334
Interest 790,145 - 790,145
Difference between expected
and actual experience 111,242 - 111,242
Changes in assumptions - - -
Employer contributions - 140,748 (140,748)
Employee contributions - 93,936 (93,936)
Net investment income - 1,007,868 (1,007,868)
Benefit payments and refunds (498,881) (498,881) -
Other (net transfer) - (225,400) 225,400
Net changes 570,840 518,271 52,569
BALANCES AT
DECEMBER 31, 2024 $ 11634662 $ 10,864,133 $ 770,529

-28- 149



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

S.  EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources

For the year ended June 30, 2025, the Forest Preserve recognized pension expense of
$423,232. At June 30, 2025, the Forest Preserve reported deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to IMRF from the following
sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Employer contributions after the measurement date $ 96,164 $

Difference between expected and actual experience 194,999 12,459
Changes in assumption - 9,317
Net difference between projected and actual earnings

on pension plan investments 222,416 -
TOTAL $ 513579 $ 21776

$96,164 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from
Forest Preserve contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized
as a reduction of the net pension liability for the year ending June 30, 2026. Other
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to IMRF will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Ending
June 30,

2026 $ 186,058
2027 357,488
2028 (92,798)
2029 (55,109)
2030 -
Thereafter -
TOTAL $ 395,639

-29- 150



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

5.  EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

[llinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

j.

Discount Rate Sensitivity

The following is a sensitivity analysis of the net pension liability (asset) to changes in
the discount rate. The table below presents the net pension liability (asset) of the Forest
Preserve calculated using the discount rate of 7.25% as well as what the Forest
Preserve’s net pension liability (asset) would be if it were calculated using a discount
rate that is 1 percentage point lower (6.25%) or 1 percentage point higher (8.25%) than
the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6.25%) (7.25%) (8.25%)

Net pension liability (asset) $ 2069514 $ 770,529 $ (223,710)

6. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

a.

Plan Description

In addition to providing the pension benefits described, the Forest Preserve provides
other postemployment health care benefits (OPEB) for retired employees through the
County single-employer defined benefit plan. The benefit level, employee
contributions, and employer contributions are governed by the County and can be
amended by the County through its health care plan document and union contracts.
The plan does not issue a stand-alone financial report. No assets are accumulated in a
trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75.

Benefits Provided

All Forest Preserve employees and eligible dependents hired on or after January 1,
2001, may continue coverage under the active employee group health plan on an
optional basis providing: (1) they qualify for immediate receipt of retirement pension
benefits from IMRF, (2) coverage was in effect under the group health plan
immediately preceding the day on which the retirement begins, and (3) the employee
hired on or after January 1, 2001 has participated in the group health insurance plan,
either as the employee or as the employed spouse, for at least eight years or if hired on
or after January 1, 2011 has participated in the group health insurance plan, either as
the employee or as the employed spouse, for at least ten years. Individuals hired before
January 1, 2001, can receive benefits as provided by the policy in effect immediately
prior to the current plan. Employees retiring under the Early Retirement Incentive
Program between June 1, 1997 and June 1, 1998 may continue coverage under the
active employee Group Health Plan as provided for other retirees with a premium
reduction of 50% as provided by the incentive program.

- 30 - 151



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

C.

Membership
At June 30, 2025, membership consisted of:

Inactive fund members or beneficiaries

currently receiving benefits payments -
Inactive fund members entitled to

but not yet receiving benefit payments -
Active fund members 34

TOTAL 34

Total OPEB Liability

The Forest Preserve’s total OPEB liability of $438,849 was measured as of June 30,
2025 and was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2025.

Actuarial Assumptions
The total OPEB liability at June 30, 2025, as determined by an actuarial valuation as

of July 1, 2025, was determined using the following actuarial assumptions and other
inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified.

Actuarial cost method Entry-age normal
Inflation 2.50%
Salary increases 2.50%
Discount rate 5.20%
Healthcare cost trend rates 7.90% Initial

5.00% Ultimate

The discount rate was based on the June 30, 2025 S&P Municipal Bond 20-Year High
Grade Rate Index as published by S&P Dow Jones Indices.

-31- 152



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

f.

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability

Total OPEB
Liability
BALANCES AT JULY 1, 2024 $ 1,027,431
Changes for the period
Service cost 54,482
Interest 42,121
Difference between expected
and actual experience (684,833)
Changes in benefit terms -
Changes in assumptions 53,536
Other changes -
Benefit payments (53,888)
Net changes (588,582)
BALANCES AT JUNE 30, 2025 $ 438,849

Changes in assumptions related to the discount rate were changed from 4.21% to
5.20%. Additionally, there were changes in assumptions related to payroll increases,
and election rates at retirement.

Rate Sensitivity

The following is a sensitive analysis of the total OPEB liability to changes in the
discount rate and the healthcare cost trend rate. The table below presents the total
OPEB liability of the Forest Preserve calculated using the discount rate of 5.20% as
well as what the Forest Preserve’s total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated
using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (4.20%) or 1 percentage point
higher (6.20%) than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(4.20%) (5.20%) (6.20%)
Total OPEB liability $ 469,763 $ 438849 $ 408,468

-32- 153



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

g.

Rate Sensitivity (Continued)

The table below presents the total OPEB liability of the Forest Preserve calculated
using the healthcare rate of 7.90% to 5.00% as well as what the Forest Preserve’s total
OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a healthcare rate that is
1 percentage point lower (6.90% to 4.00%) or 1 percentage point higher (8.90% to
6.00%) than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Healthcare Rate 1% Increase
(6.90% to 4.00%) (7.90% to 5.00%) (8.90% to 6.00%)

Total OPEB liability $ 384,845 $ 438,849 $ 501,650

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to OPEB

For the year ended June 30, 2025, the Forest Preserve recognized OPEB expense of
$128,352. At June 30, 2025, the Forest Preserve reported deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following
sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Difference between expected and actual experience  $ 128,910 $ 694,857
Changes in assumption 87,475 142,623

TOTAL $ 216,385 $ 837,480

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to OPEB will be recognized as OPEB expense as follows:

Year Ending

December 31,
2026 $ (41,350)
2027 (41,350)
2028 (41,350)
2029 (41,346)
2030 (23,758)
Thereafter (431,941)
TOTAL $ (621,095)

-33- 154



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

7. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Forest Preserve is included in the County’s risk management program, which is self-
insured for risk exposures related to health benefits and worker’s compensation claims. The
Forest Preserve pays premium costs to the County for this participation, and the County

retains the risk of loss.

Since 2017, the Forest Preserve has participated in the IPARKS risk management program,
which provides automobile liability, wrongful acts liability, property coverage, boiler and

equipment breakdown, automobile physical damage coverage and legal liability.

8. TAXABATEMENTS

Under Tax Increment Financing (TIF) agreements entered by other taxing districts within
Rock Island County, Illinois, the Forest Preserve’s 2025 property tax revenues were reduced

by $212,801.
9, INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES
a. Transfers

Amounts transferred in (out) to individual funds are as follows:

In
General $ - $ 538,633
Z00 565,969
Nonmajor governmental funds 42,664
TOTAL $ 608633 $

The purposes of significant interfund transfer is as follows:

e Transfer from the General Fund to the Nonmajor governmental fund (Golf Course
Improvement Fund) of $42,664 to allocate golf course fees collected for future
golf course capital improvements.

e Transfer from the Nonmajor governmental fund (Development of Forests and
Construction Improvements) to the Zoo Fund of $70,000 for improvements at the
Z00.

e Transfer from the General Fund to the Zoo Fund of $495,969 for improvements
at the zoo.

-34 - 155



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

10.

INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES (Continued)
b.  Deficit Fund Balances
The following fund reported a deficit fund balance as of June 30, 2025:

Fund Amount

Zoo $ (13,531)
FUND BALANCE RESTATEMENTS

Change within Financial Reporting Entity

The Forest Preserve’s beginning fund balances were adjusted due to a change within the
reporting entity, in accordance with GASB Statement No. 100, Accounting Changes and
Error Corrections. The Development of Forests and Construction Improvements Fund was
reported as major for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, and is reported as nonmajor for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. Additionally, the Debt Service Fund was reported as
major for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, and is now reported as nonmajor for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2025. The effect of this change is as follows:

Development
of Forests and
Construction
Improvements  Debt Service
Major Major Nonmajor
Governmental Governmental Governmental

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT),

AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED $ (203,750) $ 167 $ 893,932
Change within financial reporting entity 203,750 (167) (203,583)
Total net restatement 203,750 (167) (203,583)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE,
AS RESTATED $ - 3 - $ 690,349

-35- 156



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

157



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

Original Final Over (Under)
Budget Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 1,365,000 $ 1,365000 $ 1364534 $ (466)
Replacement taxes 455,000 288,510 283,934 (4,576)
Charges for services 1,215,145 1,330,145 1,316,203 (13,942)
Intergovernmental - 7,500 - (7,500)
Contributions from private sources 7,585 7,585 26,519 18,934
Investment income 70,500 80,500 97,989 17,489
Miscellaneous 18,500 18,500 20,361 1,861
Total revenues 3,131,730 3,097,740 3,109,540 11,800
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Salaries and wages 1,307,983 1,233,917 1,228,745 (5,172)
Benefits 280,523 227,725 226,931 (794)
Uniforms and clothing 7,700 11,303 10,350 (953)
Training and education 13,510 5,983 4,250 (1,733)
Office supplies 1,120 1,109 689 (420)
Operating supplies 198,720 166,727 165,979 (748)
Repairs and maintenance supplies 68,860 71,092 70,775 (317)
Small tools and equipment 31,380 89,554 102,182 12,628
Books - 30 30 -
Food purchases 85,025 100,907 92,673 (8,234)
Professional services 214,180 212,254 212,101 (153)
Communications 28,565 24,736 23,128 (1,608)
Transportation 6,500 3,780 2,925 (855)
Publishing, printing and duplicating 15,585 16,413 12,926 (3,487)
Public utility services 66,860 66,603 65,193 (1,410)
Repairs and maintenance 59,650 119,654 119,405 (249)
Rentals 12,062 12,099 11,067 (1,032)
Miscellaneous 37,715 59,093 57,527 (1,566)
Payments to county 85,072 85,072 84,624 (448)
Capital outlay 239,517 199,841 135,204 (64,637)
Debt service
Principal retirement 210,000 210,000 210,000 -
Interest and fiscal charges 134,203 134,203 134,203 -
Total expenditures 3,104,730 3,052,095 2,970,907 (81,188)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 27,000 45,645 138,633 92,988
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (out) (27,000) (538,633) (538,633) -
Total other financing sources (uses) (27,000) (538,633) (538,633) -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - $  (492,988) (400,000) $ 92,988
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 1,231,760
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30 $ 831,760

(See independent auditor's report.)

158



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Z00 FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

Original Final Over (Under)
Budget Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 1,650,000 $ 1,650,000 $ 1,647,625 $ (2,375)
Hotel/motel tax 275,000 275,000 259,046 (15,954)
Charges for services 2,017,050 2,018,545 1,678,666 (339,879)
Intergovernmental - 762,511 892,661 130,150
Contributions from private sources 21,000 90,289 143,997 53,708
Investment income 10,901 51,478 52,516 1,038
Miscellaneous 100 1,656 1,329 (327)
Total revenues 3,974,051 4,849,479 4,675,840 (173,639)
EXPENDITURES
Current
Culture and recreation
Salaries and wages 1,811,212 1,739,408 1,739,408 -
Benefits 287,161 280,058 280,058 -
Uniforms and clothing 13,400 12,292 12,292 -
Training and education 6,640 6,114 4,500 (1,614)
Office supplies 2,230 2,401 1,386 (1,015)
Operating supplies 546,180 524,290 521,756 (2,534)
Repairs and maintenance supplies 41,800 51,971 45,820 (6,151)
Small tools and equipment 20,225 95,887 89,508 (6,379)
Books 350 178 28 (150)
Food purchases 28,240 12,736 11,338 (1,398)
Professional services 345,751 300,109 297,523 (2,586)
Communications 11,865 14,832 14,386 (446)
Transportation 13,450 19,387 19,387 -
Publishing, printing and duplicating 21,791 30,712 30,711 1)
Public utility services 115,900 114,752 114,752 -
Repairs and maintenance 50,320 120,415 117,525 (2,890)
Rentals 17,091 13,626 11,803 (1,823)
Miscellaneous 60,445 63,788 63,491 (297)
Payments to county 167,572 162,706 162,706 -
Capital outlay 43,200 1,746,226 1,600,283 (145,943)
Debt service
Principal retirement 305,000 305,000 305,000 -
Interest and fiscal charges 44,625 44,625 44,625 -
Total expenditures 3,954,448 5,661,513 5,488,286 (173,227)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 19,603 (812,034) (812,446) (412)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer in - 544,824 565,969 21,145
Total other financing sources (uses) - 544,824 565,969 21,145
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 19,603 $  (267,210) (246,477) $ 20,733
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 232,946
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), JUNE 30 $ (13,531)

(See independent auditor's report.)

159



- wm -
("1odai s oupne juspuadapul 99S)

‘uolreyul Buipnjoul ‘Ajrenuue papunodwod 9,G/ €T 01 %G/ 'Z J0 sasealoul Alefes pajoafoid
‘Allenuue 94Gz"/ 18 UINJaJ JO ajel JUSWISAAUL Ue aJam suondwinsse [erienoe juedljiubls syl pue JOPLLIOD 9402 © UM anjeA Jie) payloows 1eak-aAl) Sem poylswl uolrenfen 1asse ay) ‘potiad Buljjos seak-usy
uay ‘steak usa) sayoeas polsad Bulurewal sy [1uNn ‘pasolo ‘siesk 6T Sem poliad uoiezinowe ayl (pasofd ‘|jolAed Jo abejuaolad [aAs] Sem poylaw Uolezinowe ay] ‘[ewlou abe-Anus a1efaibibe sem poysw
1500 |eLIeNIoe 8y} :SMO]|0J Se SI pajussald uoljen|eA [erienioe 1saje| 8yl JO Se UOIeWIOUI [eUOIIPPY ‘7202 ‘TS Jaquiaoad 4O Se uoljen|eA [elienioe ay) Jo Lied se paulwislep sem pajussald uomewoyul ay

%6¢'8 %v0'L %¢8'L %.6'6 %1C0€ %EELT %88'81 %€E8'8T %89°L1 %IS€ET

v06'0G0'C $ ¥82'€96'T $ ¥¥G'L00C $ T2S'L€8T $ 6¢6'0GL'T $ 99€'65L'T $ 8€8'6¢L'T $ S8LEY9T $ TOE'SSH'T $ 28L'TOV'T $

(612'6T) $ - $ - $ e1ecT ¢ (8e6',z2) $ (000'88) $ (ov6'9T) ¢ (2zT'9) ¢ (G€9'99) $ LE££'G $

T00'0LT 0TC'8ET 180'2GT 66T'€8T 176'82S €16'70€E 9/5'9ze 7E£S'60€ Tee'/Ge T.£'68T

282'06T $ 0T2'8eT $ TBO'LST ¢ <CIS'S6T $ €L6'00€ $ €2699¢ $ 9£9'60¢ $ <CIV'E0E $ 98900 $ 80LYV6T $

uonewJou] Arejuswalddng pasinbay 01 sel0N

|104Aed palanod
10 afejusaiad e se suonngLIuod

J104Aed paleno)

(s890xH) ADNAIDIIAA NOLLAATIINOD

UonNQLIUOI PaUILLIBIP
AJ[eLrenioe ay) 0] UOKEII Ul SUOTINGLIIUOD

uoNNQLIUOD PaUILIBIEP AfjeLiemoy

ST0¢ ycoc €707 (44114 170T 0207 6107 8107 L10T 9107

‘0€ ANNC ONIANT AVIA TVISIA

SIBAA [e0SIH Ua] 1seT]

ANNd INJNTHILIE TVdIDINNN SIONITTI
SNOILNGIHLNOD 43AO1dNE 40 ITNAIHIS

SIONI'TTI ‘LOTHLSIA AAYASTAd LSTIO0A ALNNOD ANVISI D0

160



lmml

6¢50.L $ 096'.T. $ Gee'00C'T ¢ (8yv'e88) $ 8.G98T $ OIEC6T'T $ 0/8'8Y0C $ 9S2'8E0'T $ GvS006'T $ €68L.8T $

€ET'Y98'0T $ <298'GVE'0T $ TL6'VEE'6 $ vEE'GC8'0T $ 689'69F'6 $ vv6'C80'8 $ 0€8'8€8'9 $ 809'CeL’L $ G0C'L28'9 $ <Cve'TLS'9 $

298'GvE'0T TL6'VEE'6 vE€'GZ8'0T 689'697'6 ¥v6'280°'8 0£8'8£8'9 809'¢eL'L 602,289 Zre'TL89 G9/'8€S5'9

122'81S 168°0T0'T (€9€'06%'T) G79'GGE'T GP/'98€'T YIT'vre'T (822'€68) £0v'506 £96'G5Z L1Y'TE
(oot'sze) 866'T5¢C 6VE'ET (€99'%8) vEY'16 872’12 (199°2v€) (5s%'002) 0.0'6€ 187'TVT
(188'86%) (Leg'18Y) (z88'9st) (968'951) (€86'9L1) (g8z'09Y) (9T2'v8Y)

(gTZ'919) (892'109) (628'0%%)

898'200'T 969'020'T (9e8'50€'T) T/9'86G'T 8v.'09T'T 9vT'00€'T (v92'2sY) 108'.¥2'T 98%'2SY ove'ze
9€6'€6 L¥6'18 LET'S8 67.'08 GE9'Z8 290'8L L2L'9L 75802 68759 2LT'2TT
8v.'0vT $ /8G'/ET $ 698'€LT $ v¥8L'.Tc $ T116'82S $ €L6'VOE $ 9€9'60€ $ <CIV'EOE $ 989'00c $ 2G€'/8T $

299'v€9TT $ 2¢8'€90'TT $ 90£'GES'OT $ 988'T¥6'6 $ 19295996 $ 09¢'G/¢'6 $ 00./88'8 $ 1+98'0.L'8 $ 0G.'[¢L'8 $ SET'6YY'8 $

228'€90'TT 90£'GES'0T 988'T16'6 192'959'6 092'G.2'6 00.288'8 ¥98'0LL'8 0S.',2L'8 SET'6VY'8 €98'TSS'L

0v8'0LS 915’825 0ZY'€6S 679'G8¢ 100'T8€ 095'.8¢ 9€8'9TT YIT'EY S19'8.¢ 2LT'168

(188'861) (zeg'18Y) (z88'9s1) (968'951) (€86'9.1) (g82'097) (9T2'v8Y) (5TZ'919) (892'109) (628'0%1)

- (686'97) - - (182'86) - 080'c€ve (LSL've2) (029'6T) 125'6
W'l G0.'90T 888'7.T (TSt'60T) ¥81'52T G/9'6Y (88L'0eY) 1€5'02 £68'65 7€0'2€9
SPT'06L orv'zsL £TZ'0TL 0T+'689 1€€'T99 1£9'€€9 9%0'G79 £22'079 £08'LT9 192'%SS
vEE'89T  $ L69'€LT $ TOZGIT $ 9SG'Z9T $ 0SZ'0LT  $ €ESVIT  $ vICWYT

$ oceeer  $ L0ETCT  $ 6CEULET

y0c €707 (44114 1207 070t 6107

(LASSV) ALI'TIAVI'T NOISNAd LAN SHIAOTdNA

ONIANT - NOILISOd LAN AYVIONAIA NV'1d

Buluuibaq - uonisod 18U Arelonply ueld

0d 1ou Aseronpiy uepd ur abueyo 19N

asuadxa aAleISIuIWPY
SuonNQLIU0I JaguiawW 40
spunjal Buipnjoul ‘syuswAed 1iyeusg
302U JUBWISAAUL 18N
Jagwiaw - suonngriuo)
JaAojdws - suonngiiuod
NOILISOd LAN AYVIONAIA NV1d

ONIANA - ALI'TIGVIT NOISNAd TVLOL
Buiuuibaq - Aujigen) uoisuad [e1o |
Aunger) uoisuad [e101 ul abueyd 18N

SuOINQLIIU0D Jagquiaw Jo
spunyas Buipnjour ‘syuswiAed 11jauag
suonduwnsse jo sabueyd

9ousLIadxa [enjoe pue
pa10adxa Usamiag saoualayid
swia} 11yauaq Jo sebueyd

1saJa1U]
1500 89IAIBS

ALI'TIGVIT NOISNdAd TVLOL

810¢ L107 910¢ S10¢

‘I€ YAGINADAA ALVA INTNTANSVAIN

SIBAA Jepusjed ual 1seT
ANN4d LNIWIHI LI TVdIDINNIN SIONITTI
SOILVd d3Lv13d ANV ALITIGVITT NOISN3d 1IN
S HIAOTdNT FHL NI SIONVHOD 40 31NAIHDS

SIONI'TTI ‘LOTYLSIA AAYASAU LSTIOA ALNAOD ANVISI D0

161



%8€'8€

%vL'9E

%vY'€9

(%ez6Y)

%9707

- O.V -
("1odai s oupne juspuadapul 99S)

solydesBowap Jayio pue salel Ajijeriow o} palejal suondwnsse ul sabueyd - £20z

sajel Aljeriow pue abe Juswainal ‘uolyelyul 8o1d ‘sajel Alefes 0} pajejas suondwnsse ul sabueyd - 0Z0zZ
UINJaJ JO 81eJ JUBLLISAAUI aU} 0} parejal suondwinsse ul sabueyd - 8T0Z

saje. Aljelow pue sajes Asejes ‘sajel UOIe[yUl 0} parejal suondwnsse ul sabueyd - .T0Z

saleJ AJljerow pue abe Juawainal 0} parejal suondwnsse ul sabueyd - 970z

sajel Aljeliow pue abe Juswiainal ‘uinial JO aled JUsWISSAUL 0} pale|al suondwnsse ul sabueyd - GT0Z

%EL'89 %L7°0CT %16'59 %6S'0€T %96'€ET

918°200C $ 8.E'YS6'T $ €€6'T68'T $ 60V'V6LT $ 61€9e8'T $ 9TL'VELT $ GSv0'SOLT $ 0£S'¥.ST $ TOE'SSH'T ¢ ¢8L'TOV'T $

1104Aed paJanod Jo
abejuadlad e se Aujiger) uoisuad 1au s Jakojdw3

1104Aed paiano)

%8E'€6 %TS'€6 %1988 %68°80T %2086 %ST'.8 %56'9. %97'88 %cC'8.L %LLLL Aunqer| uoisuad [ejol sy Jo
abejusdiad e se uonisod 1au Arelonpiy ueld
24114 €707 (44114 120T 0207 6107 8107 L10T 9107 S10T ‘I€ YAIINADAd ALVA INTINTINSVAIN

162



Iu_H.VI

678’8y $ TEV'LCOT$ 9cv's86 $ LGT6.6 $ O0Tr'6.6 $ 86VCTT$ vS8'/CT'T$ 9STOETTS

ONIANA - ALTTIGVIT 4440 TVLOL

T€V'220'T  92v'S86 LGT'6.6 0T¥'6.6 8G6'7ZT'T  #S8'/ZT'T  9ST'OST'T  Z8T'9LT'T Buruuibaq - Aupigel] g3do el
(z8G'889) S00'2y 692'9 (€g2) (8vs'syT)  (968'2) (zog'2) (920'97) Aujiger] 9340 .10l ul abueyd 18N
(888'¢9) (z9c'ce) (98%'68) (666'€9) (¥£9'29) (¥9z'08) (e52'22) (L£9'6TT) sjuswAed 11yausg

9eG'eS T9V'TS (082'68T) - (€2L'v9) - - - suondwnsse jo sabuey)d
(e€8'789) - 95¢'90¢ - (859'c0T) - - - aouaLIadxa [enjoe pue

paloadxe usamiag sedualapiq
- - - - - - - - swi.a) 1yauaq Jo sebueyd

IXANAY 60.'8E 299'02 068'0Z 109'GE 66T'GE 062'GE 29g'se EEYEI]

8Y'YS  $ L6T'SY ¢ LTT'8S $ 9G8'ck ¢ 9986 $ 69TZyr $ T9TOF $ 6¥28E % 1502 90IAISS
ALI'TIGVIT 9440 TVILOL
S70T vZ0T €202 7201 1202 0202 6102 8102 ‘0€ ANNC ALVA INTNTINSVAN

SIB3 A [edsid 1ybiIg 1se
NV1d LI43NIE LNINAOTdINILSOd ¥IHLO
SOILYY @31V 13y ANV ALITIEVIT 93d0 VL0l
SHIAOTANIT FHL NI SIONVHO 40 I1NAIHIS

SIONITTI ‘LONILSIA FAYASTAd LSTAOA ALNNOD ANVISI XD0d

163



- N.V -
("1odai s oupne juspuadapul 99S)

"9]ge|IeAe si se sieak Auew se
10J pajuasald ag ||IM uoleWIOjUI ‘palajdwiod g Ued UOITRLLIOLUI JO SIeak ua) [1nun ‘JansmoH "SieaA ua] 1Se| ayl JoJ uoiewojul Jussaid pjnoys ajnpayas syl ‘Ajprewnn

‘suondwinsse 44l 0202 3y} Yo1ew 0] 1S 819M Sajed [eMeIPYIIM
pue SaTeJ JUBWIAINSY "JBLalay) [apoW UdzZ1as) ayl BuiMO||o) pue Sieak 8aiy) JBA0 %G/'S 01 Ajwiojiun Buipeif 9405'9 01 parepdn sem a)es pusi) 1S0J 8ued yijeay
3yl "0Z0Z-dIN ]eds 1uawanoidwi yum sajqer Alljeriow salnal jessusl paiyBlam 1unoopeay 0T-gNd a8yl asn 01 palepdn sem Aljenow mau syl ‘suondwnsse Ajjeriow
441 0202 8y yorew 03 parepdn alam so|qel Aljeniow syl ‘AjJeuonIppY "%8T'Z 01 %EZ'S Woiy pabueys sem ares Junodsip ay) 0} parejal suondwnsse ul sabuey)

T¢0¢

‘sojed suondwnsse abelsiew pue sayel Alljigesip 01 pajejal suondwnsse ul sabueyd alem alayl ‘Aj1se] 'SL0¢

Ul %¥6°S JO 91e] a1eWI|N Ue 0] Jalyealayl [9pOW UdZ1a9) ayl BUuIMO||0) pue SiesA 0M] JaA0 94,02’ 01 Ajwlosiun Bulpelb 94529 01 palepdn Sem ajel puall 109 aJed yijeay
aUl "0202Z-dIN 3]eas 1uswanoidwi Yylm sajger Alljeriow aainal [elaush paybiam junoopeay 0T-gNd Yl asn 01 payepdn sem Alljeriow mau ayl ‘suondunsse Alljeriow
44Nl 2202 8yl ydolew 0} palepdn alam sajgel Aljelow syl ‘A|[euoiIppyY "%ET'v 01 %8T ¢ wol) pabueyd sem sjes UNOISIP 8yl 01 palelal suondwnsse ul sabueyd
€e0e

'sajel suondwnsse abelirew pue sayel Alljiqesip 0] pale|jas suondwnsse ul sabueyd atam a1ayy ‘Ajise] "G/0Z Ul %0 1O a1kl arewnn

Ue 0] Ja)Jealayl [apow uaz1es) ayl Buimo||o) pue Sieak 8alyl JBAO 9509'G 01 Ajwlosiun Buipeib 050072 01 patepdn Sem ales puall 1509 aied yijeay ayl'120Z-dN 9Jeds
1uawiaAoadwi Yrm sajqel AllelIoWw 8aJial ‘awodul ueipaw Mojaq ‘fedsuab parybiam junoapesy 0T-dNd ayl asn 01 parepdn sem Alljeniow mau sy -suonduwnsse Aljerow
44Nl €202 8yl ydlew 0} palepdn alam sajgel Alferow syl ‘A[[euoiIppY "%TZ'v 0} %ET v wol) pabueyd sem sles uNoISIp ayl 01 palelal suondwnsse ul sabueyd
¥20¢

"JUBWIAJI1a1 e Sajel UOII3]a pue
‘sasealoul |joiAed 01 palejas suondwnsse ul sabueyd alam alayl ‘AjeucnIppy ‘9%02°S 01 %TZ 7 Wol) pabueyd aiam ael JUNoISIp ayl 01 parejal suondwnsse ul sabueyd
Geoe

"G/ "ON luswialelS gSvo 10 ¢ ydeabered ul e1ia]11d sy S19aLU Ty 1SNJ1 € Ul paje|nwindde aJe S1asse ON

%ET 02 %Y 79 %8E 79 %97 TG %vy 7S %0859 %1989 %8¢'L8 l101Aed 8ako|dwis-paianod Jo
abejuaaiad e se Aljigel] 9340 18u s.Jakojdw3

¥8T'08T'C$ 668'T6STS$ C2L9'06G'T$ 685206'T$ 6ET'66LT$ 06560L'T$ 9E8'€r9'T$ T168'v62'T$ [104Aed 8akojdwa-paiano)d

€207 144114 €207 (44114 120¢ 0207 610¢ 8107 ‘0€ ANNC ALVA INTFNTANSVAN

164



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

June 30, 2025

BUDGETS

The budgetary comparison schedules are presented for the General Fund, Zoo Fund, Illinois
Municipal Retirement Fund, FISSA Fund, Liability Insurance Fund, Audit Fund, and
Development of Forests and Construction Improvements Fund. These schedules are presented on
the modified accrual basis of accounting and are, therefore, presented in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. State law mandates that
the legal level of budgetary control be at the fund level.

The Forest Preserve does not have a legally adopted annual budget for the following funds:

Marvin Martin Trust Fund

Golf Course Improvement Fund

Loud Thunder Spillway and Camping Fund
Debt Service Fund

There were several budget amendments during the fiscal year.

The Forest Preserve’s fiscal year begins July 1 and ends on June 30. Its procedures for adopting
the annual budget, which follows statutory requirements, are composed of the following stages:

. At a regular or special call meeting of the Commission in September, the proposed
budget for the fiscal year commencing on the following July 1 is submitted. The
budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.

o Prior to July 1, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an appropriation
ordinance.

o Transfers of budget amounts among object classifications, or any budget increases by
means of an emergency or supplemental appropriation, require approval by 2/3 of the
Commissioners. Adjustments made during the year are reflected in the budget
information included in the financial statements.

o Expenditures may not legally exceed the total amount of the revised budget
appropriations of individual funds.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the

general fund and special revenue funds. All annual appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal
year.

-43 - 165



COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

166



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund - used to account for expenditures restricted to the employer’s
required rate of the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund benefits. Financing is provided by a

property tax levy.

FISSA Fund - used to account for the expenditures restricted to the employer’s portion of the
Social Security and Medicare benefits. Financing is provided by a property tax levy.

Liability Insurance Fund - used to account for the expenditures restricted for unemployment,
workers’ compensation, general liability and auto liability insurance premium expenditures.
Financing is provided by a property tax levy.

Audit Fund - used to account for the expenditures restricted to the annual audit of the Forest
Preserve’s records and accounts. Financing is provided by a property tax levy.

Marvin Martin Trust Fund - used to account for restricted principal trust amounts received from
the Marvin Martin Trust and the related investment income. The fund can be used for purchasing
additional real property which is adjacent, contiguous or in close proximity, and for construction
and acquisition of capital improvements to the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Park.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Golf Course Improvement Fund - used to account for funds assigned for capital constructions or
acquisitions related to the golf course.

Development of Forests and Construction Improvements Fund — used to account for property tax
revenue designated for construction and acquisition of capital improvements to Forest Preserve
parks.

Loud Thunder Spillway and Camping Fund - used to account for restricted bond proceeds and

interest to be used for Lake George Spillway and various other capital improvements at Loud
Thunder Preserve.

167



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Continued)
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt Service Fund - used to account for property tax revenue designated for the repayment of
principal and interest on outstanding debt.

168



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2025

ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (net, where applicable
of allowances for uncollectibles)
Accounts
Property taxes
Accrued interest

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
None

Total deferred outflows of resources

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Unearned revenue

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue - property taxes
Unavailable revenue - grants

Total deferred inflows of resources
Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources

FUND BALANCES

Restricted
Capital improvements
Retirement
Liability insurance
Debt service
Audit

Assigned
Capital improvements

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

-44 -

Special Revenue

Illinois
Municipal Liability
Retirement FISSA Insurance
$ 211,095 211,699 361,140
83,563 137,281 125,343
532 447 903
295,190 349,427 487,386
$ 295,190 349,427 487,386
$ 19,719 - 30,054
4,112 6,618 -
23,831 6,618 30,054
147,494 242,311 221,240
147,494 242,311 221,240
171,325 248,929 251,294
123,865 100,498 -
- - 236,092
123,865 100,498 236,092
$ 295,190 349,427 487,386
169



Special Revenue

Capital Projects

Development of

Golf Forests and Loud Thunder _ Debt Service
Marvin Course Construction Spillway and Debt
Audit Martin Improvement  Improvements Camping Service Total
32,107 $ 15,788 $ 291,094 $ 145249 $ 201,857 $ 418,086 $ 1,888,115
- - 11,187 17,866 - - 29,053
25,865 - - 171,104 - - 543,156
50 48 916 152 638 2,105 5,791
58,022 15,836 303,197 334,371 202,495 420,191 2,466,115
58,022 $ 15836 $ 303,197 $ 334,371 $ 202,495 $ 420,191 $ 2,466,115
- $ - $ 243,129 $ 4243  $ - $ - $ 297,145
- - - - - - 10,730
- - - - - 395,218 395,218
- - 243,129 4,243 - 395,218 703,093
45,653 - - 302,011 - - 958,709
- - - 17,866 - - 17,866
45,653 - - 319,877 - - 976,575
45,653 - 243,129 324,120 - 395,218 1,679,668
- 15,836 - - 202,495 - 218,331
- - - - - - 224,363
- - - - - - 236,092
- - - - - 24,973 24,973
12,369 - - - - - 12,369
- - 60,068 10,251 - - 70,319
12,369 15,836 60,068 10,251 202,495 24,973 786,447
58,022 $ 15836 $ 303,197 $ 334,371 $ 202,495 $ 420,191 $ 2,466,115

(See independent auditor's report.)

170



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

Special Revenue

Illinois

Municipal Liability
Retirement FISSA Insurance
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 146,316 $ 241,734 $ 222,650
Intergovermental - - -
Investment income 9,466 8,515 14,217
Miscellaneous - - 7,683
Total revenues 155,782 250,249 244,550
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government 34,391 44,331 54,445
Culture and recreation 135,609 174,805 214,684
Capital outlay - - -
Total expenditures 170,000 219,136 269,129
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (14,218) 31,113 (24,579)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer in - - -
Transfer (out) - - -
Sale of capital assets - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) - - -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (14,218) 31,113 (24,579)
FUND BALANCES, JULY 1,
AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED 138,083 69,385 260,671
Changes within the financial reporting entity - - -
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), JULY 1,
AS RESTATED 138,083 69,385 260,671
FUND BALANCES, JUNE 30 $ 123,865 $ 100,498 $ 236,092
171

- 46 -



Capital Projects

Special Revenue

(Formerly Major)
Development of

Debt Service

Marvin Golf Forests and Loud Thunder (Formerly Major)
Martin Course Construction Spillway and Debt
Audit Trust Improvement Improvements Camping Service Total

47,711 3% - $ - $ 302,170 $ - $ - 960,581
- 48,500 - - - - 48,500
891 1,043 11,039 4,211 9,106 24,806 83,294

- - - - - - 7,683
48,602 49,543 11,039 306,381 9,106 24,806 1,100,058
7,627 - - - - - 140,794
30,073 - - 11,513 - - 566,684
- 51,811 243,128 10,867 - - 305,806
37,700 51,811 243,128 22,380 - - 1,013,284
10,902 (2,268) (232,089) 284,001 9,106 24,806 86,774
- - 42,664 - - - 42,664
- - - (70,000) - - (70,000)

- - 36,660 - - - 36,660

- - 79,324 (70,000) - - 9,324
10,902 (2,268) (152,765) 214,001 9,106 24,806 96,098
1,467 18,104 212,833 - 193,389 - 893,932
- - - (203,750) - 167 (203,583)
1,467 18,104 212,833 (203,750) 193,389 167 690,349
12,369 $ 15836 $ 60,068 $ 10,251 $ 202,495 $ 24,973 786,447

(See independent auditor's report.)

172



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

Original Final Over (Under)
Budget Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 146,000 $ 146,000 $ 146,316 $ 316
Investment income 3,100 3,100 9,466 6,366
Total revenues 149,100 149,100 155,782 6,682
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Retirement 34,391 34,391 34,391 -
Culture and recreation
Retirement 135,609 135,610 135,609 (1)
Total expenditures 170,000 170,001 170,000 (1)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (20,900) $ (20,901) (14,218) $ 6,683
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 138,083
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30 $ 123,865

(See independent auditor's report.) 173



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FISSA FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

Original Final Over (Under)
Budget Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 240,000 $ 240,000 $ 241,734  $ 1,734
Investment income 3,100 3,100 8,515 5,415
Total revenues 243,100 243,100 250,249 7,149
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Social Security and Medicare 48,599 48,599 44,331 (4,268)
Culture and recreation
Social Security and Medicare 191,633 191,633 174,805 (16,828)
Total expenditures 240,232 240,232 219,136 (21,096)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 2,868 $ 2,868 31,113 % 28,245
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 69,385
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30 $ 100,498

(See independent auditor's report.) 174



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

Original Final Over (Under)
Budget Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 220,000 $ 220,000 $ 222,650 $ 2,650
Investment income 5,100 5,100 14,217 9,117
Miscellaneous income - - 7,683 7,683
Total revenues 225,100 225,100 244 550 19,450
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Liability insurance 49,419 54,445 54,445 -
Culture and recreation
Liability insurance 194,869 214,684 214,684 -
Total expenditures 244,288 269,129 269,129 -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (19,188) $ (44,029) (24,579) $ 19,450
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 260,671
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30 $ 236,092

(See independent auditor's report.) 175



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
AUDIT FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

Original Final Over (Under)
Budget Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 45,000 $ 45,000 $ 47,711 $ 2,711
Investment income - - 891 891
Total revenues 45,000 45,000 48,602 3,602
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Audit services 8,406 8,406 7,627 (779)
Culture and recreation
Audit services 33,144 33,144 30,073 (3,071)
Total expenditures 41,550 41,550 37,700 (3,850)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 3450 $ 3,450 10,902 $ 7,452
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 1,467
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30 $ 12,369

(See independent auditor's report.) 176



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
DEVELOPMENT OF FORESTS AND CONSTRUCTION IMPROVEMENTS FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

Original Final Over (Under)
Budget Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 302,170 $ 2,170
Intergovernmental - 15,867 - (15,867)
Investment income 600 600 4,211 3,611
Total revenues 300,600 316,467 306,381 (10,086)
EXPENDITURES
Culture and recreation
Professional services - 9,514 9,514 -
Payments to county - 1,999 1,999 -
Capital outlay 75,000 11,353 10,867 (486)
Total expenditures 75,000 22,866 22,380 (486)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 225,600 293,601 284,001 (9,600)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (out) - (70,000) (70,000) -
Total other financing sources (uses) - (70,000) (70,000) -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 225,600 $ 223,601 214,001 $ (9,600)
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), JULY 1 (203,750)
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30 $ 10,251

(See independent auditor's report.)

177



STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District’s annual comprehensive financial
report presents detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the
financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the
Forest Preserve’s overall financial health.

Contents Pages

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how

the Forest Preserve’s financial performance and well-being have changed over
time. 53-60

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the Forest
Preserve’s most significant local revenue sources. 61-66

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability
of the Forest Preserve’s current levels of outstanding debt and the Forest
Preserve’s ability to issue additional debt in the future. 67-70

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the Forest Preserve’s financial
activities take place. 71-72

Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the Forest Preserve’s financial report relates
to the services the Forest Preserve provides and the activities it performs. 73-77

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the annual
comprehensive financial reports for the relevant year.

178



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

NET POSITION BY COMPONENT

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year 2025 2024 2023 2022
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Net investment in capital assets $ 14,834,084 $ 13241970 $ 11,258,088 $ 9,502,569
Restricted for
Capital improvements 15,836 18,104 338,369 1,031,973
Retirement 224,363 207,468 187,683 -
Liability 236,092 260,671 266,714 403,256
Debt service 24,973 167 - -
Audit 12,369 - - -
Unrestricted (deficit) (234,482) 749,968 579,833 2,153,077
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 15113235 $ 14,478,348 $ 12,630,687 $ 13,090,875

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

-53-

179



2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

$ 8,439,570 8,521,004 $ 9,141,929 $ 9,000,114 $ 9,021,432 $ 8,863,651
986,876 1,232,954 2,531,676 4,229,061 22,131 448,705
354,022 343,553 304,600 176,372 38,353 11,566
560,459 (311,155) (1,686,545) (2,907,395) 2,389,641 1,797,459

$ 10,340,927 9,786,356 $ 10,291,660 $ 10,498,152 $ 11471557 $ 11,121,381

-54 -

180



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year 2025 2024 2023 2022
EXPENSES
Governmental activities
General government 2,943694 $ 2,605,713 $ 2,603,927 $ 2,328,525
Culture and recreation 5,008,248 4,320,647 4,384,274 3,803,508
Interest on long-term debt 182,436 199,651 185,699 230,344
Total governmental activities expenses 8,134,378 7,126,011 7,173,900 6,362,377
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT EXPENSES 8,134,378 $ 7,126,011 $ 7,173,900 $ 6,362,377
PROGRAM REVENUES
Governmental activities
Charges for services
General government 1,316,203 $ 1,272,179 $ 1,202,254 $ 1,136,177
Culture and recreation 1,678,666 1,718,563 1,909,715 1,765,717
Operating grants and contributions 58,789 10,800 53,729 1,661,528
Capital grants and contributions 908,126 970,743 1,157,592 -
Total governmental activities program revenues 3,961,784 3,972,285 4,323,290 4,563,422
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROGRAM REVENUES 3,961,784 $ 3,972,285 $ 4,323,290 $ 4,563,422
NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)

Governmental activities (4,172,594) $ (3,153,726) $ (2,850,610) $ (1,798,955)
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT NET REVENUE (EXPENSE) (4,172,594) $ (3,153,726) $ (2,850,610) $ (1,798,955)
GENERAL REVENUES AND OTHER

CHANGES IN NET POSITION
General revenues
Taxes
Property and hotel/motel 4,231,786 $ 4,105819 $ 3,958,156 $ 3,886,982
Replacement 283,934 428,198 650,091 623,344
Investment income 233,799 192,033 164,934 17,048
Miscellaneous 29,373 275,337 21,768 -
Gain on sale of capital assets 28,589 - - 21,529
Total general revenues 4,807,481 5,001,387 4,794,949 4,548,903
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 4,807,481 $ 5,001,387 $ 4,794,949 $ 4,548,903
CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Governmental activities 634,887 $ 1847661 $ 1944339 $ 2,749,948

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 634,887 $ 1847661 $ 1,944,339 $ 2,749,948

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

-B5 -

181



2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
2,371,859 $ 2452743 $ 2,178,989 $ 2,295575 $ 2,050,026 $ 1,947,048
3,396,053 3,873,265 4,975,955 4,518,842 3,960,056 3,327,260
245,168 273,361 258,138 202,794 133,956 198,733
6,013,080 6,599,369 7,413,082 7,017,211 6,144,038 5,473,041
6,013,080 $ 6,599,369 $ 7,413,082 $ 7,017,211 $ 6,144,038 $ 5473041
1,088,061 $ 725814 $ 828899 $ 926863 $ 896074 $ 896,244
951,190 965,411 1,788,751 1,901,721 1,766,105 1,499,902
460,994 398,443 238,646 234,551 204,595 56,188
- - 315,926 - 60,450 82,493
2,500,245 2,089,668 3,172,222 3,063,135 2,927,224 2,534,827
2500245 $ 2,089,668 $ 3,172,222 $ 3,063,135 $ 2,927,224 $ 2,534,827
(3512,835) $ (4509,701) $ (4,240,860) $ (3,954,076) $ (3,216,814) $ (2,938,214)
(3512,835) $ (4509,701) $ (4,240,860) $ (3,954,076) $ (3.216,814) $ (2,938,214)
3739581 $ 3,701,588 $ 3,672,875 $ 3,664,274 $ 3325666 $ 3,087,672
288,294 206,915 191,360 171,963 208,899 189,137
11,578 81,883 155,747 82,597 14,202 8,995

] ] - 8,004 1,200 3,882
27,953 14,011 14,386 18,190 17,023 33,366
4,067,406 4,004,397 4,034,368 3,945,928 3,566,990 3,323,052
4,067,406 $ 4,004,397 $ 4,034,368 $ 3945928 $ 3566990 $ 3,323,052
554571 $  (505,304) $  (206,492) $ (8,148) $ 350,176 $ 384,838
554571 $  (505,304) $  (206,492) $ (8,148) $ 350,176 $ 384,838

-56 -

182



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year 2025 2024 2023 2022
GENERAL FUND
Nonspendable for prepaid items $ 19,615 $ - $ - $ -
Nonspendable for advances - - - -
Unassigned 812,145 1,231,760 1,240,558 2,154,098
TOTAL GENERAL FUND $ 831,760 $ 1,231,760 $ 1,240,558 $ 2,154,098

ALL OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Nonspendable $ 2,307 $ 1,107 $ 7,460 $ -
Restricted for capital improvements 218,331 211,493 535,542 1,031,973
Restricted for retirement 224,363 207,468 187,683 394,496
Restricted for liability insurance 236,092 260,671 266,714 403,256
Restricted for debt service 24,973 167 - -
Restricted for audit 12,369 - - -
Assigned 70,319 446,139 160,800 963,034
Unassigned (deficit) (15,838) (203,750) (463,766) -
TOTAL ALL OTHER
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 772916 $ 923295 $ 694,433 $ 2,792,759

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

- 97 - 183



2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

$ - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - $ 4,770

1,688,946 1,186,404 1,387,114 1,311,397 1,264,979 1,191,774

$ 1,688946 $ 1,186,404 $ 1,387,114 $ 1311397 $ 1,264,979 $ 1,196,544

$ - $ - $ 6,232 $ 6,096 $ 7,235 % -
986,876 1,232,954 2,531,676 4,229,061 22,131 448,705
389,697 611,388 1,045,518 1,009,373 675,679 386,681
384,022 393,553 304,600 176,372 38,353 11,566
588,833 597,509 1,273,625 1,473,631 1,559,878 1,173,134

$ 2,349,428 $ 2,835,404 $ 5161651 $ 6,894,533 $ 2,303,276 $ 2,020,086

-58 - 184



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year 2025 2024 2023 2022
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 3972,740 $ 3,830,820 $ 3,685729 $ 3,631,628
Replacement taxes 283,934 428,198 650,091 623,344
Hotel/motel tax 259,046 274,999 272,427 255,354
Charges for services 2,994,869 2,990,742 3,111,969 2,901,894
Intergovernmental 941,161 1,264,656 507,118 1,402,905
Contributions from private sources 170,516 162,060 320,632 -
Donations - - 24,114 -
Investment income 233,799 192,033 164,934 17,048
Miscellaneous 29,373 275,337 21,768 21,529
Total revenues 8,885,438 9,418,845 8,758,782 8,853,702
EXPENDITURES
General government 2,632,294 2,446,264 2,421,056 2,341,749
Culture and recreation 4,105,062 3,712,323 3,640,874 3,436,000
Capital outlay 2,041,293 2,341,066 2,605,138 1,488,554
Debt service
Principal 515,000 505,000 490,000 455,000
Interest and fiscal charges 178,828 194,128 209,053 223,916
Total expenditures 9,472,477 9,198,781 9,366,121 7,945,219

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES (587,039) 220,064 (607,339) 908,483
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in 608,633 78,640 132,884 38,338

Transfers (out) (608,633) (78,640) (132,884) (38,338)

Sale of capital asset 36,660 - - -

Issuance of refunding bonds - - - -
Issuance of bonds - - - -
Premium on refunding bonds - - - -
Premium on bonds - - - -
Payment to escrow agent - - - -

Total other financing sources (uses) 36,660 - - -

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES $ (550,379) $ 220064 $  (607,339) $ 908,483

DEBT SERVICE AS A PERCENTAGE OF
NONCAPITAL EXPENDITURES 9.67% 10.23% 10.36% 10.70%

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

-59 - 185



2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

3,618,033 $ 3485715 $ 3377627 $ 3372981 $ 3,032,052 $ 2,807,646

288,294 206,915 191,360 171,963 208,899 189,137
121,548 215,873 295,248 291,293 293,614 280,026
2,039,251 1,691,225 2,617,650 2,828,584 2,662,179 2,396,146
460,994 398,443 533,497 234,551 204,595 56,188
11,578 81,883 155,747 82,597 14,202 8,995
27,953 14,011 14,386 18,190 17,023 33,366

6,567,651 6,094,065 7,185,515 7,000,159 6,432,564 5,771,504

2,185,461 2,119,972 2,122,713 2,029,061 1,917,075 1,803,241
3,212,967 3,308,555 3,585,542 3,627,492 3,174,090 2,617,521

526,134 2,571,405 2,465,040 422,365 520,810 227,935
390,000 425,000 410,000 400,000 345,000 345,000
236,523 246,090 259,405 304,982 125,164 274,093

6,551,085 8,671,022 8,842,700 6,783,900 6,082,139 5,267,790

16,566  (2,576,957)  (1,657,185) 216,259 350,425 503,714
211,985 26,849 62,518 28,987 590,645 16,000
(211,985) (26,849) (62,518) (28,987) (590,645) (16,000)
- - 20 150 120 3,882
- - - - - 3,125,000

; ) ; ; 4,280,000 -
- - - - - 97,067

- - - - 141,266 -
- - - - - (3,170,004)
- - 20 150 4,421,386 55,945

16566 $ (2,576,957) $ (1,657,165) $ 216409 $ 4771811 $ 559,659

10.40% 11.00% 10.50% 9.30% 8.50% 10.70%

-60 - 186



||_H©|

uoIewlIjuo) AAST 79 10SSassy A1UN0D puels| 490y

301N0S e1eq

*Jeak Uoea passasseal sI aAlasald 158404 ay ul Auadold ;810N

%0SS°0Y 096°€T8'980°L 006TT0 18S'12L'€18'C 695°897°T0T 20S'S0L°LTE €8E'€LV'LV8'T €07°080°209 ST0C
%L0L°0Y 1680¢S'T8T'L 00€CT'0 785'G9€'€C6'C Zv7'008'70T G6E°L16'9¢CE 00S°9.7'€28'T L2 TP1'819 9T0¢
%L09°0Y 00¢'888'vey'L 091¢T'0 969'8T0'STO'E 927'082°0TT ¥00°229°cee 0GT'GLL'CE6'T 9TY'TvE'6€9 LT0¢
%ECT OV L6E'67€'988"L 09€CT'0 vE6'vSCYIT'E VT LEL'ETT L06'T.8'0vY L78'88€'C96'T 980°LG¢'L¥9 8T0¢
%6v2 oY 2GE'9€9'T86'L 0vLeTo (A R AN A €¥8'90C'6TT 8V vET TYY 66877S'€66'T 66¢°099'859 6T0C
%v62 0Y GE9'GEY'COT'S 090€T'0 GE6'8T8'79C'E 168°G86°€CT 185°G00'SPY €9V'V6T'EE0'C 000°€€9°299 0¢0¢
%CEY OV Zve'v8L'6LT'8 0€TET0 0/¢'9TC'L0€E'E 668°€6.°6¢T 8G¢'G60°0EY 2£9'962'890'¢C 187'720'6.9 T20¢
%TS8'6€ €6€'T¢S'007'8 08TET'0 8LL'V99°L¥E'E SvETLO'LET LyL'v6L'TTY G¥0°'G98°0TT'C T¥9°2€6'289 [4404
%¥80°'6€ ¥09'70.'T86'8 084¢T°0 78'98€'0TS'E L¥€'095'8YT 656'899°Ccy 2L¥'S56'TeT'C 990°20¢'LT. €¢0¢
%L90°6€ 6¢8'6E6',95'6 $ 0.9VT0 $ v85'/€6'L€L'€ $ GTL'92STIT ¢ GGC'G8L'ver ¢ 866'66V'TOV'C $ 9T9°GeT'OvL ¥20¢
anfeA an[eA ey an[eA Kyaadoag Kyaadoag £yaadoag £yaadoag I8 X
Jlqexe], Jlqexe], Xe], Passassy [eIMNOLISY [ergsnpuy [eRUIPISAY [B1.IoWWO0)) £Ad
[en)OVy [en)Yy FRER (| dlqexe], [BI0L
pajewysy pajyewsy [®10L

ALld3d0Odd 19V XVL 40 ANTVA TVNLIOV A31LVINILST ANV ANTVA A3SSISSY

SIea A AA9T U3 15ET

SIONITTI ‘LOTILSIA FAYASTAd LSTAO0A ALNNOD ANVTISI D0

187



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

PROPERTY TAX RATES PER $100 TAXABLE VALUATION
ALL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS

Last Ten Levy Years

2023-2024
City
Black Hawk College
School District
Forest Preserve
County

Total Levy
Ratio of Forest Preserve of Totals

2022-2023
City
Black Hawk College
School District
Forest Preserve
County

Total Levy
Ratio of Forest Preserve of Totals

2021-2022
City
Black Hawk College
School District
Forest Preserve
County

Total Levy
Ratio of Forest Preserve of Totals

2020-2021
City
Black Hawk College
School District
Forest Preserve
County

Total Property Tax Extensions
Ratio of Forest Preserve of Totals
2019-2020

City

Black Hawk College

School District

Forest Preserve

County

Total Property Tax Collections

Ratio of Forest Preserve of Totals

Rock Island Moline East Moline Silvis Milan
East
Rock Island Moline Moline UTHS Silvis UTHS Rock Island
2.7727 1.8009 2.1838 2.1838 1.5933 1.5933 1.6158
0.5312 0.5312 0.5312 0.5312 0.5312 0.5312 0.5312
5.2944 4.9855 4.1080 1.8360 3.6373 1.8360 5.2944
0.1467 0.1467 0.1467 0.1467 0.1467 0.1467 0.1467
1.0490 1.0490 1.0490 1.0490 1.0490 1.0490 1.0490
9.7940 8.5133 8.0187 5.7467 6.9575 5.1562 8.6371
0.0150 0.0172 0.0183 0.0255 0.0211 0.0285 0.0170
2.7556 1.8475 2.2259 2.2289 1.6160 1.6160 1.7643
0.5441 0.5441 0.5441 0.5441 0.5441 0.5441 0.5441
5.2760 4.9850 41384 1.8563 3.7430 1.8563 5.2760
0.1278 0.1278 0.1278 0.1278 0.1278 0.1278 0.1278
1.1098 1.1098 1.1098 1.1098 1.1098 1.1098 1.1098
9.8133 8.6142 8.1460 5.8669 7.1407 5.2540 8.8220
0.0130 0.0148 0.0157 0.0218 0.0179 0.0243 0.0145
2.7479 1.9437 2.2567 2.2567 1.6156 1.6156 1.7514
0.5620 0.5620 0.5620 0.5620 0.5620 0.5620 0.5620
5.3731 5.0181 4.1708 1.8606 3.7363 1.8606 5.3731
0.1318 0.1318 0.1318 0.1318 0.1318 0.1318 0.1318
1.3051 1.3051 1.3051 1.3051 1.3051 1.3051 1.3051
10.1199 8.9607 8.4264 6.1162 7.3508 5.4751 9.1234
0.0130 0.0147 0.0156 0.0215 0.0179 0.0241 0.0144
2.7590 2.0177 2.2948 2.2948 1.6163 1.6163 1.7168
0.5682 0.5682 0.5682 0.5682 0.5682 0.5682 0.5682
5.4136 5.0410 4.1949 1.8827 3.7836 1.8827 5.4136
0.1313 0.1313 0.1313 0.1313 0.1313 0.1313 0.1313
1.3042 1.3042 1.3042 1.3042 1.3042 1.3042 1.3042
10.1763 9.0624 8.4934 6.1812 7.4036 5.5027 9.1341
0.0129 0.0145 0.0155 0.0212 0.0177 0.0239 0.0144
2.7497 2.0554 2.3050 2.3050 1.6239 1.6239 1.7479
0.5714 0.5714 0.5714 0.5714 0.5714 0.5714 0.5714
5.3897 5.0438 4.2381 1.8899 3.8293 1.8990 5.3897
0.1306 0.1306 0.1306 0.1306 0.1306 0.1306 0.1306
1.3296 1.3296 1.3296 1.3296 1.3296 1.3296 1.3296
10.1710 9.1308 8.5747 6.2265 7.4848 5.5545 9.1692
0.0128 0.0143 0.0152 0.0210 0.0174 0.0235 0.0142
-62 - 188



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

PROPERTY TAX RATES PER $100 TAXABLE VALUATION
ALL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS (Continued)

Last Ten Levy Years

2018-2019
City
Black Hawk College
School District
Forest Preserve
County

Total Property Tax Collections
Ratio of Forest Preserve of Totals

2017-2018
City
Black Hawk College
School District
Forest Preserve
County

Total Property Tax Collections
Ratio of Forest Preserve of Totals

2016-2017
City
Black Hawk College
School District
Forest Preserve
County

Total Property Tax Collections
Ratio of Forest Preserve of Totals
2015-2016
City
Black Hawk College
School District
Forest Preserve
County
Total Property Tax Collections
Ratio of Forest Preserve of Totals
2014-2015
City
Black Hawk College
School District
Forest Preserve
County
Total Property Tax Collections
Ratio of Forest Preserve of Totals

Data Source

County Clerk Current Tax Extensions

Rock Island Moline East Moline Silvis Milan
East
Rock Island Moline Moline UTHS Silvis UTHS Rock Island
2.6570 2.0602 2.3168 2.3168 1.5984 1.5980 1.7100
0.5632 0.5632 0.5632 0.5632 0.5632 0.5632 0.5632
5.3732 5.0318 4.2450 1.8892 3.9082 1.8892 5.3732
0.1274 0.1274 0.1274 0.1274 0.1274 0.1274 0.1274
1.2400 1.2400 1.2400 1.2400 1.2400 1.2400 1.2400
9.9608 9.0226 8.4924 6.1366 7.4372 5.4178 9.0138
0.0128 0.0141 0.0150 0.0208 0.0171 0.0235 0.0141
2.6038 2.0742 2.2556 2.2556 1.6166 1.6166 1.1522
0.5676 0.5676 0.5676 0.5676 0.5676 0.5676 0.5676
5.3398 5.1094 4.2516 1.8834 4.0730 1.8834 5.3398
0.1236 0.1236 0.1236 0.1236 0.1236 0.1236 0.1236
1.1200 1.1200 1.1200 1.1200 1.1200 1.1200 1.1200
9.7548 8.9948 8.3184 5.9502 7.5008 5.3112 8.3032
0.0127 0.0137 0.0149 0.0208 0.0165 0.0233 0.0149
2.3882 2.0854 2.1936 2.1936 1.6170 1.6170 0.9984
0.5718 0.5718 0.5718 0.5718 0.5718 0.5718 0.5718
5.3782 5.1498 4.2652 1.8848 4.1196 1.8848 5.3782
0.1246 0.1246 0.1246 0.1246 0.1246 0.1246 0.1246
1.1220 1.1220 1.1220 1.1220 1.1220 1.1220 1.1220
9.5848 9.0536 8.2772 5.8968 7.5550 5.3202 8.1950
0.0130 0.0138 0.0151 0.0211 0.0165 0.0234 0.0152
2.4002 2.0782 2.1826 2.1826 1.7024 1.7024 1.0042
0.5598 0.5598 0.5598 0.5598 0.5598 0.5598 0.5598
5.4610 5.1594 4.1550 1.9338 4.1634 1.9338 5.4610
0.1230 0.1230 0.1230 0.1230 0.1230 0.1230 0.1230
1.1250 1.1250 1.1250 1.1250 1.1250 1.1250 1.1250
9.6690 9.0454 8.1454 5.9242 7.6736 5.4440 8.2730
0.0127 0.0136 0.0151 0.0208 0.0160 0.0226 0.0149
2.3852 2.0638 2.1550 2.1550 1.6985 1.6950 1.0190
0.5485 0.5485 0.5485 0.5485 0.5485 0.5485 0.5485
5.2982 5.1120 3.9334 1.8802 3.9342 1.8802 5.2982
0.1190 0.1190 0.1190 0.1190 0.1190 0.1190 0.1190
0.9406 0.9406 0.9406 0.9406 0.9406 0.9406 0.9406
9.2915 8.7839 7.6965 5.6433 7.2408 5.1833 7.9253
0.0128 0.0135 0.0155 0.0211 0.0164 0.0230 0.0150
- 63 - 189



I.vwl

SJUBLUSSASSY JO JOSIAIRANS 3Y} JO 891140
35I1N0S ereq

"PaX00]48A0
U93q aARY SsuoleN[eA 413y} pue sjaosed awos Jeys 81qissod si 11 pue ‘sjaosed ajdnjnw ureluod siakedxe) ayy Jo AueW ‘JaAeMOH "siaAedxe) 1sabue| ay) 1odas pue 1IN0 ¥88s 01 apewW Udaq sey 10} AIanT (810N

%ES0T 08£'eT9'87Z  $ %ES'TT 00S'70S'LLE  $
%6T°0 0T £25'8/G'Y Auedwo) ABisuz eAOPIOD  %ZZ°0 0T 8T7'€56'9 uojun upai) AsjfeA 1ddississiN HI
%02°0 6 GS6'079't "0 J3[1S301d SWOYL 94d  %ZZ'0 6 ¥22's%0'L 00 911108]3 79 SeD sloul||] emO|
%120 8 6T0'9¥8't SIAIIS-LBWIBM\  %EZ°0 8 £28'06€'L D771 aImisu| uoneljiqeysy senid pend
%TZ0 L £SE'VL6'Y wba14-X3 a34  %G20 L GTS'ZT6'L oul 4dl
%92°0 9 €0v'L¥T'9 00 By 7 BululA BI0SBUUII -+ 9%SE°0 9 0v9'S9T'TT D717 suonessdQ [ed1wsyd INE
%EE0 S GSG'269'L BOLIBWIY JO UBWPOOAN UIBPON  %GE'0 S 8£9'cG2'TT 27171 dnouo [e1oueulS 1si14
%TY0 14 1€8'T29'6 I1eIN sedynos/Aliadold YousdelN 9AS  %.E°0 4 66T'2.9'TT BILIBWY JO UBLWPOOAN UISPOIN
%E6°0 € G/£'000'2Z uised siawnpauswurenaul % bulwed ONA  %92°0 € TTY'00€'vC oused /d1 [ended 419
%ET'T 4 99£'790'62 ‘00799190 %86'T z 2€5'0TE'€9 00 % 8188
%95°9 T 000'000'SST  $ uosIp3 yjesmuowiiod %01, 1 00T'005'92¢ $ uoIeIauaD) UoJax3
uoneneA yuey nfeA JdAedxe], uoneneA yuey anfeA JoAedxe],
PIsSSassy PIssassy PIsSSISSYy PISSasSsy
dlqexe ], dlqexeJ, dlqexe |, dlqexe |,
aum.:mmﬁ— o>.~®wo.~n~
[ejogp jo )Sa.104 [e10 ],
EY A1 GAREE | J0 33eyuddadg
uonenjeA poassassy S10¢ uonenjeA passassy $0c

06V SIea A BUIN pUE Jes A JUuaLInD

SHIAVAXVL ALH43d0dd TVdIONIYd

SIONITTI ‘LOTYLSIA JAYASTUd LSTYOA ALNNOD ANVISI ID0U

190



lm®|

331810 AunoD ayp 40 32O

30IN0S 2leq

'920Z Jeak [edsly soURULY 0} PApUSIUI aJe pue 9Z0Z Alenuer - GZ0z ABIAl WOJY PaINGLISIP 3 ||IM SUOIDS]|09 Xe) $20Zx

%.£°00T %S€°00T 9%..°00T %65°00T %¢Z'00T %.2°00T %.6'66 %2007 %E8'66 %reEY
6¢T'vr6'C  G6V'€80'C  T98'8bC'e  96T'68E'€  L06'92G°€  T199'6/G'€  6¢.'G89'C  T¢8'0S8'€  E€¥T1'999v  6G2'2/8'T
06T'€ST ZEV'EST v6£'762 €E7'6TE 0/0'TGE G69'26 800°TST 118°22¢ 0/1'20€ L06'0T
1T1'826 96,006 G60'700'T  LPS'TZO'T  2I6'SS0'T  L/Z'TSS'T  GE0'2SG'T  9¥9'0£9'T  G29'/¥9'T  887'8.8
8/6'LST 182'89T 966'€8T 198967 8€.L'T6T 06£'G8T ¥9¢'28T G¥8'G8T vEL'TYT 0€0'S0T
290702 GT6'T0E 806'70€ 699'9/2 677.'GvC £59'212 GZ1'81¢ 918'122 059'222 168'S6
- - - - - - - 216'Se TTL LY 88.'6T
€18V 195'9g€ 157'9gE 21208 191'G0€ G62°96T 8/T1'9/T 898'8ST 9TE'OrT 0£6'€9
- - - - - - - - €07'€69 (298'662)
609'89Z'T  016'222'T  L00'SZT'T  ¥I9'TLC'T  LL2'[.8'T  TSE'TPET  6T0TOM'T  €98'69E€'T  vEG'VIS'T  98Z'8/8
€/T'€€6'C  888°C/0'C  T96'€Zc'e  TSE'69S'€  GZT'6IS'E  000'0/G€  8E6'989°C  8/€7¢8'€  cvOV.9Y  9SV'6TIEY
000'0ST 000'0ST 000062 GET'STE 000'05€ G/806 8G0'TST 60£°.22 289°20€ 170°20€
000'526 000006 000'000'T  000'0Z0'T  000'GSO'T  GZT'6¥S'T  ¢vS'2SS'T  €50'/29'T  ZTV'0S9'T  182'920'C
21G'SST ¥0£'99T 78'6LT TOT'€6T GZ1'68T 000'G8T vZy'L8T 9eY'G8T SV ANAZA TIE22
000002 000'00€ 000'00€ 000'6.2 000'5Z 000'TTZ G6T'8TZ 12e'T22 820'€22 0vz'1ee
- - - - - - - 168'GE 6Ly £59'Gy
196'v€2 78G'GEE 6TT'EEE GT0'662 000'50€ 000'G6T GET'9/T 8TG'8ST 29G'9vT Y6Y'LYT
- - - - - - - - G/5'769 (5T8'169)
¥€0'892'T  000'TZZ'T  000'TZT'T  000°/92'T$ 000'GZE'T$ 000'6EE'T$ v8Y'TOV'TS +¥8'99€'T  9¥8'99E'T  182'920'C
0€ZT0 9ZT0 9€ZT 0 71270 90€T0 €TET0 8TET0 8/2T°0 L9vT'0 0€2T0
¥900°0 29000 Z110°0 02100 0€T0°0 ¥€00°0 ¥500°0 9000 G600°0 (2670°0)
88£0°0 79€0°0 78200 78€0°0 16£0°0 69500 65500 7%50°0 87500 98000
99000 89000 02000 ¥200°0 12000 89000 19000 29000 92000 L1500
¥800°0 22100 97100 70100 16000 82000 82000 72000 02000 69000
- - - - - - - 21000 ST00'0 £900°0
86000 9€T0°0 82100 ¥T110°0 €T10°0 21000 €900°0 £€500°0 97000 €700°0
- - - - - - - - 81200 Zv00°0
0€S0°0 7670°0 82v0°0 8/¥0°0 0TS0°0 26700 T0S0°0 LSv0°0 62700 11500
S10T 9107 L10T 8107 6107 0702 1202 7201 €20 [Z{Y4

NOISNALXH 40 INADYUAd
Su01199]109 xe) Auadoud [e10

wawdojanappuawanoidw
|eaibojooz
A111n23s [e190S
goueINsuUl Ajigel]
npny
J4NI
1S3J8)Ul pue spuog
aelodio)
*SNOILLDATTIOD XV.L ALIAdOdd

suoisuaIxa xel Auadoud |e10 1

wuawdojanappuawancidw
|eaibojooz
Aundag [e100s
goueINSUl AjIgeI]
npny
44N
1S3J8)Ul pue spuog
aelodio)
SNOISNALXHA XVL ALIAdOUd

sajeld xe] Auadoud g0

Juswdojanapuswanoldu
|eaibojooz
Aundag [e100s
doueInsul Ajiger
lpny
J4NI
1S9J8)Ul pue spuog
aelodio)
SHLVY XVL ALYAdOUd

siea A Ana ua] 1se]

SNOILOFT10D ANV SNOISNILX3T ‘'STLVYH XV.L ALH3Id0dd

SIONITTI ‘LOTYLSIA AAYASAUd LSTIO0A ALNAOD ANVISI D0

191



I@@I

MI8[D Auno) - Aoyiny Buixe | 1011s1Q 9AI9sald 158104 AlUN0D pue|s| %20y 10J UOIRWIIU0D AAST

301n0S e1eq

"aN[eA [BN]I. JO 04EE T8 passasse sI Aladold Jeak yoes passasseal sl aAI9sald 158104 ay) ul Auadold 810N

%L€°00T 6CT 716'C 988'9¢€'T %08'¥9 €v2'L09'T 9T0C-STOC  €LT'€E6'C GT0¢
%SE00T G67'€80°E 909°G07'T %0975 688°,.9'T LT02-9T0C  888°C.0°C 9T0¢
%.,°00T 198'8vC'e T€6'G0E'T %9¢'09 026'C6'T 8T0C-LT0C  T96'€eC'e L10¢
%65°00T 96T'68€'E T90°€EET %¢c0'T9 GET'950°C 6T0C-8T0C  TSE'69E'E 8T0¢
%¢cc 00T L06'925'€ 0S6'99¢'T %8€'T9 LS6'6GT'C 020C-6T0C  SCT'6TS'E 610¢
%LZ00T 199'6.5'€ 8yy'ore’T %¢CL¢9 eTe'6eC'e 1¢02-020¢  000°0.S°E 0¢0c¢
%.6°66 6¢.'G89'C ¥09'8v.L'T %¥S'CS GZT'LE6'T ¢c0C-Te0C  8£6'989' 1¢0¢
%¢cc 00T 128'0£8'c ryv'26T'e %98°¢y L1€'8E9'T €c0c-cc0z 8lg'ce8'e ¢coc
%€EB'66 EVT'999'Y GET'98L°C %cc 0y 800'088'T ¥20c-€20c  Zv0'v.9'Y €¢0¢
%vEEY 65¢'C/8T $ - %vEEY 65C'C/8'T Gc0C-¥20Z  GSP'6TEY ¥c0c
A9 Jo junowry SIBI X SuonIJN0)D BT\ BT\ papudxy I3 X AAd]
EY{A1IERRER | juanbasqng ur JUd.LIND) uondIo) ul uondRIIo) KA xR,
SuonIIN0)D 0) KA PIAIRINY Ne(q [®ejo],
JUBLIERRER | 0} SUONINII0D

slea A AnaT U9 1se]

SNOILDTTTOO ANV S3INTT XVL A1Ld3d0dd

SIONITTI ‘LOTILSIA FAYASTUd LSTAOA ALNNOD ANVISI D0

192



INQI

"SJUSLUBILIS [RIDUBUIY 0] S310U aY) Ul puNoy aq ued 1gap BulpueIsINo S,9A18S31d 15810 8U1 JO S|1e1aq 810N

"elep uonejndod pue swodul [euosiad 10) UOITRWIOLU] J1WOU093 pue dlydeibowa JO 8|NPayas ayl 89S«

ETC'OVT 096'€18'980°L L9°0€ %€90°0 000'G8Y'Y - 000'G8Y'Y 9T0¢
v8L'vYT /68'02S'18T'.L €cec %650°0 290'cecy 29026 000'0¥T'Y LT0Z
808111 00¢'888'v¢Y'L 8899 %TTT°0 09G'9€2'8 095°9T¢ 000°020'8 8T0¢
LLY'EVT L6E'67€'988"L 6E1S %6600 20Z'v08°L 20C'v6T 000'0T9°L 6702
6.8TVT ¢SE'9€9'T86'L G819 %¢60°0 8596'9GE"L 8G6'TLT 000'G8T'L 0¢0¢
L06'0vT GE9'SEY'C0T'8 6267 %980°0 €84'GY6'9 €8G'0ST 000'G6.9 1202
606°CHT cre'v8L'6L1'8 8¢’y %6200 ¢82'0L¥'9 ¢82'0¢eT 000°0v€'9 ¢c0¢
L2S'TYT €6€'TCS00V'8 crey %TL0°0 18Y'T96'S T8V'TTT 000°'058'S €2¢0¢
6T8'EYT ¥09'T0L'T86'8 ¢8'LE %T190°0 GET'6EY'S GEC'V6 000'GYE'S ¥20¢2
9EC'TYT 628'G€6°,9G'6 $ GLVE $ %TS00 6658067 $ G6S'8L ¢ ooo'oesy  $ G20¢
uonpendog £ya3doag jo eude) AV Jo JUSWILLIIAOY) [ITTLIERE | spuog IBIX
IN[eA [BNPY RER | CYALICANEE | Arewag paznaoweu)) uonesiqO [eIsIy
pajyewnsy el [BIoUIN)
SIPIANY
[BIUIWUIIAOL)

SIea A |eaSI4 Ua] 1seT

ddAL A9 193d ONIANVLS1NO 40 SOI1LVY

SIONITTI ‘LOTILSIA HAYASTAd LSTIOA ALNNOD ANVISI MO0

193



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Percentage of

Less: Amounts Estimated
General Available Actual Taxable

Fiscal Obligation Unamortized In Debt Value of Per
Year Bonds Premium Service Fund Total Property* Capita
2025 4,830,000 $ 78,595 $ 24973 $ 4,883,622 0.05% 34.58
2024 5,345,000 94,235 - 5,439,235 0.06% 38.51
2023 5,850,000 111,481 - 5,961,481 0.07% 42.12
2022 6,340,000 130,282 - 6,470,282 0.08% 45.28
2021 6,795,000 150,583 - 6,945,583 0.09% 49.29
2020 7,185,000 171,958 - 7,356,958 0.09% 51.85
2019 7,610,000 194,202 - 7,804,202 0.10% 54.39
2018 8,020,000 216,560 - 8,236,560 0.11% 56.88
2017 4,140,000 92,062 - 4,232,062 0.06% 29.23
2016 4,485,000 - - 4,485,000 0.06% 30.67

*See the schedule of Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property for property value data.

Note: Details of the Forest Preserve's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to financial statements.

- 68 -

194



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

June 30, 2025

Percentage Forest
Debt Applicable Preserve's
Outstanding to the Forest Share
Governmental Unit Bonds Preserve of Debt
Total Direct Debt $ 4,908,595 100.000% $ 4,908,595
Overlapping Debt:
Rock Island County Building Commission $ 24,760,000 100.00% $ 24,760,000
Rock Island County Nursing Home 2,885,000 100.00% 2,885,000
School Districts:
#29 Hampton 530,000 100.00% 530,000
#30 UTHS 5,880,000 92.45% 5,436,060
#34 Silvis 3,665,000 100.00% 3,665,000
#36 Carbon CIiff 567,000 100.00% 567,000
#37 East Moline 30,405,000 100.00% 30,405,000
#40 Moline 21,971,228 100.00% 21,971,228
#41 Rock Island 43,795,000 100.00% 43,795,000
#100 Riverdale 2,085,000 100.00% 2,085,000
#190 Colona 1,045,000 11.00% 114,950
#200 Sherrard 12,220,000 31.35% 3,830,970
#223 Orion 7,445,800 8.18% 609,066
#300 Rockridge - 98.02% -
#404 Mercer County 17,696,800 1.70% 300,846
#503 Black Hawk College 80,795,000 65.02% 52,532,909
Cities and Villages:
Coal Valley - 87.92% -
East Moline 56,613,540 100.00% 56,613,540
Hampton 1,302,000 100.00% 1,302,000
Milan 5,210,000 100.00% 5,210,000
Moline 90,842,000 100.00% 90,842,000
Rock Island 61,170,000 100.00% 61,170,000
Silvis 2,190,000 100.00% 2,190,000
Special Districts:
Metropolitan Airport 8,815,000 100.00% 8,815,000
Andalusia FPD 5,195,000 100.00% 5,195,000

Total Overlapping Debt

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

Data Sources

$ 487,083,368

$ 491,991,963

Source: Rock Island County Clerk's Office, Current Tax Extension Book

- 69 -

$ 424,825,569

$ 429,734,164

195



IONI

v.8'CET'96 $ NIDYVIN L9dd TVOHT

000°0€8'Y spuog uoiebijqo [esaush
M| o3 8jqear|dde 1ga@

v18'296'00T $ (anfen passasse Jo 945/8°¢) Wl 193a

¢ST'2GL'TISE $ HANTVA AASSASSY AAZI'TvNOd

7202 Jeak [easly Joy
uolre|naea uibsew 1gap |eba]

%¢S'9 %¢8'S %T9°0T %566 %SC'6 %.9'8 %88°L %089 %V8'S %8LY Hwif 19ap Jo sbejusoled
B Se JiWi| 3y} 0}
a|qealjdde 1gap 10U |10

920'TEE'Y9 $ €90°'800°29 $ LS6'6YSL9 ¢ €£0°€.8'89 ¢ L.G'GSv'0L $ 092°98G°TL $ C6V'YBO'Y. $ 995'8€T'08 $ 920'965¢'98 $ v.8TET'96  $ NIDUVIN L94d TVOHT
000°'68'y 000'0VT'Y 000'020'8 000'0T9'L 000'G8T'L 000'G6.'9 000'0¥€'9 000'058'G 000'GVE'S 000°0€8'Y w1 03 9|qeoy|dde
1g3p 18U [e10L

920'9T8'89 ¢ €90'8YT'T. $ 1G96'695'G. $ €€0'e8y'9L $ L.S'0v9°ZL $ 09.T8€'8L ¢ <C6V'¥Cy'08 $ 995'886'G8 $ 920'T09'T6  $ ¥.8'C96'00T $ Hwigea
910T L10T 810T 610T 070T 1207 0T £€70T $70T S70T Ted X [easty

SIeaA [edsI4 ua] 1se
NOILVINYOANI NIDYVIA 1L93d TvO31

SIONI'TTI ‘LOTYLSIA AAYASAUd LSTIO0A ALNAOD ANVISI D0

196



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Per Capita Median Unemployment School

Year Population (1) Income (2) Age (3) Rate (4) Enrollment (5)
2024-2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2023-2024 141,236 $ 52,525 40.7 5.50% 22,239
2022-2023 143,819 48,787 40.1 5.10% 22,432
2021-2022 141,527 51,429 41.1 4.30% 22,367
2020-2021 142,909 48,492 40.1 5.60% 22,295
2019-2020 144,287 45,711 40.1 9.40% 22,947
2018-2019 141,879 44,802 40.0 4.80% 21,779
2017-2018 143,477 44,155 41.1 5.20% 23,451
2016-2017 144,293 41,677 40.0 5.10% 22,183
2015-2016 145,230 40,332 40.0 6.30% 23,452

N/A - Information not available
Data Sources

Sources: Bi-State Regional Commission

(1) U.S. Census Bureau, Population Division Annual Estimates of the Resident Population
(2) U.S. Census Bureau Economic Analysis, Per Capita Personal Income by County

(3) American Community Survey 5 year Estimates

(4) linois Department of Employment Security, Local Area Unemployment Statistics

(5) Hlinois State Board of Education, Fall Enrollment Counts, District Summary

-71- 197



INNI

uolissiwwo) [euoibay a1e1sS-19 :Aq pajidwo) ereq

SonsneIS JuswAojdwaun ealy [e207 ‘soNsIIelS JogeT o neaing
spJeD 1oday uoieanp3 Jo pJeog arels |

slafojdw3 [enpIAIpUl pue AQD VSN 8dualajay ‘dnoiooyul

921N0S el

TLL'19 uonejndod G102 €€.'€9 uonejndod 202
%180 0SS 0T ais]|0D eueISNONY %8.°0 005 0T MYUVIA 8YL 1e eualy JURIGIA
%ZC'T Ges 6 al8]10D meyxoe|g %€E8'0 0€s 6 SWwIoy | -801AI3SP00- 30UBWIIOMSd
%L2'T 098 8 OP# 1011913 100Y2S Alunwiwio) auljoN %980 0SS 8 ouised sanid pend sAjreg
%62'T 9/8 L SU011e207 AJUNOD puels| %00y Lew e %92'T 008 L 30118007 AJUNOD puR|S| 420y LeW[eA
%8Y'T 000'T 9 JVdX %LET 0.8 9 suo11ea0 Aluno) puels| %00y s8A-AH
%2'Z 6TS'T g suo11ea0 AlunoD puels| %00y s8A-AH %.S'T 000'T S oVvdX
%bS'e 00%'2 14 SJes|Al ysald uosAL %LLE 0072 14 Syea|Al ysai4 uosA L
%L9°L 002'S € (8u1joIN % puels| X20Y) 1ulod Anun-AiunL %S, 8vl'y € UieaH wiod Auun
%T¥'8 00.'S Z Auedwo) 79 8198 %678 009'G Z Auedwo) 72 a1se@
%G2'6 112'9 T [eUsSIV puels| 20y %886 00£'9 T [eussIy pue|s| 420y
uonendog JqunN uey JLojduy uopendog JIqunN uey JAojduy
QAIISAIJ QAIISAIJ

18210 IECRON |

[e10L [e101

Jo Jo %

S10¢

144114

0By siea A 9UIN pue Jes A Jepusjed ualnd

SHIAOTdNT TVdIONIYd

SIONITTI ‘LOTILSIA JAYASAUd LSAAO0A ALNNOD ANVISI D0

198



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Administration

Iliniwek Park

Loud Thunder Park
Indian Bluff Golf Course
Niabi Zoo

Total

Total Forest Preserve Employees

Administration

Hliniwek Park

Loud Thunder Park
Indian Bluff Golf Course
Niabi Zoo

Total

Total Forest Preserve Employees

Administration

liniwek Park

Loud Thunder Park
Indian Bluff Golf Course
Niabi Zoo

Total

Total Forest Preserve Employees

Administration

liniwek Park

Loud Thunder Park
Indian Bluff Golf Course
Niabi Zoo

Total

Total Forest Preserve Employees

Administration

liniwek Park

Loud Thunder Park

Indian Bluff Golf Course

Niabi Zoo

Total

Total Forest Preserve Employees

Data Sources

Employee List

RIC Forest Preserve Detail Income Statement

2025
Department
Full-Time Part-Time Salary
2 10 $ 185,125
4 3 289,459
3 8 266,489
5 30 487,673
20 57 1,739,408
34 108 $ 2,968,154
142
2023
Department
Full-Time Part-Time Salary
2 10 $ 180,716
4 6 219,727
3 7 310,857
5 23 419,699
21 66 1,547,803
35 112§ 2,678,802
— 147
2021
Department
Full-Time Part-Time Salary
2 10 $ 170,142
3 5 238,335
4 8 291,837
5 19 366,557
21 49 1,189,610
35 91 $ 2,256,481
126
2019
Department
Full-Time Part-Time Salary
2 10 $ 142,763
4 3 242,246
4 10 272,276
5 19 371,492
19 60 1,261,559
34 102§ 2,290,336
136
2017
Department
Full-Time Part-Time Salary
2 10 $ 125,425
4 4 218,362
4 9 251,942
5 22 352,549
19 57 1,080,720
34 102§ 2,028,998
136
-73 -

2024
Department
Full-Time Part-Time Salary
2 10 $ 184,271
3 4 234,763
3 6 292,438
5 28 443,607
22 59 1,606,710
35 107 $ 2,761,789
142
2022
Department
Full-Time Part-Time Salary
2 10 $ 181,276
3 4 223,315
4 8 303,760
5 21 393,471
20 65 1,394,598
34 108 § 2,496,420
142
2020
Department
Full-Time Part-Time Salary
2 10 $ 146,926
4 3 241,265
4 8 278,903
5 15 369,463
20 29 1,027,988
35 65 $§ 2,064,545
100
2018
Department
Full-Time Part-Time Salary
2 10 $ 138,306
4 5 229,015
4 8 263,111
5 23 361,947
20 65 1,198,638
35 111§ 2,191,017
146
2016
Department
Full-Time Part-Time Salary
2 - $ 103,039
4 4 175,063
4 8 241,303
5 20 344,966
19 48 990,922
34 80 $ 1,855,293
114

199



29
6€
€'G9v¢

29
147
€'69ve

89
oy
1'66€¢

I.VNI

clL 1. ¢l 99 79 L9 99
1544 474 ey 9v 174 174 4%
€08v¢ €08ve €08ve G'699¢ G'699¢ G'699¢ §'699¢

SjusLWeda aAIasald 158104 SNOLIEA
30IN0S €1eq

sbulping
EEIRIIVENAN
pabeuew saioy
O Jaquinp
anJasald 158104
TANALTND ANV NOLLVIIDTA

9107

L10T

8107

610T 02017 1207 (44114 €707 yaoc ST0T

weI130.14/uonauny

SIeaA [eosiq ua 1seT

SOILSILV1S 13SSV 11V1IdvO

SIONI'TTI ‘LOTILSIA AAYASHAd LSAHOA ALNNOD ANVISI MO0

200



ImNI

10111513 9AJ8sald 158104 AUN0D pue|s] ¥20Y

301N0S e1eq

T T T T T T T T T T $85IN09 }|09
T T T T T T T T T T (sau0e /9T) soxe| apewue|y
14 14 14 14 S S S Z 14 14 spunoibAe|d
Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z spuno.Bdwe)
T T T T T T T T T T (sau1oe €°/82) s00Z
q g q g g g 9 9 9 9 sanJasald 13104
g g 5 5 € 5 € € € € spuowelp |leg
v % % % % % % % % % sdwres youne| yeog
JO JaquinN
dAJBSaId 158104
TANLTIND ANV NOLLVAID T
9107 L10T 8107 6107 0207 12027 7007 €207 b20T S707 wea30.14/uonoun,y

SIEa A [e9sI4 Uua] 1se]

SHOL1VOIANI ONILVH3dO

SIONITTI ‘LOTYLSIA HAYASHA LSTIOI ALNNOD ANV ISI MO0

201



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS

June 30, 2025

Total Forest Preserve Area 2,659.46 acres
Amowa Forest Preserve 179.121 acres
East Moline, IL 61244 149 forested acres

Natural Area with 13.5 acres prairie restorations at Amowa West
Natural Area with 4.5 acres prairie restorations at Amowa East
Trails/hiking-1.9 miles with an interpretive sign

Dorrance Park 79.345 acres

P.O. Box 384 71 forested acres

Hampton, IL 61265 3 ball diamonds
Bathrooms

Natural areas with 2 prairie restorations

Picnic shelter

Playground equipment

Trails/hiking-Advanced 1.7 miles

Trails/hiking-Intermediate 1.5 miles

Trails/hiking-Oakely Dokely loop-1.6 miles with interpretive signs

Illiniwek Park 173.630 acres
P.O. Box 384 89 forested acres
Hampton, IL 61264 Boat ramp (Mississippi River)

Campgrounds (60 improved/25 primitive)

Camp office/concession and bait

Muississippi River scenic overlook

Natural areas with 14 acres prairie restorations

Picnic shelter

Playground equipment

Trails hiking/bike-Ball diamond prairie trail 0.2 with interpretive signs
Trails hiking/bike-Campground prairie trail 0.2 with interpretive signs

Trails hiking/bike-North loop forest trail 2 miles with interpretive signs
Trails hiking/bike-Prairie trail 0.9 miles with interpretive signs

Trails hiking/bike-South loop forest trail 2.5 miles

Indian Bluff Golf Course 191.250 acres
6200 78th Avenue 62 forested acres
Milan, IL 61259 1 - 18 hole golf course

Clubhouse including concessions
Naive hill prairie (rare) 1.5 acres
Picnic shelters

Proshop/cart rental availability

Loud Thunder 1,495.671 acres
19408 Loud Thunder Road 1182 forested acres
llinois City, IL 61259 Lake George-167 acre manmade lake

Boat rental facilities

Boat launch ramps extending into Lake George
Boat launch ramps extending into the Mississippi River
Boat launch ramp into creek

Campgrounds (76 improved/62 primitive)

Camp office/concessions & bait

Horse corral

Natural areas with 65 acres of prairie restorations
Picnic shelters

Playground equipment

Trails hiking/biking -Hauberg 3 miles

Trails hiking/biking-North Short Loop 1 mile
Trails horseback riding-Sac Fox 6.1 miles

Trails multiuse 4 miles with interpretive signage

-76 - 202



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS (Continued)

June 30, 2025

Niabi Zoo
13010 Niabi Zoo Road
Coal Valley, IL 61240

Martin Conservation Area at Loud Thunder
Ilinois City, Illinois 61259

Great River Trail
Unincorporated portions of Rock Island County
Data Source

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

287.3 acres

155 forested acres

Administrative building

Carousel rides

Concessions

Gift shop

Many different species of animals on display
Natural areas with 10 acres of prairie restorations
Playground equipment

Train rides through the park

253.139 acres
194 forested acres
Natural areas with 35 acres of prairie restorations

Trails hiking/bike-Great river trail 9.6 miles

-77 -

203



% SIKICH.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS)

ILLINOIS GRANT ACCOUNTABILITY AND
TRANSPARENCY ACT - CONSOLIDATED YEAR END
FINANCIAL REPORT

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

SIKICH.COM

204



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page(s)
Independent Auditor’s Report on Supplementary Information .............cocceeeeeeviinneennnnn. 1
Ilinois Grant Accountability and Transparency Act
Consolidated Year End Financial Report..........cccoeecviieiiiiiiiiiiiciieceeeee e 2

205



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS
I K I H & Members of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

1415 West Diehl Road, Suite 400
Naperville, IL 60563

630.566.8400

SIKICH.COM

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

The Honorable President
Members of the Forest Preserve Commission

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Rock Island, Illinois

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Illinois (the
Forest Preserve) (a component unit of Rock Island County, Illinois) as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2025 and the related notes to financial statements, which collectively comprise the Forest
Preserve’s basic financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated December 1, 2025, which
expressed unmodified opinions on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose
of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Forest Preserve’s basic
financial statements. The accompanying Consolidated Year End Financial Report is presented for
purposes of additional analysis, as required by the Illinois Grant Accountability and Transparency
Act, and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility
of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in
all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Sdeict CPA4 LLE

Naperville, Illinois
December 1, 2025

ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY ADVISORY -1-

206




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

ILLINOIS GRANT ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT
CONSOLIDATED YEAR END FINANCIAL REPORT

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

CSFA Program
Number Name State Federal Match Total
422-11-1077 Illinois Bicycle Path Grant Program ~ $ 17,866 $ - $ - $ 17,866
All other federal expenditures - 833,664 - 833,664
TOTALS $ 17,866 $§ 833,664 § - $§ 851,530

(See independent auditor's report on supplementary information.)
-2- 207



% SIKICH.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

SINGLE AUDIT REPORT

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

SIKICH.COM

208



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page(s)

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for each Major Federal

Program; Report on Internal Control over Compliance; and Report on

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by

the Uniform GUIAANCE. .......ccueiiiriiiiiiiiiieiecteseee ettt 1-3
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards............cccoevieiiiiiniiniiieniiciieieceeeeee e 4
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards ..........cccccceevvienieniieniienneenen. 5
Schedule of Findings and Questioned COStS.........ccveeiierieeiieniieeiieiee et 6-7

209



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS
I K I H & Members of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

1415 West Diehl Road, Suite 400
Naperville, IL 60563

630.566.8400

SIKICH.COM

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
FEDERAL PROGRAM; REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL AWARDS REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

The Honorable President
Members of the Forest Preserve Commission

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Rock Island, Illinois

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Illinois’ (the Forest Preserve)
compliance with the types of compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Forest Preserve’s
major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2025. The Forest Preserve’s major federal
programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion, the Forest Preserve, complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our
responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibility for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of the Forest Preserve and to meet our other ethical responsibilities,
in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the
Forest Preserve’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY ADVISORY -1-

210




Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements
of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the
Forest Preserve’s federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an
opinion on the Forest Preserve’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the
Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting
material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually, or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Forest Preserve’s compliance with
the requirements of each major federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government
Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we:

o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.
° Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the Forest Preserve’s compliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

o Obtain an understanding of the Forest Preserve’s internal control over compliance relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Forest Preserve’s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in
internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control

S0
211



over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance,
such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify
all deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance
may exist that have not been identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Forest Preserve, as of and for the year ended June 30,
2025, and the related notes to financial statements, which collectively comprise the Forest Preserve’s
basic financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated December 1, 2025, which contained
unmodified opinions on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of
forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements.
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements
or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

Sdbick CPA4 LLC

Naperville, Illinois
December 1, 2025

212



‘weago1d [e1opoy Jofew S910Ud(J

£99°c€8 $ SMAVAY TVHHAIAA 40 STANLIANAIXH TVLOL
799°€€8 $ AdATS % LTO'1CT spunj A19A000y [€9SI]
[800T pue 981§ SNIIABUOIO) 6T-ATAOD Kuno)) pue[s[ Jooy AInseai], oy jo juouwnaedaq ‘SN
saamyrpuadxy JquInN JaquuinN NI, WeA301] J0jueI) 3NoIy-ssed JI0juRIc) [BIIPI]
jueIn)/mweigoag NTV
[e13pag

GZ0T ‘0 dunf papuy sied X 3y} IoJ
SAAVMYV TVIdddd 40 STINLIANAdIXH 40 4 TNAdHDS

SIONITTI ‘LOTILSIA HAYASTAUd LSTHOA ALNNOD ANVISI MD0d

213



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

Note A - Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards has been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as promulgated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). It is a summary of the activity of the Forest
Preserve’s federal awards programs prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly,
expenditures are recognized when the liability has been incurred and revenues are recognized when
the qualifying expenditure has been incurred.

Note B - Other Information

The Forest Preserve did not receive any federal insurance or noncash assistance and provided no
Federal awards to subrecipients during the year ended June 30, 2025. The Forest Preserve had no
federal loans with compliance requirements.

Note C - Indirect Cost Rate

The Forest Preserve did not elect to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate permitted by 2 CFR
Section 200.414.

214



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes X  no

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X  none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes X no
Federal Awards
Internal Control over major federal programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes X  no

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X  none reported
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for

major federal programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be

reported in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? yes X no
Identification of major federal programs:
ALN Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

21.027 COVID-19 Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between

Type A and Type B programs: $750,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? yes X no

-6-

215



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

Section II - Findings - Financial Statement Audit

None

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None

Section IV - Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

None

216



SIKICH.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

AUDITOR’S COMMUNICATION TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISION

217



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
AUDITOR’S COMMUNICATION TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page(s)
COVE R LETTER e eeeeeeecvevteeeesssssssssssseseeersssesssssrrssaraassssssansssssssasmsssanmsaasssanrspssassssnees 1

REQUIRED COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH |

O LT L6 H R ————— 2.6
o Adjusting Journal Entries

MANAGEMENT LETTER oo eeoeooesoeeseeessssses s eseesessessssseessmeesnee 111

COMPANY PROFILE

218



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORSE
l Kl @ Members of Americon Instiute of Certified Public Accountants

1415 Wesl Disghi Road, Suite 400
Mapervilie, iL 80563

530.566.8400

FIRM.OC0NM

December 1, 2025

The Honorable President

Members of the Forest Preserve Commission
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
1504 3™ Avenue

Rock Island, IL 61201

Ladies and Gentlemen:

As part of our audit process we are required to have certain communications with those charged with
governance at the beginning of our audit process and at the conclusion of the audit. Those
communications include information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit, as well as
other information required by auditing standards. Our communication at the beginning of our audit
process along with our questionnaire regarding consideration of fraud in a financial statement audit
was sent 0 you in July 2025. '

Auditing standards require the communication of certain internal control related matters to
management of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (the Forest Preserve). Our
communication of these matters is enclosed within this document.

This information 1s intended solely for the use of the Forest Preserve President, Members of the Forest
Preserve Commission and Management of the Forest Preserve and is not inteénded to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Sincerely,

Sibick (P4 LLE

Sikich CPA LLC
By: Nick Bava, CPA, MAS
Principal

HCCOUMTING  TECHNOLOGY ADVISORY




' ! CERTIRED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS B ADVISORS
s i K l ' H & Wembers of Americon institiste of Certified Public ACtourdants

1418 West Diehi Road, Sulls 400
Naparville, IL 60563

530.586.8400

BREICH.COM

December 1, 2025

The Honorable President
Members of the Forest Preserve Commission
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, lllinois (the
Forest Preserve) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2025 and have issued our report thereon dated
December 1, 2025. Professional standards require that we provide you with the following information
about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards and the Uniform Guidance, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and
timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our engagement letter to you dated
June 6, 2025. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following
information related to our audit.

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and usec of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by the Forest Preserve are described in Note 1 to the financial
statements. No new accounting policies were adopted, and the application of existing policies was not
changed during the year ended June 30, 2025, except for the implementation of GASB Statement No.
100, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections. We noted no transactions entered into by the Forest
Preserve during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them
may differ significantly from those expected. We noted no particularly sensitive estimates made by
management during our audit of the financial statements with the exception of the estimates in
connection with the actuarial valuations performed for the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund and the
Other Postemployment Benefit Plan.

Management’s estimate of the Forest Preserve’s total pension liability and total other postemployment
benefit liability are based on various actuarially determined amounts, including estimated investment
returns, dates of employee retirement, discount rates, healthcare trend rates, and mortality rates. We
evaluated key factors and assumptions used to develop the management’s estimates of the Forest
Preserve’s total pension liability and total other postemployment benefit liability in determining that
it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

ALCOUNTING  TECHMMOLOGY ADVISORY




The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing
our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during
the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Management has corrected any such misstatements. In addition, none of the
misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material,
either individually or in the aggregate, to each opinion unit’s financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that
could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no
such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated December 1, 2025.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion™ on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the Forest Preserve’s financial statements or a
determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other
" accoumntants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Forest Preserve’s auditors.

However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our
responses were not a condition to our retention.

221



Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information as listed in the table .
of contents and managements® discussion and analysis, which is required supplementary information
(RSD) that supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did not audit the RSI
and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSL

We were engaged to report on the combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules
as listed in the table of contents, which accompany the financial statements but are not RSI. With
respect to this information, we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content,
and methods of preparing the information to determine that the information cormplies with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not
changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit
of the basic financial statements. We compared and reconciled the information to the underlying
accounting records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves.

We were not engaged to report on the introductory section and the statistical section, which accompany
the basic financial statements but are not RSI. We did not audit or perform other procedures on this
other information, and we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Forest Preserve President, Members of the Forest
Preserve Commission and Management of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District and is not -
intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Sincerely,

Sebick (P4 LLE

Sikich CPA LLC
By: Nick Bava, CPA, MAS
Principal

222



Rock island County Forest Preserve District
Year End: June 30, 2025

Adjusting Journal Entries

Date: 7/M/2024 To 6/30/2025

Account No: AJEO1 To AJE 05

Number - Date Name Account No Amount
AJE M 6/30/2025 Fund Balance 201-00-271.00 DS-201 6,080.17
AJE 01 6/30/2025 investment eamings 201-00-361.10 DS-201 {6,080.17)
Entry to correct fund balance to agree
to the prior year report
AJE 02 6130/2025 Accounts Receivable 131-00-115.00 NZ-131 7,500.00
AJE 02 6/30/2025 Deferred Revenue 131-00-223.20 NZ-131 (7,500.00)
AJE 02 6/30/2025 Due from the State of Hlinois 335-00-115.10 DFCI-335 17,866.14
AJE 02 6/30/2025 Deferred Revenue 335-00-223.20 DFCI-335 (17,866.14)
Entry to accrue grant reimbursements
expended
AJE 03 6/30/2025 Retainage Payable 131-00-205 NZ-131 (15,042.00)
AJE 03 6/30/2025 Construction in Progress 131-35-765.00 NZ-131 15,042.00
AJE 03 6/30/2025 Construction In Progress 903-00-168.00 CA-903 15,042.00
AJE 03 B/30/2025 Capital Asset Purchases 903-00-800.00 CA-903 (i5,042.00)
To Correct Retainage payable/CIP for
errorneous reversal
AJE 04 6/30/2025 Bldg. & Bldg. Improvement 903-00-163.00 CA-903 (88,260.00)
AJE 04 B/30/2025 Accum Depr Buildings 903-00-163.99 CA-903 80,911.00
AJE 04 6/30/2025 Equip. & Equip. Repairs 903-00-167.00 CA-803 (148,571.00)
AJE 04 8/30/2025 Equip. & Equip. Repairs 903-00-167.00 CA-903- {1,122.00)
AJE 04 6/30/2025 Acecum Depr Equipment 903-00-167.99 CA-903 148,571.00
AJE 04 6/30/2025 Investment in Capital Assets 903-00-280.00 CA-903 1,122.00
AJE 04 8/30/2025 Write Off Equipment 903-00-715.EQ CA-903 7.349.00

Adjust for disposal of assets and over

booked asset

223



Number Date Nams Account No Amount
AJE 05 6/30/2025 Accum Depr Buildings 903-00-163.99 CA-803 21',932.51
AJE 05 6/30/2025 Accum Depr Infasiructure 903-00-164.9¢ CA-903 5,113.56
AJE 05 6/30/2025 Equip. & Equip. Repairs 903-00-167.00 CA-903 11,228.62
AJE 05 6/30/2025 Accum Depr Equipment 903-00-167.99 CA-803 {37,744.00)
AJEOS 6/30/2025 Construction in Progress 903-00-168.00 CA-903 {11,228.62)
AJE 05 6/30/2025 Depr Exp Buildings 903-00-710.BD CA-903 (21 ,932.51)
AJE 05 6/30/2025 Depr Exp Equipment 903-00-710.EQ CA-903 37,744.00
AJE 05 6/30/2025 Depr Exp Infrastructure 903-00-710.IF CA-903 {5,113.56)
AJE 05 6/30/2025 Capital Asset Purchases 903-00-800.00 CA-903 0.00

To record depreciation and remove
CIP

224



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

MANAGEMENT LETTER

For the Year Ended
June 30, 2025

225



CERTIMED PUBLIC ACCDUNTANTS & ADVISORE
s l K l C H & Members of Americon lnstitute of Certified Pubtic Actountants

1415 West Diehl Road, Suite 400
Mapervilie, il 60583

§30.566.8400

BHICH.QOM

The Honorable President
Members of the Forest Preserve Commission
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Illinois

In planning and performing our audit of the governmental activities, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Illinois (the Forest
Preserve) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2025, in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, we considered its internal control over financial reporting
(internal control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Forest Preserve’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Forest Preserve’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employces, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatcments on a timely basis. A material weakness 1s a deficiency or
combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Forest Preserve’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and
corrected on a timely basis.

Qur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses.
Given these limitations during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified. '

We also reviewed the status of the recommendations for the audit for the year ended June 30, 2024.
The status of these recommendations is included in Appendix A. This letter does not affect our report
dated December 1, 2025, on the basic financial statements of the Forest Preserve.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the President, the Members of the Forest
Preserve Commission and Management and others within the administration and is not intended 1o be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Schick OPH LLL

Naperville, Hiinois
December 1, 2025

ACCOUNTING TEOHMNOLOGY ADWISORY




OTHER COMMENT
Future Accounting Pronouncements

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued a number of pronouncements that
may impact the Forest Preserve in the future:

GASB Statement No. 103, Financial Reporting Model Improvements, improves key components of
the financial reporting model to enhance its effectiveness in providing information that is essential for

decision making and assessing a government’s accountability. This statement also addresses certain

application issues. This Statement requires that the information presented in MD&A be limited to the

related topics discussed in five sections: (1) Overview of the Financial Statements, (2) Financial

Summary, (3) Detailed Analyses, (4) Significant Capital Asset and Long-Term Financing Activity,

and (5) Currently Known Facts, Decisions, or Conditions. Furthermore, this Statement stresses that

the detailed analyses should explain why balances and results of operations changed rather than simply
presenting the amounts or percentages by which they changed. This Statement describes unusual or

infrequent items as transactions and other events that are either unusual in nature or infrequent in

occurrence. This Statement requires that the proprietary fund statement of revenues, expenses, and

changes in fund net position continue to distinguish between operating and nonoperating revenues and

expenses. Operating revenues and expenses are defined as revenues and expenses other than
nonoperating revenues and expenses. Nonoperating revenues and expenses are defined as (1) subsidies

received and provided, (2) contributions to permanent and term endowments, (3) revenues and

expenses related to financing, (4) resources from the disposal of capital assets and inventory, and (5)

" investment income and expenses. This Statement requires governments to present each major

component unit separately in the reporting entity’s statement of net position and statement of activities

if it does not reduce the readability of the statements. This Statement requires governments to present

budgetary comparison information using a single method of communication—RSI. Governments also

are required to present (1) variances between original and final budget amounts and (2) variances

between final budget and actual amounts. An explanation of significant variances is required to be

presented in notes to RSI. The requirements of this Statement are effective for the fiscal year ended

June 30, 2026.

GASB Statement No. 104, Disclosure of Certain Capital Assets, requires certain types of capital assets
to be disclosed separately in the capital asset note disclosures. L.ease assets recognized in accordance
with Statement No. 87, Leases, and intangible right-to-use assets recognized in accordance with
Statement No. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and Availability Payment
Arrangements, should be disclosed separately by major class of underlying asset in the capital assets
note disclosures. Subscription assets recognized in accordance with Statement No. 96, Subscription-
Based Information Technology Arrangements, also should be separately disclosed. In addition, this
Statement requires intangible assets other than those three types to be disclosed separately by major
class. This Statement also requires additional disclosures for capital assets held for sale. A capital asset
is a capital asset held for sale if (a) the government has decided to pursue the sale of the capital asset
and (b) it is probable that the sale will be finalized within one year of the financial statement date.
Governments should consider relevant factors to evaluate the likelihood of the capital asset being sold
within the established time frame. This Statement requires that capital assets held for sale be evaluated
each reporting period. Governments should disclose (1) the ending balance of capital assets held for
sale, with separate disclosure for historical cost and accumulated depreciation by major class of asset,
and (2) the carrying amount of debt for which the capital assets held for sale are pledged as collateral
for each major class of asset. The requirements of this Statement are effective for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2026. ‘

227



OTHER COMMENT (Continued)
Future Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)

We will advise the Forest Preserve of any progress made by GASB in developing this and other future
pronouricements that may have an impact on the financial position and changes in financial position

of the Forest Preserve.

-10-
228



APPENDIX A
STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS

OTHER COMMENT
Interactive Account Group - Governmental Long-Term Debt

During our audit of the Forest Preserve, we noted that the Forest Preserve did not fully utilize a fund
(account group) to track long-term debt activity throughout the year for governmental activities. We
recommend that the Forest Preserve use this account group to record activity for governmental long-
term debt for tracking purposes and to facilitate the conversion of the fund financial statements at the
entity-wide level.

Status: Comment still applicable as of June 30, 2025.

-11-
229



sikich is a global company specializing in technology-enabled
professional services.

Now with more than 1,900 employaes, Sikich draws or a diverse portfolio of technology

solutions to deliver transformative digital strategles and ranks as one of the largest

CPAfirms in the United States. From corporations and not-for-profits to state and local R
governments and federal agencies, Sikich clients utilize a broad spectrum of services and e

products to help them improve performance and achieve long-term, strategic goals.

INDUSTRIES

Sikich provides services and solutions to a wide range of iIndustries. We have devoted

substantial resources to develop a significant base of expertise and exparience in:

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

ACCOUNTING, AUDIT, TAX &
COMSULTING SERVICES

Ed

Qutsourced Accounting
Audit & AssUrance
Consulting Services
Ermployee Benefit Plan Audits
Internaticnal Tax

Tax

TRCHMNOLOGY

Sikich praceices In on oievneche pracice stnicture in accordence with the AICPA Professional Code of Conduct ond applicoble lew, regutations, and
professional standords, Sikich CPA LLE is & licensed CPA firm that provides audit and attest services 0o its chents. and Sikich L and its subsidiories
provide tax and business advisory services 1 its cllents. Sikich CPA LLC has a controcteal arrangement with Sikich LLE under which Sikich LLC supports

Business Application

Cloud & Infrastructure
Consulting & implementation
Cybersecurity & Compliance
Digital Transformation Consuiting

ADVISORY

Forensic & Valuation Services

Governance, Risk & Compliance Services

Human Capital Management &
Payroll Consulting

Insurance Services

Investment Banking

Marketing & Communications
Retirement Plan Services
Regulatory, Quality & Compliance
Site Selection & Business Incentives
Succession Planning

Supply Chain

Transaction Advisory Services
Wealth Management

Workforce Risk Management

Stkich CPA LLCs perfermance of 1t professional services. Sikich LLC and it5 subsidiaries are nat licensed CPA firms.

WHOWEARE

 TOTAL PERSONNEL ..
2024 REVENUE .o

o SBTEM

i LO0O+ .

OFFICE LOCATIONS
- Atimedabad, 6) ) Los Angeles, CA"
Alexandria, VA - 87727811900
7038361350 . ‘Sacramento, CA”
| 7028366701 925_:57.7.'5144
'Bangalore, KA ‘Mibwaukee, Wi©
Boston, MA 262.754.9400
508.485.5588 Naperville, 1L’
¢hattanooga, TN. - 630.566.8400.
4239543007 5 . Peorig Il
ichicago, L . 3096944251
3126486666 - Prificeton; NJ . -
Clevaland, OH * 609.285.5000
- 3308646661 . . Springfield, IL
"L .Ciuimbamr@ TN .' ” :21 7.793.3353
Decatur, it St Louis, MO
217.423.6000 -~ 3142757277
Indlanapolis, 1Y : .

317,842 4466

" *Perform onty Technelogy and Advisory services

“Sixich is the brand nae unger which Siich CPA LT and Sikich LLC provide professianod services. The entities under the Sikich brond ore indegendantly
auimed and are nat fiable for the services pravided 3y any other entlty providing services under the Sikich brong. The use of the terms "our comgany’; “we"
and “us” and ather similar terms denote the ofternative prackice structure of Sikich CPA LLC and Sikich 1€,

Securities offered through Sikich Corparate Fnance LLC, member FINRA/SIPC. Investiment advisory services offered througn Sikich Finoncial en SEC

Registered Investment Advisor.

877.279.1900 | info@sikich.com




CULTURE

Our dynamic work culture fosters learning, growth and innovation, attracting top-notch team members

who see the big picture. Sikich's culture is built on a flexible, trusting work environment and the key pillars of HKG .
Absolute Integrity, Bias for Action, Continucus Innovation and Servant Leadership. We believe our people are Cortified
our greatest asset and work hard to ensure that all team members feel empowerad, comfortable and valued, N

H5A

CERTIFICATIONS & AWARDS

All professional accounting staff with more than one year of experience have earned
or are working toward earning the Certified Public Accountant designation. Sikichis a
member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ Governmental

Audit Quality Center and the Employee Benefit Plan Audit Quality Center. Gov uéi’l
Cruality Center

We adhere to the strict requirements of membership, which assure we meet the highest

standards of audit quality. In 2023, Sikich received its 12th consecutive unmodified AgCPAf ;

(“pass”) peer review report, the highest level of recegnition conferred upon a public R ——

accounting firm for its guality control systems. Emploves Benefit Plan Audit
Ciuality Center Member

Sikich ranks among the top 30 firms nationally cn the Accounting Today Top 100

Firms list.

— . X . ' INSIDE
Sikich is among the 50 firms that place on Inside Public Accounting's 2024 pacsicosm:
Best of the Best Firms, an exclusive list that ranks organizations on key areas of BESTEG
management, growth and strategic vision. FIRMS

2024
Sikich Is a Microsoft Dynamics' 2023/2024 Inner Circle award recipient, a recognition 2023/2@24
that places Sikich in the top 1% of all Microsoft Business Applications INNERCIRCLE
partners globally. far Microsoft Busmess Appleations

We also maintain the Oracle NetSuite 5 Star Award and are among the top three ORACLE T

U.S. partners of Oracle NetSuite. STAR AWARD
2021 k% * k%

Sikich ranks on the Redmond Channel Partner Magazine's top 350 Microsoft
partners in the U.S,, CRN's Top 500 Managed Service Providers, CRN's Top 500
Solution Providers and Channel Futures' MSP 501,

; CRN CRN

& NEd B
4 500 1500 e

2024 2024

R PR

NET PROMOTER SCORE

The firm’s overali Net Promoter Score (NPS) is 87%.

This is a measure of our clients’ willingness to recommend Sikich's services and
preducts. An NPS of 50% is censidered excellent, and 70% NPS is considered
world-class.

Copyright © 2025 Skich LLC. All Righes Reserved, .~ .~ . 877.279.1900 | info@sikich.com &



	2025 11-12 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	NOVEMBER 12, 2025

	FY25 Audit.pdf
	25-8703 Final CYEFR - Rock Island County FPD.pdf
	ROCK ISLAND COUNTY
	FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
	(A COMPONENT UNIT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS)
	illinois grant accountability and transparency act - consOlidated yeAR end financial report
	CYEFR - Excel 913.pdf
	Sheet1


	25-8704 Final Single Audit - RICFPD.pdf
	ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ILLINOIS
	SINGLE AUDIT REPORT
	SEFA 903.pdf
	SEFA






